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Ooh la La!

The moment the guests heard this, every single one of
them guickly got up from their seats before shifting their
glances toward the thier cowrtyard.

Under the watchful gazes of the crowd, a young man
slowly made hisS way to the yard while a group of seniors
from the Bai Family surrounded him with respect.

He was Youwng Master Ba Chen of the Bar Family Group
Ui Juangran!

Seeing Bay Chen's appearance, most of the guests at the
yard put on an apparent Lhgratiating Look; every one of
them guickly bowed politely and greeted him.

“How are you, Youwng Master Bai Chen? | am Li Fengda,
the Chairman of Fengda Group!”

“I've heard a Lot about you, Young Master Bai Chen. [

()]

Bai Chen was Showered with flatteries. At this moment,
all the high-ranking Leaders un Juang City were
cottoning up to him, revealing all theor ugly behaviors,

However, Bat Chen still had o cold and arrogant Look on
kS face throwghowt hiS encomnters. When he entered the
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yard, he asked tmmediately, “Is the New Bat Family Grouwp
here yet?

The New Bac Family Group?

The moment he voved out heS question, almost ereryone's
gaze Simultaneonsly turned toward that corner agaih.

After seeung Lon Fan and hes family of four, o scornful
smile appeared on the corners of Bay Chen's Lips. Leading
Old Master Bav and the rest of the people behind him, he
walked up to Lin Fan,

As the group of people approached Lin Fan and his family,
Bal Yu and her family started to break out on o cold
SWeat.

“Young Master, this 15 the b*stard who shattered our
brother's cheek bone!”

Bat Wen and Bac Wik ohstantly clenched theor teeth out of
fury when they saw Lin Fan.

What?!

The surrounding guests were baffled when they heard this.
[t was apparent that had just come to know about Lin
Fan's andacity to beat up Young Master Bai Chen's
bodyguard.
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H~He was simply diccng with death!

Ih the blunk of an eye, the guests un the yard were Looking
at Lon Fan with o totally different gaze once again.

He was not a wseless person; he was a mancac, a fool!

After kitting Bar Chen's bodyguard, ke stull dared to
ShOW Up LA &R arrogant manner t0 Lhgratiate himself
With Bar Chen, What else conld he be of he wask't a fool?

“So, you're Lun Fan?” Bar Chen fured hes cold and bone-
pLercing gaze on Lin Fan.

Hearung this, Lin Fan put on o faunt smile and nodded.
“That's right!”

“Very well! You are very gutsy, young man! You beat my
men ahd dusobeyed my orders, yet you stull have the
courage t0 Show up here! Not bad!” Bay Chen clenched his
teeth. The sarcasm on his words made all the people
arownd him Shiver,

However, Bat Chen then averted his gaze and stared at Bat
Yi a5 he asked grimly, “What about you? [ asked you to
bring the New Bat Family Growp’s company Stamp and the
contract asset over. Dud you bring ot?”

The company Stamp and the contract asset?



2L anlor A Uple Dian Car
Chapter 564 He's... Done For

These were the essential ebements needed o take over the
New Bal Family Grouwp!

Bai YU's face turned ghastly pale when She keard this;
there was an intense Look of panie on her face.

However, before she could answer him, Lun Fah—who was
standing at the side—replied smilingly, “We didn’t bring
them! However, have you guys prepared the Bat Family
Growp's company stamp and property agreement?”

What?!

The Bae Family Group's company stamp and property
agreement?

Was thiS brat UhSURUALLAG that ke WaS KOt here L0 take
over the New Bai Family Group, and was catending to
take over the Bau Family Group onstead?

Wow!

As soom as Lin Fan finished speaking, there was another
UProGr among the guests uh the yard once agaih.

Every one of them were Looking at Lin Fan s of they
were Looking at o madman,

“Oh my God! Thes Loser o5 S0 arrogant! Where did he get
the courage to declare that he wants to take over the Bat
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Family Growp on front of Old Master Bau and Young
Master Bal Chen?”

“He's crazy! Thes brat has certainly gone mad—only a
madman would do such o thing!”

“Just wait and see. Young Master Bar Chen surely will
not forguvre him!”

[{S)]

The surroundung guests began to gossip among themselves.

In everyone's eyes, Lin Fan was simply o fool for angering
Bai Chen how.

As expected, Bau Chen, Ol Master Bat, Master Bai Had
and Master Bat Chian's faces slowly turned sullen when
they heard what Lun Fan had said.

n particular, Old Master Bai was 5o furious that his
Lungs were on the verge of exploding out of fury.

“Very well! Lin Fan, you want t0 take possession of my
Bav Family Group, right? | will grant your wish!”

Obd Master Bai's gaze was Sullen and cold a5 ke stared at
Lt Fan dead i the eyes and saud, “If you can walk out of
the Bai Resudence alive today, [ will personally hand you
the company stamp and property agreement!”

[
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wow!
A billing cntent?

Almost everyone could hear the extreme killing uhient i
old Master Bal's vouce.

The crowd alse noticed that OUd Master Bal and the rest
of the Bat Family were starung at Lon Fan Like they were
staring at o dead man,

Even Bar Chen was also staring at Lin Fah With o vieious
Look on ks face. He then saud frughteningly, “Lin Fan,
You're the gutsiest son-un-law that 've ever met. It's o
PLEY that You think that You can go against our Ba
Family Group un Juahgnan just because you have some
unflience. Just you wart and see! We will guve you o hige
surprise that you will never forget for the rest of your
Life un o fow moments!”

AS soon a5 he funished talking, Bat Chen waved kis hand
and Led Old Master Bau and the rest of the people away
from the scene, heading toward the seat for the host.

After they had Left, streams of sweat trockled down from
Bal Yu and her famcly members’ foreheads.

The family of three Looked as pale oS o Sheet; there was
fear and pance on their faces which could not be disgmsed
at all.
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“Lin Fan, why dod you act so ompulsively? Your words
have truly angered OLd Master Bai! They would most
probably want to kurt you!”

“That's rught, Lin Fan. You've acted so impulsively. What
are you gowng to do now? If they want to kbl you, the
consequences would be..”

N

Bat Yu and ker family were extremely anxious.
He was done for!

They could clearly sense the killing untent from those
people; ot also meant that Lin Fan would probably have a
hard time Leaving this place alive today.

However, what surprised Bat Yi and her family was that
Lin Fan did not seem t0 realize that ke had browght
trowble upon himself,

He rubbed his nose and said smilingly, “Dad, Mom, koney
—don’t you worry. ALL you have to do oS to wact for me
L0 get the company Stamp and acquire property
agreement!”

What?

Bat Yo and ker famcly were stunned when they heard this.
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Get the company Stamp?
ALquire the property agreement?

Was this brat still dreaming about taking possession of
the Baw Family Group?

They sumply could not wrap theor heads around this.

(hah wnstant, Baw Yin and ker family fell sulent: they
conld not stand Listening to Lun Fan anymore. They only
had Looks of ankiety as they were thinking of ways o
free Lun Fan from the oncoming trowble,

Meanwhile, the guests who were oh the yard had also
heard Lun Fan's remarks. Nevertheless, this only amnsed
them even more.

“Hohaha... Dud you guys hear that? This brat still doesn't
khow that he's un trouble. He's stull thinking about
getting the company Stamp and acquiring the property
agreement.”

“Hmph! He's o fool. Does he really think that he can take
over the Bai Family Group? He must be hallucinating!”

“I'khow, right? Dudn’t you sense the killing ntent Young
Master Bal Chen and OLd Master Bat had toward him?
He's... done for!”

-0
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There was o rustle among the crowd of guests.

Nearly everyone thought that Lin Fan would be doomed
thiS tLme there was no way he could make it out of the
Bal Resudence alive,

Old Master Bau kad Stood up from the host's seat when
the crowd was un 4 heated duSeusseon. He then waved his
hand toward the crowd.

oo blunk of an eye, silbence had recgned the whole
courtyard: comntless gazes shifted toward the host's seat.

“Thank you everyone for coming to the Bar Family's
dunner!”

“Today, other than welcoming Young Master Bal Chen, we
have another distinguished guest who's about to show up!”

Old Master Bau's voice was deep and powerful.

The crowd who had heard kim had become agitated once
Lgaih.

A distingnished guest?

No one could umagune any other guests that would be
more umportant to Old Master Bai as compared 0 Young
Master Bal Chen t0 the pount where he had to announce Lt
O Stage.
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Everyone hat a Look of dowbt on their faces!

Obd Master Bau then contunmed, “This guest os well khown
uh Juengnan for saving countless Lves, and ke's also
known as the Living Hua Tuo!”

Bang!

ALL the gnests i the cowrtyard exploded unto duscussions
after hearung that.

The Living Hea Tuo!
That would naturally be... Divine Doctor Zhang Tiany.

No one would have thought that Divine Doctor Zhang
would be tavited to the dinner as well, and this had made
everyone extremely excited.

However, ot dud not end there.

Old Master Baw then contunmed sayung with excitement,
“Thanks to Yowng Master Bai Chen, we were able to

wvite Duvine Doctor Zhang here. He has represented the
Bai Clan o Jiangnan Province to vhvite Duvine Doctor
Zhang over uh order to cure the Bat Family's mistress!”

“Other than Duvine Doctor Zhang himself, the Bat Family
haS the cntention of vaviting the master of Divine Doctor
Zhang, Divihe Doctor Lin to come over as well!”
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Wow/!
Divrine Doctor Lin!

To all the moguls un the Juang City, hearing the name of
Divine Doctor Lun was as uf hearing the name of God.

[t was especially during o fow days back, when the news of
Diving Doctor Zhang had become an apprentice to Divine
Doctor Lin were spread out, Divine Doctor Lon had become
the chol and God to everyone on the Juang Cuty.

“Oh my God, are they actually planning to invite Divine
Doctor Lin as well? I've heard about Divine Doctor Lin
beung extremely mystervous, and very few people have yet
Lo See hiS true appearance!”

“Exactly—l've heard the same as well, A fow days ago,
Divine Doctor Zkang has even become Duvine Doctor’s Lin
apprentice. They alse saud that Divine Doctor Lin's
medueines can effectively recover one’s youthful vigor and
strengthen one's body!”

“Hahaha... [ already can't Watt to meet the MYStLrious
Duvone Doctor Ln!”

(S

Every sungle one of the moguls un Juang Cuty were very
excLted.
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had become rather awkward,

t was especially so when the crowd realized it was
actually Lin Fan who was speaking.

Whoa!

(mmediately, the courtyard had burst unto a rustle once
agaih among the well=knowns of Jiang City as they
started to clamor one after another.

“Lin Fan, how dare you edge on! You piece crap, who are
you 0 talk Like that?”’

“Exactly. Lin Fan, how do you khow that Divine Doctor
Zhang and Divine Doctor Lon would ot accept the
LRVLEAtLOR? [t's none of Yyour busuness! [t LS as though you
are familbiar with these two big shots. Who do you think
you are?”

“Hmph! You vdvot fulled with nonsense!”

()]

Many of the moguls were corsing Lun Fan; every word
they saud was fulled with despuse and defuance.

Even Bat Yo and her family were so embarrassed t0 the
extent where they could feel the burning flames on thewr
faces.

[
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As they felt the dusdach and dusgust from the crowd, they
had even wanted to dug o hole for themselves £0 hide ua.

“Shut wp, Lin Fan!” Bav YU's face was flushing with anger.

JUSt 45 She Was thitking about how to untangle Lun Fan
from this matter, she dud not expect this fellow to
trigger the crowd once again With one of hisS words: his
ability to cause trouble was exceptional.

As for Bai Shan and Shen Yumer, they could only foree
out o smile and said, “Lin Fan, stop saying that. We don't
even khow Duvine Doctor Zhang and Duvine Doctor Lin, 5o
koW can you be sure that these two bug skots would not
aceept thelr Lavitation?”

“He's rught, Lin Fan. Stop embarrassing us!”

The three of them from the Bar Family tried their best
L0 CONVIRCE him, hoping for Lin Fan t0 hold hiS tongue.

After Listentng to what they had sacd, Lin Fan Shrugged
slightly. He put on a smile and sad, “Mom, dad, honey—
don't worry about ot When [ say that Divine Doctor
Zhang and Divine Doctor Lin won't aceept their
LRVLEALLOR, they won't!”

Bang!

Yot another word from him?
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DXmi L, thiS LdLot Was not done With ot yet.

The surrounding guests glanced at Lin Fan Like they were
Looking at an dvot. Never would they have thought that
thiS vhvot would say something Like this t0 Show off,

As for OLd Master Bar and the 0thers, the expressions on
theor faces were ghastly pale.

Just when they were about to scold Lin Fan again, o
welcoming sound was heard from outside of the cowrtyard.

‘Divine Doctor Zhang Toanye and Ye Toan has arrived!”
Whoa!

The attention of the crowd was attracted by the
AAROUALEMERL.

Comntless gazes sumultanconsly shifted toward the
eAtrance, Wanting to admire Divine Doctor Zhang's
AppLarance.

Some of the guests had even Skowted t0 tease Lon Fan.
“Hahaha... Dud you hear that, tdiot? Divine Doctor Zhang
has turned up right after you said that he wouldn't accept
the Bat Family's uhvetation. This oS 5o embarrassing!”

“Hahaha, Divine Doctor Zhang o5 actually willing to turn
up t0 this dinner; naturally, he would also accept the Ba
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Family's cnvitation. Lin Fan, stop embarrassing yourself!”

(S

The guests umagined that vt was not that bug of o deal to
add trowble 0 vt the cruteesm toward Lon Fan at that
moment was endless.

Bat Yu was flusking out of anger after hearing these
SACASELL Comments from the crowd. She was very
dusappounted i Lun Fan.

Click clack!

Under the watchful gaze of the crowd, they conld hear
two sets of footsteps.

The fugure of an old and youwng man were seen walking
from the entrance.

The Leader was an ol man dressed vn o sackeloth, He was
old-fashioned as he had the Sense of having experenced

many vieussutides of Life.

A handsome=Looking young man followed behind the
elder.

[t was precisely Zhang Tuanye and ks disciple, Ye Toan,

IS him?”

-0
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Whether vt was Bat Shan or Shen Yumel, they were both
astounded to see Zhang Toanye.

Bai Yu was slughtly startled after seeing the expressuons
on theor faces. Ske then asked Lh o curuons manner, “Mom,
dad, do you khow Divine Doctor Zhang?”

Do we know him?

The edges of theur Lips slightly twitched as Bai Shan and
Shen Yumeo subeonscionsly Looked toward Lin Fan. “W-
We don't khow him! However, we've seen him before!”

“He was the old man dressed vh o Sackeloth who had

pracsed Lin Fan for his medieines. He's also the one who
had Said that Lin Fan's medicine 1S worth o million!”
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Whoosk/The object was fured at an extremely high sped
with theredihle procision. Within o split second, it hit
the eyebrow razor un Bat YU's hand.

ClangBai Y felt her palm quiver before the eyebrow
razor was knocked out of her kand and fell to the floor
immediately,

[t was so close! Bat YU's throat was abowt an theh close
to being slit open by the razor.

Now, all of them turned to Look at the wall. Funally,
they could see that the object Which knocked the eyehrow
razor out of Baw YU's hand was actually a pebble,

They were very surprised and umpressed because the pebble
was fured at Such an iacredible precision and force that ot
dudn't hurt Bao Yo at all. After ot khocked the eyebrow

razor over, Lt went stravght to the wall and became
embedded on ot Like a bullet,
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Who was Lt Fan? He was the King of Blood Prison! The
mighty Dark Emperor! Yet, these udiots dared to thsult
hom repeatedly on front of them? nsult their king? This
was mracceptable!

JUSt when they were ahout to take action, Luk Fan gave
them a Look, and the heads of the four prominent families
had 0 Subdue the rage burning wothin them, thewr faces
solemn,

"Did you kear that, Lin Fan? The four family masters are
sayuhg that you deserve death. Shouldn't you get down on
your khees now to apologuze?” Shen Ling gloated and

Langhed Londly as she cmaguned Lin Fan's pathetie ending.

Meanwhile, Wang Mungzhe Looked at him With Scorn and
saLd, "You trash! [, Wang Mingzhe, am not someone Yyou
should offend!” He then proceeded to Look at Ye Shikao
and the heads of the four prominent families with
arrogance. "I'm very wnhappy today because you all
mistreated me!"

The mannerosm uh which he spoke was Like an elder
reprumanding the Younger generation, pretentions and
annoying! Bt ot seemed to excite the Shen family as
they felt that he sounded full of authority and power!
They then gave Bai Yu a Look of dusdain, silently
berating her uh theor hearts about how blind she was to
refect Such an outStanding man,




"Don't blame me for beong rude of this happens agacn!”
Wang Mingzhe scoffed, putting wp an air of arrogance.
Especially when ke saw how the Shen family Looked at
him Wwith admiration; he tastantly puffed up with prude.

On the other hand, when Ye Shihao and the rest heard the
Lgnorant and arrogant words of Wang Mingzhe, they
alimost went crazy with anger! But that was not all,
After acting Like a complete Ldiot, he showed no
restracnt and even snatehed the glass of wine out of Ye
Shihao's hand and clinked vt with the other heads of the
families glasses.

"Drink wp! Don't be 5o courteons!” he sacd before he
funished Lt in o gulp.

The four masters were completely stunned, and they
remained frozen for o Long tume, unable to recover from
the Shock. But when they dud, theor eyes were burning
With rage, turning bloodskot. What did he take them for?
Were they here t0 drink o t0aSt Lo him?

Who Ao you think you are? Are you even fit Lo hare a
toast with as? Utterly dusgusted by what had just
happened, theur faces were disgusted beyond words, and
they Looked Like they had just eaten a dead mowse.

Suppressing his anger, Ye Shihao grabbed another glass of
wine and continued to walk toward Lon Fan. "Mr. Lin, Let
me drink & toast to you!"




However, before he could get near Lin Fan, Wang Mingzhe
stepped Lh between them with an Lrrotated face. "Why are
you So courteous? Don't try to please and butter wp to
me. [ don't Like that!” With that sacd, he Skatched his
wine and funished ot in one gulp again!

The keads of the four prominent families were
dumbfounded. Please and butter up to you?

Ye Shihao and the rest of them were on the edge of
SanLty! [t was Such a rare opportinity to meet and
Unberact with Lun Fan, but theur chances were spocled
time and agaih by this senseless Wang Mingzhe. It
all they could do to not tear him Lnto pieces!

Just then, Lun Fan shot a Look ot the heads of the four
MASLers, ahd they had no choice but t0 Suppress their
anguish and dsgust as they clinked glasses with Wang
Mingzhe. Subsequently, they stopped proposing any more
LOASES,

"Bai Yi, Aud you see that? This shows how capable Young
Master Wang 15, Even the heads of the four prominent
families are drinking o toast to him!" Cuiping guggled,
and thewn with a Look of annoyance at Lon Fan, She
continmed, "Unlike thes useless bum here. [4's dusgusting
just Looking at him!”

Surprisingly, Bai Yi was not angry this tume. Instead, she
savll with o Stuff smile, 'Is that o2 I'moafrad ot could be




o 0oSe 0f moStaken Ldentity. The Mr. Lin that ke WaRtS to
offer a toast to LS someone else!”

Despite that, nobody took her words to heart. Instead,
they found 1t amusing. Someone else? Who else here was
fLt Lo rececve a toast from the Four Greatest Masters?
What she sacd was simply hilarious!

Angered, Wang Mingzhe retorted with o sneer, "Miss Bat
Yi, do you really think that they're here to propose a
toast to your useless hushand? If you do, | think there
MUSE be Something Wrong with your bracn!" Wase't he
just a uselbess bum? A Live=th son-tn-Law? That must be a
joke!

Just then, the master of ceremonies walked up o the
stage and announced, "Everyone, two pieces of invaluahle
jewelry, which kave been we our collection for many
years, kave been sold tonight! They're the ‘Scarlett
Queen’ and the ‘Eye of the Sun God'. [ believe everyone
here oS ho Stranger to these two rare jewels!”

A COMMOLLON broke ot amongst everyone present 65
surprised and dosheloef fulled the room. Not only were
they no strangers to the jewels, they were very familiar
With ot Those jewels had the highest grades of ruby and
topaz oh the world, They were crafted wnto o necklace and
bracelet by more than o kundred Leading jewelers uh the
world, which took three Long years.




The jewels had always been kept by Junding without ever
being sold to anyone sumply because of theur terrifying
sky~high price tag! The Scarlett Queen was valued at 46
billion while the Eye of the Sun God was worth 57
billoon! And Junding had decoded to sell vt today? Were
they dreaming? Who could be so generouns and wealthy to
spend 20 billion on jewelry?

Everyone was stunned, especially the Shen family. They
were dumbfounded when they heard that someone had
bought the precious gems that were worth bullions. That
was 10 billion!

Even of theor family worked kard for o hundred years, they
MLght ROt Even make that mich money, bit o magnate
actually spent 10 billion on two pieces of jewelry which
were only pleasing to the eyes but of absolutely no use at
all? This was unsane!

Wang Mingzhe could not help but foel his heartheat
accelerate. Not even with the Lin family's generosity and
wealth would they be willing to spend 20 billion to
purchase o pule of rocks. Had the buyer bekund the screen
Lost his mond? Could he not fund o better use for his
money? However, & more buzarre event was about to
happen!

The master of ceremonces continmed, "The buyer
specifically mentioned after the purchase that we have to
present these two precuons jewels to the most esteemed




giest of Junding tonight, and that's.. Mr. Ln!"

A present for Mr. Lin! Dead silence fell over the
exhibution kall the moment ke finished speaking. Shotk
was written all over everyone's faces as their eyes
widened un dishelief at what they just heard, especially
the Shen family!

At that moment, their breaths got more rapud a5 they
Looked at Wang Mingzhe, thunderstrmck.

"Goodness! Who 1S S0 generous that ke 1S willing to spend
10 bullion to please you, Young Master Wang?"

You're undeed an cutstanding man, Youwng Master Wang.
Furst, the Four Greatest Masters came to offer you o
toast, and now, semeone oS willing to spend 10 billion to
get o your good books!

"Young Master Wang, you're wncredible! Every big boss
here tonight was actually cracking their heads to flatter
you!"

With amazement Lk theor eyes, everybody stared
aweStruck at him. Thinking exactly the same s everyone
else, Wang Mungzhe suddenly felt smug and sad
precentiously, “Keep ot down! ThiS LS hOthikg t0 create o
hoo—ha over. After [ suecessfully joun the Lin family,
many more people will try to flatter me!”




Straightening his clothes, ke stowly walked toward the
Stage 45 everyone watched uh awe. [n the meantime, the
CUrtaLi on the stage stowly rose, revealing an elderly
man behind ot In hiS kands was a golden tray, where the
two peces of extravagant jewelry quietly lay. A bright
smile was on his face, and his eyes reflected deep
ARELCLPALLON

However, when he Saw that the person coming forward to

recelve hiS guft was Wang Mingzhe, his smile froze. "It's
you?"

Rate the Translation to Get 2 Pearls.

Wait! [ Have Something to Say!

up Send & Guft 0 the Writer!




"Ly Hiaren, why are you kere?" Wang Mungzhe froze o
hiS Steps when ke had taken a good Look at the other
person.

Thes old man who kad kimiliated him not Long ago was
actually here to guve him jewels?

A of he had just thought of something, he suddenly
sneered and said, "Looks Like you realized that my Status
oW (S hot What ot wSed to be and decided to apologize
With & generows guft. That's not bad. Seecng how suncere
you are now, 'L forgive you this time!”

The Shen family became even more excited ot hiS words,

Gasping uh awe, Shen Ling exclavmed, "Oh my! Even the Li
family from Juangbel oS here 0 get o hiS good books.
Looks Like Juangnan and Juangbel are now under the
control of Young Master Wang."

Apologize?
Lu Huatren's face was grom beyond words. Then, he went

to a fut of rage and kicked Wang Mingzhe mereilessly
o0 hiS Chest!

Rolling off the stage from the force of the kick, Wang
Mungzhe's face was brucsed from the fall, and he even Lost
o front tooth and was bleeding.




The scene was absolutely pathetic!
What?

I an LhStant, everyone was bewildered and they seemed as
W they had just seen a ghost.

Wasn't Li Huairen here to give Wang Mungzhe o present?
Why did he kick kim off the Stage?

TMS Was LL“.SQM.’

Under the gazes of everyone, Lu Huairen bellowed, anger un
kS eyes, IS trask Like you fut to receive a guft from me?"

What?

An wproar immediately broke out at his words and gazes
of dushelief swept over Wang Mingzhe.

ThiS guy was not Mr. Lin?
lmpossible!

(f ke was not Mr. L, then why were the Four Greatest
Masters so respectful to hum?

This Shocked Ol Master Shen and the rest to no end!

"You scumbag! I'm Mr. Lin! How dare you kick me?" Wang




Mungzhe screamed hysterically as ke glared at L Huacren
With eamity. "Lu Hiatren, | want you dead! You're
defunctely dead!”

However, Lo Hiatren merely sheered at kis threat. "l
piece of trash ke you even fut to umpersonate Mr. Lin?
Do you think ['ve never met Mr. Lon before?”

The crowd broke (nto o greater uproar at his words.

He had met Mr. Lin before?

That meant that the mystercows Mr. Lin of tonight was
not Wang Mungzhe.

And he actially had the nerve to umpersonate Mr. Lin?
ALL the big shots glared with fury at Wang Mingzhe, and
ot the same time, they felt pity for kim as of he was

already o dead man,

The Shen family's fantasy chstantly shattered at that
moment, and they were shaking!

[t was over! This tume, 1t was really over!

They could tell that the mysterious Mr, Lin must be a
highly respected person; ot was highly probable that he
Was that person who arrived in the military kelicopter.




But Wang Murgzhe, heedless of the consequences, had the
herve to umpersonate Mr. Lin. He was clearly seeking
death!

[t Was not the big ShotS Who had made a mistake, bt
Wang Mihgzhe who had misunderstood.

Bt since they had followed him thto thiS Sithation, they
would also be implicated!

Impossible! This os impossible!” ke exclaimed as he broke
out uh cobd sweat, ks face froghtened. “In the whole Juang
Cuty, who else but me kas the right 0 rececre Sich
treatment?”

Right wow, Lu Huairen, who cowld no Longer be bothered
with him, walked off the stage with the golden tray in
kS hands and walked stravght on the durection of Lin Fan!

nstantly, everybody's gazes followed his footsteps as
they had o hineh that ke was now walking toward that
mystercons Mr. Lin!

As his footsteps drew closer, the Shen family was
ArOWALRG WiLth SEvere ankiety hecause a terrifying
possibility had just appeared Lh their minds; they were
suffocating from the nervousaess.

Funally, he stopped right un front of Lin Fan!




Under everyone's stunned gazes, he suddenly knelt down on
front of Lin Fan and savd Lowdly, "Mr. L, please accept
my apology!”

Hus words stunned everyone uh the room, and they conld
only feel theor scalps turning namb with fear as they
turned to Look at Lin Fan with shock.

Was that man the real Mr. Lon?

However, the Shen family were repeatedly mocking him
earlier a5 of they cowld not Walt to Crush him wnder thecr
feet!

[t was madness!

The Shen family must be mad!

And now, theur buggest nightmare had come true!

AL the Shen family members appeared to kave Lost ther
mukds, theor eyes almost falling out of their sockets.

Lt Fan was... Mr. Lun?
Impossible!

Outrageous!

Old Master Sken and everyone else almost went Lhsane.




The scene whitk was unfolding before them was
terrifying.

A useless son-un-Law actually received o personal
vitation from Jinding?

Even a hegemon Like LU Huatren got on his kiees to
present his guft?

Didk the world turn mad?

AL they could feel was the rapud thumping of their
hearts; even their breaths had hecome chaotic.

They had even mocked kum earlier, SaYing that he was
defunitely not Mr. Lin, and What they just withessed was
Like o bratal slap across their faces!

(b that LhStant, Wang Mingzhe was dumbfounded.

The person Junding wanted to uhvite was Lot Fan?

How was this possible!

How was that wseless bum deserving of this?

Yelling Like he was deranged, he shroeked, "This LS
Lmpossuble! Even the Four Greatest Masters offered a
toast to me. 'm the one Junding wants to thvite! 'm Mr.
Ll‘/l'ﬂ»."hl




Despute that, Ye Shikao scoffed. "Who saud that you were
the one we wanted to offer o toast to? If Lt wask't for
you—an LAot—who clinked our glasses shamelessly, we
would kave offered our toasts to the true Mr. Lin!"

What?!

His words kit Wang Mungzhe aS though he was
ebectrocnted, and his face became ashen.

The one the Four Greatest Master wanted to offer a toast
b0 Was not him? And ot was him who shamelessly
thought that was the case?

[t was humiliating!

His face and ears turned brught red, as of someone just
gave hom o hard stap. The humiliation was driving him
it S!

Meanwhile, anguish conld clearly be seen on the faces of
Old Master Shen and the rest of thew, for they funally
understood what Bat Yi meant earlier when She said ot
Was & case of "mistaken Llentity”.

But that was not all!

After offering hum the jewels, Lu Huatren continmed on o
Lowd, booming voice, "This (5 the compensation guft for
my Son ruching your necklace, The Heart of the Ocean,




Which was worth ten bullion. [ hope Mr. Lik and Ms. By
Yo will Let bygones be bygones and accept this guft!”

"Ten... Ten bullion?" Cucping stuttered as her whole body
could not help but tremble,

Not only the Sken family, but every guest th the room
conld not believe what they had just heard. Lin Fan
actually gave Bai Yo o necklace that was worth ten
billion as a present?

lmpossible; that was pirely umpossible!

How conldl this guy have so much money? There must be
Some mLStake!

Almost buckling from the skock, theor bodes trembling,
the Shen family was completely stunned from what just
nfolded rught un front of their eyes.

An wkvitation from Jundong!

A toast from the Four Greatest Masters!

A necklace worth ten bullion for Bay Yu!

Was this guy really Lon Fan?

[t all felt Like a dream!




Then, Lon Fan smorked and asked, "Am [ fut to use the VIP
lang?"

Ye Shikao broke tnto o smbe. "Mr. Lin, Yyou're the most
esteemed guest of Junding tonight. No one else but you

can use the VIP Lane!”

When they heard that, the Shen family felt a Sharp pacn
U theur chest, a5 of they had been stabbed with o knife.

Lin Fan was himiliating them on purpose!

Lit Fan gazed at them a5 of ke Was Savoring the moment
"Looks Like [ don't have to die!”

Then, he picked wp the jewels from the golden tray and
put them on Bat Yi. "Dear, although it's not as good as

the one | gave you before, Lt's not bad. Let's accept ut!”

Deadly silence fell over the scene!
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"ThiS must be o miStake [ must be seecng thungs! Shen
Lung rubbed her eyes kard a5 she could not believe what
She Was SeeLig.

The dazzling other-worldly opulence emanating from the
two rare jewels made ot hard for her to believe that
EVerything that was happening now was reality.

How was it that a b*teh Like Bat YU kad the right to
wear jewelries that were worth ten billion?

Her jealousy was driving her crazy!

Ye Shihao gazed undifferently at Wang Mingzhe and
sackered at him, "Mr. Lin gave Ms. Bar Y & necklace
worth ten billion! How skabby-Looking s your 1.9
billion now?"

Gritting his teeth so hard his teeth almost skattered,
Wang Mingzhe's face darkened, and he almost went crazy
with resentment for beung kimiliated Luke this by others.

With anguished Looks on theur faces, Old Master Sken and
the rest realized that Bac Yo was not LYing; Lt was them
Who just could not see further than their noses.

"Bat Yi, What's.. what's goung on here?" Shen Yimer and
Bat Shan were both Stunned.

They felt as of they were dreaming! Lin Fan gave Baw Yu o




hecklace worth ten billion?
How was this possible?!

(f Ln Fan was really that rich, ke dud not even need to be
o Live-un son—on-law with them!

Without waiting for a reply from Bav Yo, the ntelligent
Lu Huacren quickly onterjected, "Mr. and Mrs. Bad, |
actually wanted o collaborate with Ms. Bai Yi, but my
cbumsy son aceidentally offended her. [ was afracd she
wouldn't forguve him so | decoded o come forward furst
to apologize 0 Mr. Lun. And using Jinding as a chance, |
rited them both to the banguet tonight!”

Immediately, everyone understood the situation. So
everything kappened because of Bav Yo, and not Lin Fan.

Thinking that to be the case, the Shen family thowght it
was not possible for Lin Fan, who had been o useless bum
for more than three years, to turn Lhto Some big shot
suddenly.

A wseless bum was o useless bum, after all!

They then threw Looks of dusdaun at kim. How Shameless
of him to act a5 uf ot Was him who Junding wanted to
vite when ot was all because of kis wife that ke
receLved Sueh treatment.




This made QLA Master Sken and the rest feel o Little bit
better about themselves deep within.,

There would still be room to turn things arownd as Long
a5 ot was ot Lin Fan whom they kad offended. After all,
a5 the niece of the Shen family, Bal Yi would not make
things duffueult for them.

"Then... Then what about the necklace that's worth ten
bullion? What's that about?" Shen Yumer asked
guizzieally.

‘Mowm, L0 tell you about vt at home," Bal Y ahswered,
knowing that she could not reveal her connection to the
King of Blood Pruson un public.

That would Shock everyone too miuch,

"There's no need to return home. | can tell you thes now—
your daughter o5 dead meat!” Shen Ling Snickered with a
Look of dusdacn on her face and stared at Bat Yo a5 of She
was & dead person walking

"'Shen Lung, Ao you kiow something?' OLd Master Shen
asked Lmpatiently.

"Grandpa, a5 far a5 | khow, The Heart of the Ocean (S o
necklace the King of Blood Proson gufted £0 his queen, bit
vt was Later stolen!” Shen Lung saud with a cold smole.
She had suddenly recalled o romor she heard recently—the




King of Blood Prison had a necklace worth ten bullion
Which was stolen, and that necklace was The Heart of the
Ocean!

(hStantly, She thought that Lin Fan had Stolen the
necklace from the Kung of Blood Proson and used of to
please his own wife.

What?

[t was stolen?

A wproar broke out amongst the crowd as they Looked at
Lin Fan, appalled.

Earlier, everyone heard that ot was Lin Fan who gave Bai
Yo that necklace, so that meant ke stole vt from the
Queen of Blood Prison?

That was a succidal act!

Witk o sullen Look, OUd Master Shen asked, "Shen Ling, 1S
Wb trie What you just said?"

"Granapa, this news has already spread aromnd Like
bushfore within the socalites! How can ot be untrue?” she
saud a5 she chuckled coldly. "My cowsin and coustn-on-
Law, you do have bug guts. You even dare to steal from
the King of Blood Prison. | have to Say, Your death 1S
drawing near!”




At her words, the Shen family gave Lon Fan Looks of
COnLLmpt.

"Stealing from someone else to please his own wife. How
shameless!”

"He has the guts to Steal from the Kung of Blood Prison?
He clearly doesn't treasure his Life anymore!”

"'was wondering how could this useless bum afford a
necklace worth ten bolloon. Turns out ot was stolen!”

ALL the bug skots i the room were stunned. Could ot be
that there Was a mistake Ut the news which they had
rececved? The guy on front of them was ot Lin Zuo?

After all, with Lin Zuo's status, why would he steal from
Others?

I'm telling you, you've all been tricked by this useless
Loser! Roarung with Langhter, Wang Mingzhe Leered at
Bai Yu suhisterly. "Ba Yu, vt seems Like you have no
chovee bt to duvorce kum! [f the King of Blood Prison
funds out that Yyou took the Queen's necklace, Lt's very
unbikely that he will Let you go!"

Old Master Shen's comntenance became dark. "Bai YL,
showldn't you cut all ties with this nseless bum now?
Only Mr. Wang can save you now. As Long as you file for
o duvoree and marry Mr. Wang, perhaps ke can plead on




your behalf to the King of Blood Prison with the kelp of
the Lin family's power.”

At these words, Wang Mingzhe puffed wp with glee and
Looked at Bai Yo a5 of he had the wpper hand of the
SLEUAtLON,

Rught now, ke was anticipating Bae Yi's pleas!

To his dusappointment, she merely shook her head
nonchalantly. "Lin Fan dud not steal from anyone, and |
don't need anyone to save me!”

What?

Startled, everyone from the Shen family Looked at her as
J they had Seen o ghost.

Dutk she Lose her mond?

Knowing that death was the only option, she was still
adamantly seeking death?

Dudk she really plan to die together with Lun Fan, that
thief?

"Alright, then!" Ol Master Shen nodded his head with a
sullen Look and said angrily, "Snce you're so adamant,
then you should just due!”




Meanwhile, flames of fary were burning on Wang
Mingzhe's eyes. "Tummes, What are you Standing around
for? This wseless bum stole the necklace of your master.
Shouldn't you take him down quickly?”

Everyone stared at Lin Fan With contemptuous gazes as if
he was a dead man; they all thought that death would be
kis only outcome!

However, Tommes simply glanced nonchalantly at Wang
Mungzhe. “I'm Sorry bt | can't do that! That's becanse
that hecklace belongs to Ms. Bay Yi!"

What?

The moment he funished speaking, everyone was Stinned!
The necklace belonged to Bat Yi?

That was impossible!

Shen Ling had clearly sacd that Lon Fan had stolen the
necklace!

"Dl you make o mistake, Tummes? That necklace belongs
to the Queen. How can ot belong to Baw Yi?" Shen Ling
asked, anhoyed.

Seeihg how the sutiation was wnfolding, Tommes Lost his
patience and snapped, 1 didn't make a mistake. The




necklace origunally belonged to the Queen, but She has
guven Lt to Ms. Bal Yu!"

TUMIMES AOW kirew that the man i front of him was the
boss of the Blood Lord the notorious King of Blood
Prison!

He was the boss of ks boss!

The King of Blood Prison stealing from himself?

How ridiculons!

Tummes words surprised the Shen family and every guest
present.

A guft to Bal Yi? How was that possible?
To the Blood Proson, Bat YU's exiStence was akih £0 an
seet. Why would the Queen of Blood Prison guve her

SUCh an expensive guft?

This was Just not possible!

"Tummes, Yyou must be crazy! This sSUXL kas o rught to
recewve any guft from the Queen!” Shen Ling completely
Lost her composure and yelled between gritted teeth,
"You're sheltering her! If the King of Blood Proson funds
Out about this, even you can't escape death!”




"Shit wp!” Tummes instantly exploded, kis eyes murderous.
"SUS2 You dare chsult Ms. Bac YiP! You deserve death!
Somebody, kill this woman!”

The whole room plunged into chaos. Just because Shen
Ling called Baw Y a sU¥t, Tummes was orderihg someone
t0 have her killed?

ThS... This was not possible!

Could it be that Tummes really wntended to protect
them?

The atmosphere vk the room suddenly turned really weerd!

The Shen family dud not umagine that Tommes would be
such o fool. Instead of apprenending the thief who stole
from the King of Blood Prison, he wanted Shen Ling dead!

"'LU see who has the guts!" A wide—eyed Wang Mingzhe
glared a5 he saud tyrannically, Today, 'm protecting
Shen LLHQ"

Surprised, Shen Ling slowly showed o gleeful face.
"Tumimes, You committed o mistake despite knowing that
you're wrong. That's another mosdeed on you. You're alse
dead meat!"

As s00n aS the words Left her Lips, Ye Shihao walked up
slowly and went agatnst them saying, 'l don't think you




can protect her!”
"I think 50, too!"
"ThiS woman kas to due today!”

The Four Greatest Masters stood out at the Same tume
With vicions smiles as they Looked at Shen Ling frercely.

I that LnStant, the temperatiure of the room dropped to
freezing poing!
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What?

Everyone present was stunhed at those words!

Knowing full well that Lin Fan had stolen from the King
of Blood Prson, the Four Greatest MaSters wanted to

protect him cnstead?

Were they not afracd that the King of Blood Preson
would punish them?

ThiS was chsane!

When OLd Master Shen and the rest saw that the four
masters had ganged up against Shen Ling, they Looked a5
J they had just seen a ghost!

"He... He's obviously the thief! You people...

The Shen family members' hearts pounded, and they could
not believe theur eyes.

At that moment, ah LAEEASE MUFALrOUS alra Was
emanating from the Four Greatest Masters.

How dare Shen Likg nsult ther king and queen? She
deserved death!

However, Shen Ling's face was full of disdain. "Who are
You tryung £0 scare? This woman S truly a sL¥¢,




SaShaying throwgh the streets weartng a stolen necklace.
What 15 she Uf not a sU¥E2 I'LL see of any one of you dares
0 touch mel If you tonch me, that means you're siding
With this thief, and the King of Blood Proson will never
Let you go!"

Bang!

When she funished speaking, the sound of o gun echoed
through the room!

(mmediately, blood started sparting from Shen Ling's
hand, and ske screamed at the top of her Lungs.

Everyone stared ot shock as she fell to the floor, holding
her arm With her other hand and Shrieking uh paih; her
beantiful face was as white a5 a Sheet.

At that sight, everybody's sealps turned numb with fear.
And they all turned to Look at the person who pulled the
trigger...

[t Was Ye Shihao!

Hus face only showed ferocity as he sad, ‘T touched you!"

The hearts of everyone were racihg. What just happened
almost drove them mad! Ye Shihao really fured o gun! He
wanted to kill Sken Ling for real?




That meant that ke was publicly standing agacnst the
King of Blood Proson. AL the four masters were seekiing
death!

"Ye Skikao, how dare you!" Wang Mingzhe skowted in
anger, mortified by the Situation.

How dare he touch the person he wanted to protect? He
Was just kumiliating him!

"You deserve death! Death!” Sken Ling Shrieked
hysterveally, her eyes filled with kate.

These cavots actually hurt her becanse of o sb¥t and o
thief?

Damn 1t, damh 1t all!

Enraged, ske continned, "This Skot means that all of you
are agaihst the King of Blood Pruson. It's the end for all
of you! Just await your deaths!”

Everyone present Looked at Ye Shihao and the four heads
With puty. They could not wnderstand theor actions which
Were akih to ALgging their own graves.

(f that was the case, nobody conld save them even of o
deLty WS Lo Lhtervene.

Thereafter, a seene that horrified everybody happened.




[h wniSon, the Four Greatest Masters knelt down ih front
of Bav Y and saud on chorus, "Leader of Juangnan, please
order the execution of this woman!”

There was complete silence!

After the request of the four masters, the whole room fell
E0 an eerve silence as everybody's faces were dustorted
from the Skock.

Leader... The Leader of Juangnan was Bal Yi?

ThiS was chsane!

The world was completely tnsane!

When the Shen family heard these shocking words and
saw the appalling scene un front of them, theur eyes
opened so wide they Looked Like they were about to burst!
Their panie was real!

Bai Yi was actually the mystervous Leader of Juangnan?

The one Who rose overnight and dominated the Four
Greatest Masters!

How was this possible?

Shew Lung's face, whick was fulled with hate and anger,




froze un that moment.

That was the same for everyone present; they were all
frozen un ther Spots.

Except for Lin Fan!

With o criel smile on his face, ke suggested, ‘The
atmosphere 15 so dull. Let's kill a person to cheer
everyone up!”

Kill a person to Lighten the atmosphere?

nstantly, everybody Looked at him with terror uh ther
eyes.

The devil! That gy was just Like the devil!

As of she had been electrocuted, Shen Ling Shrieked
uncontrollably, "This us cmpossible! You all must kav
made & mistake! ThiS Ut can never be the Leader of

Juangnan!”

But ot was not only ker: every member of the Shen family
was equally panie-stricken,

Bai Yu was the Leader of Juangnan?

This was just Like something out of o fantasy!




[t was no wonder why Junding chveted Lin Fan, why the
Four Greatest Masters wanted to drink a toast £0 him or
why Lu Huairen knelt down to apologize!

(t all happened because of Bai Yi!
The Leader of Juangnan?

When dud this happen? Why did none of them khow abont
1t?

Completely stupefied, all the Shen family members stared
wide—eyed at Bav Yo a5 of they had seen o ghost. They
were shocked silly!

[t was umpossuble for them to imagune how Bai Yi
swddenly became the most cnfluential figure i Jiangnan
after just months of not seeing her.

A MLSEAkE? YOU thiltk We CAR'E EVER FECOGRLZEL OUr OWR
master?" Zheng Honglian sneered a5 ske Looked at Shen
Ling Like Ske was an LdLot,

These words dracned all color from the faces of the Shen
family!

(ndeed, how could the four masters kneel down wn front of
Lk Fan nonchalantly withowt furst knowing Bat YU's
Llentity?




Realbizing this, the Shen family was filled with regret. In
their bud to get on Wang Mungzhe's good sude, they dud
all they could to thsult Lin Fan and Bar Yi. But ot all
Looked Like an extremely stupid act now.

Theor own niece was the Leader of Jiangnan; why would
they need t0 uhgratiate themselves with another?

'So what of she's the Leader of Juiangnan? (¢ was the King
of Blood Prison whom ske stole from. She still can't
escape death!” Shen Ling shrieked un o frenzy filled with
rage.

TheS sU¥t had no rught to rude all over ker!

You're an vdeot!” Ye Skihao gave her o Look of dusdain
and scoffed. "Ms. Bai Yi was personally apponted by the
King of Blood Prison to be the Leader of Juangnan to
take care of Juangnan wh his place. That necklace was a
guft from him to her!"

A uproar broke out when he funished speaking, and
everyone had Looks of dishelief on theor faces.

That necklace was not stolen by Lin Fan, bit o guft from
the King of Blood Prison?

[t was over!

Trembling, the faces of the Shen family members all




turned pale.

Even Wang Mungzhe had o Look of wtter dushelief on his
face. Not only was Bal Yu connected with Lin Zuo, She
even had connections with the King of Blood Prison?

With o savage Look un hiS eyes, Ye Shihao glared at Shen
Ling. “Insulting Ms. Bai YU 1S the same as chSuliing the
King of Blood Prison kimself. You can die now!"

When She heard those words, her face became pale and her
whole body trembled wneontrollably.

Terrofoed!
Ske was truly terrified now!

As Bay Yu's udentity was exposed, everything she could
rely on vanished completely.

Whet Ske Saw Ye¢ Shikao storming over murderously, a
hitge machete o hiS kands, she Lost her mond and Shouted
o fear, “Grandpa, Young Master Wang, save me!”

However, both OUd Master Shen and Wang Mihgzhe were
gloomy and did not dare to make o Sound. (nsulting the
ambassador of the King of Blood Prison was the same as
Suliing the King homself!

Whoever dared konder would also be put to death!




Shen Ling sponted things which ske should not, and now,
even a decty could ot save her,

Drained of her arrogance and spite from before, she sank
Lo despair, fear and tears all over her face.

She then Looked at Ye Skihao who was un front of her
with pleading eyes. "Don't... Don't kill me! I've realized

my mistake now, really!”

However, he merely grinned as brutality burned vt his
eyes. "Be o better judge of character un your next Life!”

He ravsed his arm, and the blade swiung with ot And then,
o beautiful head with o resentful face fell to the floor.
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'No!" Cuipng sereamed hysterically at the top of her
Lungs when she saw Shen Ling’s head fall to the floor, her
vouee Shroll and miserable.

Never un her wildest dreams dod she think that death
would befall their family for just unsulting Bat Y.

For the Longest tume ever, theor family had always
regarded Lin Fan's family as trash whick could he
unsulted and humiliated at any tome.

And oW, thiS Was thelr retribution!

They could only stare helplessly as thewr danghter died
tragucally on front of them!

Right now, Cucping and Shen Jian were fulled with regret,
their faces full of remorse. They should not kave offended
Bal Yi and ker family!

Then, & baleful Look flashed across Cuuping's face as She
glared at Bat Yi. "B¥teh, you caused my daughter's death!
[ will never Let you go!”

Bai Yi conld only sigh helplessly. She thought that Ye
Shihao merely wanted to frighten Shen Ling o Lettle, but
vt dud not oeewr to her that he would dare to kill in
public.

When She wanted t0 stop kim, vt was already too Late!




But when the Four Greatest Masters heard her, they
ummedcately furrowed theur eyebrows, and theur eyes
flashed maliciously!

And even more 5o for Ye Shikao, who was holding a
machete dripping with blood on his hand. Glaring at
Cuiping fiercely, he saud on o brutal tone, "Looks Like you
haven't Learned your Lesson yet. Let me reunite Yyou with
your danghter Lh the netherworld.”

(mmediately, Cuoping and Shen Juan trembled, and theur
faces turned pale. They Shut up immediately!

Scoffing, Zheng Honglian saud, “Before you start blaming
Ms. Bat Y, juSt thitk ahout what you kave done. You've
uhsubted the Leader of Jiangnan tume and agaih, taking
ker forbearance for granted... Do all of you not think you
deserve death?”

Suma Longming took a step forward and sweered
menacingly. "Why are You Wasting Your time on them?
Ms. Bat Yo us kond and soft-hearted, but we aren’t
Samarctans. Sunce the Shen family has the guts to wnsult
our master, then all of them showld die!”

Appalled, the Shen family was filled with so much terror
that they almost broke down un tears, and they Looked at
Bal Yu with pitiful faces. They never thought that o day
would come when theor fates would be tn the hands of Bat
Yo and her family, whom they had always Looked down




O

However, Ba Yi Looked tured and sacd, "Let’s Leave. ['m
tred!”

The four masters nodded tn ackhowledgement and escorted
her and her family out of the exhibition hall,

The other bLg Shots, seewng them Leave, chased after them
With eALhUSLASM L0 jOLR the €SCOTE Leam.,

She was guven a necklace worth ten bullion by the King
of Blood Proson; ot did not seem Like this Lady had o
normal relationship with the King! If they did not try to
get Ui her good books now, then when would they have
the thance?

Suddenly, the room became quiet, and only the Shen
family was Left.

There was a Lowd thud, and OLd Master Shen fell to the
floor, his back completely drenched tn cold sweat.

His heart was fulled with cmmense remorse!
Not even o hiS wildest dreams dud ke thitk that the

nece he kad always Looked down on would actually have
Sueh o terrufyung backgromnd,

When he recalled how he had treated her uh the past, he




slapped humself hard across the face S anguish burned
WLLhLR him,

[duot, what an Ldiot he was!
He had missed such a great opportunity just Like that!

But just then, a deranged Cuiping rushed at him and
shouted between heavy breaths, "You stupid old man! How
could you just watch a5 that Ut killed your
granddaughter? Don't you have o conscrence? All of you
from the Shen family are o bunch of trash! [ order you to
kil that sU¥¢. [ want ker dead! | want to tear her to
pueces!”

However, OLd Master Shewn Just gave her o hard slap on
her face, whick sent ker falling to the floor.

Glaring at ker, he yelled, "ALL this happened because of
your family. You tduots kept pucking on thewr family, and
now the whole Sken family has become their enemies!
Al now, this great opportincty for our family oS ricned!
From now on oh Jiangnan, there will be o foothold for
us anymore! If you people dudn't keep making things
duffecult for Bay Yo and ker family, Shen Ling wonldn't be
dead. [t's your stupidity that killed her!”

Plopping on the floor, Cuiping was pale as she Listened to
everything ke saud, and soon enough, tears started flowing
down her face.




Holding her head on her kands as she wept hysterieally,
she screamed, ‘Tt haS nothing t0 do with me. ThiS has
nothing to Ao with me! [t was all because of that sL¥t!"

Looking at her with disgust and hate, thinking that She
WaS the jLk Who got the Shen family Lnto Such a dire
predocament, Old Master Shew declared, "From today
onward, Shen Juan and Cucping are kicked out of the Shen
family! Whatever happens to them from now kas nothing
to Ao with the Sken family angmore!”

Meanwhile, Lin Fan was driving his wife and family o
the durection of thecr home,

But Shen Yumer and Bat Shan were wh o State of Skock. In
theor hands, they were holding thick stacks of name cards,
And amongst them, there was even o bank card from Lt
Huairen.

Feeling as of they were L & dream, they never thought
that they would feel this prestiguons wn their Lives.

The big shots of two bug provinces, Jiangnan and
Juangber, were all tryung to get wn thewr good books? Ba
Yireally had a Lot of explaining to do!

At that moment, with a complicated Look on her face,
she gazed at Lon Fan and asked, ‘Lin Fan, tell me
konestly. Are you hiding something from me?"




Token aback, he ummediately kivew that she had sensed
something, but he decded to play ot dumb. "Dear, what
can | possibly be hiding from you?"

"Don't take me for o fool. Just before the Fouwr Greatest
Masters were about to kill, they all glanced at you as of
they were seeking for your opunion,” she snorted.

AS her subordinates, they tgnored her and Looked at Lun
Fan, the Luve=in son-uh=law, for ks opunion. There was
something fushy about t!

[t was a5 of they dud not care mich for her at all, and
they only valued Lin Fan urStead.

Lin Fan dud not expect that she would kave Such Sharp
observation skills, so he replied with o Laugh, "Perhaps
they knew that you'd be too soft—hearted, whith was why
they asked me."

"Is that really the case?” She was still doubtful as she
kept her gaze on him.

"How would you explan ot, then?" ke asked thstead. 'If ot
wasn't for you, why would they be so respectful to o Live-
Wb son-th=law Like me?"

Bal Yu decided £0 guve up questioning him and saud,
"Later, after dropping my parents back home, drop me off
ot the acrport. I'm goung on a buscness trip for a fow days.




Look after my parents while you're home!"

The next day, two wninvited guests appeared ot the
doorstep of the Bai family's home,

"Shen Juan? Cuiping?”

Seeing them at theor doorstep, Bai Shan and his wife
Looked confused as they could not believe that they took
bhe LRLELALLYE £0 Come 0 them first.

Starung daggers at the family which cansed their
daughter's death, they yelled at them, "Pay up, poor
panper!”

Pay up?

Bat Shah and Shen Yumer was startled as they asked,
"When dod we owe you money?”

Cuiping scowled. "Are you playing dumb? Three years ago,
your hushand asked for ten million from my hushand to
LAVESE UL & quarry. You bunch of poor beggars have been
draggung it for three years. Now we want you o pay us
back!"

What?




They were stunnhed by kis words,

Feeling o Luttle undignant, Bar Shan answered, "That ten
million was your unvestment fund. Now that the
wvestment faled, yow're calling that o Loan chstead?
Aren't you being shameless now?"

Back then, Ba, Shan dud not want Shen Jian 0 Lhvest,
but he was adamant on doing so. I the end, ke Lost all
kS money, ahd now, he clavmed that ke kad Loaned the
money t0 Bat Shan. He was being blatantly skameless!

"Enough with your rabbisk! If | say that ut's & Loan, then
t's o Loan!" Shen Jian boldly sacd on anger and revealed a
knife from underngath his arm. Speaking fercely, he
continned, “Today, of gou don't pay up, | will kil you
two!"

Theor daughter was murdered and they were kicked out of
the family: Shen Jian and kis wife were Like stray dogs
Who had nothing Left!

For that reason, they pushed all responsibility on the Bai
family!

Having completely Lost all sancty, Shen Juan had already
planned to leave the country wllegally tonight. But before
he dud S0, ke must squeeze Bat Shan dry furst.

After that, ke would kbl the both of them!




He wanted Bar Yo 0 have a taste of how vt felt Like to
Lose your own family members.

At the thought of this, & cunning smile spread across his
face as ke Said grumly, "Choose now! Evther you pay np
With money or your Lives!”
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What?

A shiver went down Bair Shan and Shen Yimer's spines
When they heard his words, especially when they saw the
glint of hatred on Shen Jian's eyes; theur ankiety Level
WERE Up t0 the maximum,

They could sense that Shen Juan had Lost his mind!

The path of Losing theur danghter and beong kicked out of
the Shen family was such & huge blow that ke had Lost
kS SakLEY.

(f they did not pay up, they might really kill the both of
them.,

But Something which put them thto a state of despair
happened!

A fow men on black suddenly appeared from behind Shen
Juak and his wife, holdung khoves uh theor hands. They
surrounded Bay Shan and kis wife, every one of them
Wearihg o sunister smole on their faces.

[t Seemed that Witk one word from Shen Juan, they were
prepared to turn Bac Shan and his wife into o bloody
eSS,

Never having seen Sich a scene before, theor knees buckled
and they fell to the grownd, theur hearts sinking deeper




LAE0 AeSpair a5 they almost burst unto tears.

"The... The money 15 with Bar Yo and she's on a flight
ROW. We Can't reach her now.

Shen Yumer pleaded, at the bronk of tears, "Tomorrow! We
will defnitely pay you tomorrow!"

They had sunk to the deepest Level of despacr at that
moment a5 they could tell that asking for money was
Just a cover—up for the other party; un fact, they were
actually here to avenge theor daughter!

(f they dud not guve them What they wanted now, there
Was & high chance that they would really be killed!

Tomorrow?

When the Shen couple heard that, they Langhed sunisterly,
for they already kinew that Bai Yu kad Left on a busuness
trip. Otherwise, they would not come to Look for trouble
so blatantly!

Regardless whether they could get the money or wot, they
planned 0 kil the Bai couple! Moreover, they wanted to
do o Live broadeast o show Bau Yo how they slowly
LOrLUred her parents to their deaths.

Shen Juan slapped Bai Shan across the face and said
ruthlessly, 'Stop with your nonsense! No matter what, of




[ don't get the money today, 'L make sure they'Ul be
bloodshed!"

Shickerihg next to him, Cutpirg Satdl with a vicious face,
‘Wart until tomorrow? You must be tryung to buy tume
S0 that that sL¥t can fund someone to kill ws! [ wasn't
Wrong to think that your family are a bunch of evil
beasts! Sunee we can't get our money back, we'll just kill
you b¥stards!”

What?

Shaking uncontrollably, the Bau couple felt as of their
heads were about to explode, especially Shen Yumer, who
hever dreamed that her own brother would really plan to
kull her,

Ye Shihao killed Shen Ling becanse she had tnsulted the
King of Blood Prison. What dull that have to do with
theur family?

But the Shen couple were purposely picking on the weak
because they were afraid of the Strong, which was why

they chose t0 get theor revenge on the whnocent couple.

They had gone Lhsane!

Suddenly, something popped up in Bar Shan's head, and ke
shouted, ‘Don't.. Don't kill us! [ have money! Earlier, Lu
Huatren gave us a card, sayihg that ot was an Amex Black
Card. There must be money th b!"




He had suddenly recalled the bank card which was guven
0 them by Lo Huatren th kiS bud t0 get on Bat Yi's good
sule. There must be ten milluon wn ot

Amex Black Card?
Lt Hiatren?

However, his words did not appease the Shen couple.
nstead, a Look of hostility flashed across theur faces.
"Whe are you trying to kid? The Amex Black Card (S a
kigh=end credit card which oS said to have 1o withdrawal
Lumit. (£'s & symbol of status and Luxiry which you can't
even buy with money! Would Lo Huavren surrender his
Black Card to two useless diots Like you?"

So what of Bat Yu was the Leader of Juangnan? The one Lo
Hiatren was serving was the Leader of Juangbel! Guving
away kis Black Card was the same as guving away all his
45SeLs 0 someone else.

The Shen couple dud not believe that ke would guve away
his whole family's fortune just to butter up to Ba Y.

To their surprise, Bai Shan handed over that card with
Shaking hands. "1t's true. ThiS S the card he gave us!”

Wuith just one Look at the urcgue desugn, the gulded edges
and the complicated patterns on ots swrface, it was
enough t0 drive the Shen couple crazy!




With & face a5 though he had just seen a ghost, Shen Juan
Looked at them with o Shocked expression. Tmpossible..
This 1S umpossible!’

Li Huacren actually gave the Bat family his Black Card?

GLrukg away & credit card whith had no withdrawal
[Lmit Was akih to giving away his whole fortune!

Lu Hiavren must have gone mad!

After guvring away jewels that were worth billions, ke
also gave away his Amex Black Card. Did he really have
o Other use for hiS money?

Guring eath other a Look, the Shen couple saw o Look of
complete dushelief on each other's faces. Even the Xiao
family was not worthy enowgh for Li Huatren to guve
away kis whole fortune to them.

They felt as of they were dreaming!

Quickly, something seemed to cross thewr munds, and o
Look of greed crept over their faces.

Mitially, they had only planned to blackmail ten million
out of them before killing them. But to their surprise,
they actually had o Black Card on them!

With this card, they could probably withdraw at Least o




bulliown uh cash!

Unexpectedly, these two pieces of trash could guve them
Loads of money just before their deaths. This was a
SWFPrising treat!

With o strester smile, Shen Jian chstricted, "Bring us o
the bank now and withdraw the money. If we fund out
that you tricked us, we will take your worthless Lives!”

The miserable-looking Bai couple were so frightened that
they conld not make o sound, and o cold shiver went down
Lheur SpLAES.

For now, all they could do was pray that Sken Jian
would Let them go after getting the money.

Later, they went 0 the nearest bank for withdrawal,

However, just before they could step through the deors of
the bank, & beautiful woman khad noticed them.

Known a5 the Ace Manager, that woman was Li Xiangru,
the manager of the bank.

Whet she saw how Bat Skan and the rest were dressed, she
was fulled with scorn for them as she thought silently to
herself, Where did these poor paupers come from? How dare
they Lome to the Global Bank!




Global Bank was the best bank in the world, specializing
UL Serving the ruchest aromwnd the world,

Looking at Bar Shan and the others, they dud not Look
Like the wealthy at all.

(mmediately, She assimed that they were just o bunch of
poor paupers who had blindly come to the wrong place.

With an wnfriendly face, she marched wp to them, "Hold ot
right there! Who allowed you tn? Get out of here!”

Stunhed, Bat Skan was not expecting a bank employee to
be 5o hostile, chasung them out just after they walked
through the doors.

Concerned for theor Lives, he could not be bothered to
bring this up and blurted chstead, "That... [ want to make

& transfer!”

A transfer?

Surprised, Lo Xeangru Looked a5 though she had heard the
most kilarious joke and scanned them from their heads o
heur £0es Oh contempt. "Mister, the mincmum transfer
Limet stopulated by our bank o5 fove million. Looking at
kow Shabbily dressed you are, | don't think you even have
fre mulloon with all your assets combuned. Look clearly




now, we are the Global Bank and we only serve the
richest of the rich. Poor paupers Like you... Should 9o to
another bank!"

Looking disgusted, she seemed as of she would throw-up
from just speaking one more sentence with Bai Shan!

"You!" Bav Shan was hopping mad. As the bank manager,
She Should have guven them proper customer service, hut
She treated them with chsules and dusgust wnstead.

(f ot was not for Shen Juah, Who Was watChing hiim
pnblinkingly next to him, he would have just turned
around and Left. Instead, with o sullen face, he whipped
out the Black Card and said angrily, “Look carefully! |
have money!”

When She heard that, she stull had that Look of dusdain,
ahdl She was Just about to open her month again to fir
another round of LkSults, but the moment She took a
glumpse of the card, she felt as of she had been Struck by
electricity, and a tremble passed through her whole body.

Staring at the Black Card ih Skock, she exclaimed, "That's
umpossible! How... How could you have o Black Card?”




The whole Global Bank was taken by Surprise at her
words and the place fell unto complete silence. Every
customer thrned theor heads sumultanconsly and Looked at
Bat Skan th dushelief,

The Black Card which could turn a flight around and had
no withdrawal Cumit!

That was o symbol of nobility!

Even amongst the customers of Global Bank, Lt was rare
b0 fund someone who had o card of thes Level.

And these muddle-aged poor paupers had Such an
extraordinary card? Just who on earth were these people?

Shaking uncontrollably, Lu Xeangre Looked frughtened and
was ok dushelief. This middle-aged man wn front of her
actually had o Black Card?

Andl she had insubted people of this Level?

TheS... ThiS was bad!

Almost frightened to tears, her hody trembled against

her own will; of her superiors khew about this, ot would
be the end of her!

[t dodl ot occur to her that Bat Shan would keep Such a
Low-profile—dressed Like o street beggar—when they had




6 Black Card with them.

She contemplated kneeling down and begging for
forguveness from Bai Shan, but then the aumbers on the
card suddenly canght her attention.

She froze before hatred and anger crept across her face.
Glaring at Bav Shan, Ske roared, "How dare o beggar Like
you steal o Black Card!”

What?

Stole a Black Card?

The bank ummediately became dead sulent after her shout
of anger as everyone L the bank was shocked at What
they just heard.

This middle-aged man stole the Black Card?

That was the Amex Black Card, a card recognized to be
the king of all cards!

Only the highest dugnitarces could own Such o card, and
stealing this card was the same as seeking death!

Everyone threw Looks of scorn uh Bac Shan's durection.
Wasn't ke a Little too bold to come to the bank for a
withdrawal after stealing a card Like that?




But Lt was not Just everyone who was surprised; even Bai
Shan himself was startled. That card was undoubtedly
guven 0 kim by Lu Huacren, and now ot tirned out that
he stole 1t?

Laughing grumly as she was sure that Bat Shan had stolen
the Black Card, she said, "Scounndrels! Let me tell you,
every card has cts own wnigue serial nimber which
represents the customer's cdentity! And the Black Card
that you have L your hands rught now us clearly the one |
personally processed a week ago! | can still remember the
serial number and that one belongs to the kead of the Lo
family of Juangber, Li Huacren! How dare you steal his
card?! You must have o death wish!”

She completely Lost ker temper aS She thought about the
herve of this poor pauper to Lie to her!

When Ske thought about how ske was so frightened that
she almost got on her knees earlier, ske was so ashamed of
herself and she could not wait 0 tear Bai Shan to
pLeces!

A LommotLon broke ot When everyone heard that. Eyes
Were widening, faces Looking Stunned at her words.

So that card was really stolen?

And the owner of the card was actually from the famous,
wealthy family of Juangber, the head of the Lu family?




[t was over! Everything was over for this thief!

Throwing Looks of contempt at Bal Shan, everyone
thought that Bat Shan would come to o miserable end for
stealing o hegemon's Black Card.

Ankiouns, Bai Shan explacned hurriedly, ' didn't steal ot!
[t was Li Huairen who gave me that card!”

Guren to You?

Smirking a5 of she hat heard o big joke, Lu Xuangru
snapped, "Just take a Look at yourselves. Who would give
poor panpers Like gou an extraordinary credit card Like
this? Seems Like you stull refuse to repent at this pount!”

Smiling menacingly at Bar Shan, She glared ot him
fercely and continned, "We'll furst break hes Legs, and
thew ['LL cnform the head of the Lo family saying that ['ve
canght the thief who stole kis Black Card. OLd man, how
dare you try to act all pretentions on my turfl You're
dead!”

What?

The faces of the Bai couple turned pale when they heard
that. Not even on their dreams did they expect that the
SLERatLon would have SO many twists and turns. Furst,
they were blackmacled, and now, they were being framed
for something they dud not do.




ALl they wanted was to save their own Lives, but Fate
decoded o play a huge prank on them!

Now, they kad fallen tnto complete despacr, especially
When Bal Skan SaW the SeChrity guards coming wh a hitff
toward them: he was so frightened that his Legs turned
weak.

Seeihg this, Shen Yumer was overwhelmed with worry.
Bav Shan's body had always been weak, especially kis
bownes. [t was only a few days ago that he got better, and
ke was to take o beating now, he might just Lose kis
(ife!

Out of desperation, she knelt before Shen Juan and cried
o o skrull voce, pleading, "Shen Juan, please save Bai
Shan! Only you can save kim now! We'll give you a5 much
money as you want a5 Long as you're willing to save
him!"

Despute her pleas, Shen Jian Looked at her menacingly and
kicked her aside. The blow was 5o Strong that She hit her
head on the floor violently, and the Lowd thid echoed
throughout the room.

Almost ummediately, o stream of blood started flowing
from ker forehead!

The scene was shocking!




The force of the kitk was S0 hard that She was Seehg
stars. She Lay motionless on the floor, wnable to move:
she almost Lost her COnSCLOMSAESS right there and then,

"BELeh! You want me o save this trash even before | get
my money?" Shen Joan's face was savage as stepped on her
head with one foot, sayung ruthlessly, "I'm telling you, |
don't care about that whiot's Lfe or death. [ only care
about my money! If you can't get the money today, 'L
kill the both of you!”

What?

Hus words completely crushed ker hopes. She never
umagined that ke would be so cold=blooded a5 to just
watch i the sudelines s ke blackmacled them for money.

He was obviously backing them unto a corner!

Now that Lo Xiangri was convinced that they were
thieves and Shen Juan refused to Lend a helping hand, how
would they be able to get the money?

Desperate and helpless, Sken Yumel was aow crying at the
top of her Lungs. Don't hirt my hushand! 1L give a call
to my son-un-law now. He'll definitely be able to solve
this!”

In her desperate state, Shen Yumel suddenly thought of
Li Fan for some reason, so she scrambled around for her




phone, wanting to guve him a call.

Whet they heard her, no matter of Lt was Shen Jian, L
Xiangri or every customer present, their faces filled with
dusdach, and they gave her o cold smule.

"You think you can solve the situation by just calling
your son-un-law after stealing Li Huairen's Black Card?
That won't do unless your son-un=law 15 Lu Huatren
himself!"

"What a udiot! They even kave the guts to steal Li
Huatren's card. He's from o hige, wealthy family o
Juangber. It's over for you two scomndrels!”

"You two paupers are stull not admitting vt?" Li Xiangrn
Looked solemn s She Shouted Lh o rage, "Seems Like you
won't repent unless yow're at the bronk of death!”

AS she said 50, o glint of victousness flashed un her eyes.
Taking big steps forward, she slapped Shen Yumel's face
mercilessly, hitting her cellphone out of her hands as she
dud 50,

Despute that, Shen Yumel dared not get mad at L
Xiangri, who had Just given her a slap. Instead, she
started pleading with her, "We really dudn't steal vt!
That card was guven to us by Lu Huatren. You can call
him £0 verofy this."




Turning wp her nose at her pleas, Li Xeangru merely
smibed un dosdaih as of she had heard another huge joke!

L Hiatren gave ot to them? How rudiculous!

Looking at how poorly they dressed, ot was impossible
for them to be acquainted with the Lokes of Li Huatren!

(f she dud not teach them o Lesson, they would never tell
the trikth.

Thinking that Sken Yumer was just Like Bar Shan—trying
to dececve her, o glummer of ruthlessness flashed t her
eyes a5 she glared at Shen Yumer, "You're still Lying?
Alright, sihce you both want to due, then ['UL grant your
wishes! ['UL stap you until you admet vt!”

Unbeknown to her, the call had already connected on Shen
Yimed's cell phone that was slapped away. And Lin Fan
had heard all of Sken Yomel's cries and Lo Xeangri's
abuse.

nstantly, kis eyes tirned bloodshot and an overwhelming
MILFACrous aura cxuded from kis body.

"ALL of you deserve death!”




[t was complete Chaos uh the bank

With & menacing smobe on her face, L Xiangru ordered o
group of secorvty officers to force a confession out of
Shen Yumel and Bat Shan,

Meanwhile, Ske was umaguning how Li Hiacren would
reward ker for apprehending the thieves who stole his
card.

Knowing that o hige calamity was about to befall Shen
Yumeo and her hushand, everyone present merely gave
them o cold smile.

stead of helping the couple out, Sken Jian and Cuiping
dud not untervene and just gloated over thewr misfortune,
Langhing as of they were anticipating the Bau couple to
be beaten ruthlessly.

Seeihg how the Sttiation was wnfolding, Shen Yumer and
Bai Shan's faces turned paler, and they kept pleading and
explaining desperately as the grievances Lh their hearts
deepened.

"Hold ot rught there!”

JUst then, an angry voice bellowed from outside the door.

Everyone's gaze darted toward the source of the vouce, and
they Saw that o group of people, Led by a middle-aged




man, were strudng uh. With eyes Looking as sharp as an
eagle, the middle-aged man was full of vigor, and an
overbearung anra emanated from him.

'It's Li Hiairen! How... How did ke arrive 5o quickly?”

Looking a5 of they had Seen a ghost, everyone was
paralyzed ot the sught of him.,

Haod vt not been only about fuve minutes sunce they called
to unform him of the sttuation?

He arrived so quickly. Dud he take o space Shuttle here?

In fact, Li Huatren almost wet hiS pants when he heard
that Bai Skan and Shen Yumer had been accused of
stealing his card and detached as thieves.

mmediately, ke Left hiS business that was worth bullions
ahd t00k o helicopter to reach here a5 soon as possible,
fearing that something would happen to Bai Shan and
Shen Yume.

And right now, his forehead was covered th beads of cold
sweat as he walked uh kurriedly, praying hard oh his heart

that Wothing had happened to the Bai couple.

Otherwise, even he could not escape from blame!

A tense acr fulled the room, and everyone’s faces were full




of fear seecng the arvival of Lo Huavren, especially when
they Saw that he had brought dozens of people behind
!‘LLWL.

"Goodness! L Huawren actually brought every senior
member from the Lu family? Does that mean he's dead
SOrLOUS about this?"

"Looks Like he's really mad, or else ke wouldn't mobilize
Sueh o hige crowd. [t's over for these two vdiots!”

ALl eyes darted toward the Bac couple, Smirks on their
faces, as of they could foresee the scene when Lu Huacren
would tear these two wnlucky people into preces.

Lu Xiahgri was ecStatie When she saw Lu Hiaren
storming over. As Lf She was Seeung her bright futire
Wavihg at her, she greeted him with o flattering face.
"Greetungs, Master Lo, ['m Ly Xuangra, the manager of this
bank! | was the one who apprehended these two thieves!"

"It was you?" Feeling the urge to kill, he suppressed his
anger and asked, "Where are the two people?”

Looking uh ahother durection, she smiled menacingly.
"Just before you arvived, we have already tanght them a
Lesson on your behalf

Following her gaze, Li Huairen and his group
mmediately saw the Bai couple whose hair was in 4




mess, their faces all brucsed wp.

That scene blew the minds of the Lu family! They were
cbose to tears as their faces Looked horrified as of they
had just Lot theur parents.

[t's over, it's completely over this time!

Funally, after gowng through great Lengths, they were
able to restore theor relationship with Lon Zuo, but now,
because of them, Lin Zuo's mother-wn=law and father—in-
Law ha been mercilessty beaten and humiliated. For the
Li family, this was Literally a disaster!

[t was highly possible that Lin Zuo would be furiouns at
them!

Ther faces turned pale and their Legs became weak as
Looks of despair and helplessness crept on theur faces. They
all had o feeling that o great dusaster was about to
befall their family!

At that moment, cold sweat was flowing profusely down
Li Huairen's pale face; the fright almost made hum wet

hiS pants.

JUSt what was goung on?

After they had just appeased Lun Zuo's anger at them,
they were offending him again? Were the Heavens bent on







playing pranks on the Lu family?

Right now, ke kad the urge £o kit his own chest and yell
about how wnfair Fate was,

NOt SERSLRG anything amiss Lh the air, Li Xiahgru Spoke
With glee at what She had just done, "Mr. Li, are you
satLsfied with the outcome? You don't have t0 thank me,
this 1S What [ should do!"

Satisfied?

Thank you?

Her shameless words drove him completely crazy. "Damn
you!" he cursed at her at the top of his Lungs, and to the
surprise of everyone, he raised his palm and Landed o slap
on her face!

The sound of the slap rang through the whole bank, and Li
Xvangru fell onto the floor with o fresh, burning red mark

of o palm o her face, Stunned.

Wuith o bewildered ook, She gazed at hom and asked,
"Master Li, Why... why dod you hit me?"

But ot was not only ker; everyone else was surprised.

Lu Huavren actually hit the person who captured the
thieves whe stole kis Black Card?




What... What was goihg on here?

Glaring at her as of he wanted o swallow her whole, Lt
Huatren roared, "Not only do [ want to kit you some
more! [ even want to kill you!”

This damn gurl deserved to die! After putting the L
family tnto o dure situation, she was still expecting them
£0 thank her?

AL ke wanted to do now was tear her t0 pueces!

Bewildered, Lu Xvangri could not fugure out why Li
Huavren harbored such hostility toward her. After all, she
was the one who recovered his Black Card and apprenended
the thieves. ByY right, he should be thankful toward her!

However, what happened next drove everyone crazy. With
Lu Huacren as the Lead, evergone from the Lo family

walked toward the Bac couple.

And then, they all knelt down and apologized wn fear,
"Please forguve ws, Mr. and Mrs. Bai!"

What?!

Puzzled and confused, theor hearts racihg, everyone
almost wet their pants from fright at what they just
SAW,




The Lu family of Juangbel knelt down to ask for
forguveness!

This... ThiS was not possible!

Shocked, nobody could believe their eyes.

That was the famous wealthy family with a Long history
ahd rich heritage, a prestiguous famoly in the whole of

Chl‘rlﬂva'.

Ardl now, this prestiguous family had humbly got on
thelr khees to ask for forguveness?

Not ever t0 the Xiao family did Li Huaren display such
humility before!

Ard now he was kreeling down wn apology to the thieves
who stole his Black Card?

This mist be a hallucination!

To everyone else, they felt as of the world had gone
trazy!

Be 1t the Shen couple or Lo Xvangra, they all felt that
everything they knew about Life had been disproved, and
they had completely Lost ot on the trside,

Thes actually made them doubt Life ceself, especially Lu




Xiangru!

The moment She saw Lo Huacren and his family kneeling,
she could feel her heart racing, and she was overwhelmed
with forehoding!

Funally, everyone present recovered from thelr shotk.

So a5 ot turned out, Li Huacren really dud give them the
Black Card? That meant these two were not thieves but
the valued guests of L Huairen!

And L Xuangru actually beat them up?

"We... We're not thieves!” Sken Yumer wacled Londly at
the Sught of L Huairen, no Longer able to hold on her
emotLons. Immediately, She burst Lhio tears.

Seewng how aggrieved Shen Yumel Looked, Lu Huairen's
expression turned grim and he glared at Lo Xiahgra, With
anger and hostility, he yelled 'l gave that card to Mr.
and Mrs. Bat as a guft, and you framed them as thieves?
Worse, you even got people to beat them np. You really
deserve death! Somebody, break ker Limhs!”

Lo Xvangrie Shook her head un fear and trembled. "No! Don't
hitrt me!”

[ Aol not oCCwr L0 her that thiS was how things wonld
turn out. Accordung to her own analyses, Lu Huatren




should be grateful to her and then tear these two thieves
L0 pLeces! Bt hOW, eVerything Was wot happening as she
umaguned ot t0 be, and Lo Hiairen actually wanted her
(ife?

Just as the Lo family was about to make a move, & crisp
Langh echoed. "Master Li, kow about you do me o favor
and Let her go once?”
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Oh?

Upon hearing this voice, everyone Looked in the same
durection.

And they all saw o moddle-aged man with 2 big belly
walking over slowly.

Both of his hands were tucked on his wide Long sleeves,
and he kad o broght smile on his face. He dressed Like a

rich man, but ke had o very sharp glint o his eyes.

The MOMENt they SAW that man, LVeryone present
ummediately Looked untrigued.

This was becanse they all knew that the man i front of
them was a branch manager of the Glohal Bank.

Wan Jinrong!

"Mr. Wan, help me! Hurry up and help me!”

Seeing the other party, Li Xuangri ummediately staggered
toward Wan Junrong. Her face was overtaken by o joyful

expression as uf she had just Seen her savior,

When She Stood next to Wan Jinrong, she Looked at Lt
Huairen again with her eyes full of contempt.

She khew that as Long a5 Wan Junrong was by ker sude,




even Lo Huairen couldn't do a thing to her!

As o branch manager of Global Bank, Wan Jinrong was
backed by the famons financial grovyp..

Global Group!

Attacking Wan Jinrong was equivalent o angering the
Global Group. If the Global Growp was angered, even o
prestiguons family Like the Xiao Family would be

exterminated, Let alone Li Huairen!

Ard most Lmportantly, besides being her immediate boss,
Wan Jinrong was also her Lover!

How could he just stand by and watth her die?

Currently, Lo Huairen had an extremely sour expression as
he kiew that he would suffer of he offended Wan Junrong.

However, on the past, Lo Huairen would have backed off
and called ot o day. However, the person Lo Xiangri had

just humeliated was Lo Zuo's family,

Thus, even God Humself could not help him!

Lu Huaren snorted coldly and said, "Wan Jinrong, | advise
You t0 MLRA Your own bUSLAESS. You can't protect this
woman!"




Hearung this, Wan Junrong's expression couldn's help but
freeze, as uf he dodn't expect Lo Huacren to be so rude to
!‘LLWL.

IS he trgung to pick a Fight with me on public?

[t would be o Lose=Lose situation of they both waged o
War agaihst each other!

Has Li Hiacren become Stupid due to old age or has he
gone mad?

(mmediately, Wan Junrong was overwhelmed by anger and
vexation a5 he coldly snorted, "Lu Huacren, you're ot
gualifued enough to yell at me Like that!

He was backed by the Global Group—the grovp that even
the Xeao Family couldn't afford to offend.

He could consider guving face to Lu Huairen and make Lu
Xuahgri apologize on the Spot, but there was no way he
would kand over hes Lover!

Lu Huatren was not worthy enongh for that!
Do you really think you can do whatever you want ot

the Global Bank just becawse you're from the Li Family
of Jiangber?”

At this time, Li Xiangri immediately became arrogant




With Wan Jubrong's support.

Youw're too navve! This oS Jiangnan, not Juangber. ['ve
alreany beaten wp the two useless old f¥ckers anyway.
What else can you do to me?"

Nacre?

Upon hearing this, Lo Huacren immedoately Looked at L
Xiangri and Wan Jinrong with contempt as iof he was
Looking at Ldiots.

These two tdvots stull dudn't know how much trouble they
have cansed. Yet, they dare to Speak S0 arrogantly, hih?

Soon thereafter, a trace of anger appeared un Lu Huairen's
eyes.

I'm afracd the naive one oS ot me, but you!"

Then, L Xeanghe conldn't hold tn his anger anymore. A

strong murderous Look appeared L his eyes a5 he Shouted
W fury, ‘Dadl Why are you talking nonsense With them?
They wnsulbted Mr. Lin, 5o they deserve the most terrible
and miserable death! KLl them!”

When they heard Lu Xianghe's words, Wan Jinrong and Lee
Xiangra curled thour Lips, an thereasingly contemptinous
Look appearing on theur faces. They both mocked L
Xuanghe's overconfidence o their hearts.




They duan't believe that the Lo Family would dare to be
so bold and kill o branch manager of the Global Bank!

However, when Lo Hiatren heard this, o cold smile
appeared on his face.

"This woman must dee!”
"And UL kil whoever dares to stop me!”
What?!

Upon hearing this, the hearts of everyone present were all
pounding frercely.

[t Was ot that Momert that the korror o everyone's
hearts reached uts peak!

He had gone mad!
L Huacren had really gone mad!

e wanted to kol the manager of the Global Bank at the
bramch ttself?

He... was simply Looking for death!

Even Wan Junrong conldn't help being Shocked.

There was thitk consternation and panie th his eyes. He




couldn't believe that Lo Huairen Was So crazy that he
planned to die with him!

(f ke doed kere today, then the Lo Family would face
retribution from Global Group.

He chsusted on goung aganst them just for those two old
ghYs With WRKROWNH OrLgLRS?

This was simply unbelievable!

At this moment, a strong sense of foreboding emerged o
Wan Juhrong's heart.

Then, he Looked at Bat Shan and Shen Yumer With his
korror-fulled eyes. Were these two old useless trash from

some tervifyung backgrownd?

(b the next chstant, his face darkened, thinking whether to
abandon Lu Xvangri and save kumself.

But at thiS LStant, an extremely arrogant vouce
resownded from the door of the bank!

"The Lo Family (s arrogant thdeed!”

Hith?

When everyone heard this, they all Looked toward the
door.




Then, they saw an unrily Young man wearthg a coat
standing at the door, exiding 6 majeStit aura uhLgie t0 o
nobleman.

The Young man had & MOCkLLY CXPression on his face as he
stared at Lo Huacren condescendingly and said
sarcastically, "People who don't know the trith might
even think that the Lu Family oS the Leader of Jiangbe!”
wWow!

Hearing this, everyone present was completely stunned!

What Was the origun of the person who dared to speak So
rudely to the dugnified master of the Lo Family?

He was t00 arrogant, Wash's he?

Everyone was shocked at this moment.

Especially when they saw the Lumousines neatly and
wniformly parked in front of the bank and theur unique

License plates..

Everyone kad o terrfued expression as of they had just
Seen & ghost.

"White cars with Beijung number plates? PLus, the number
plates have consecutive numbers as well? How powerful is
the person who just arrived?”




"It must be someone from the Zhang Family! ThiS (S the
Zhang Family's motorcade!”

s-‘\Nll[mﬂt? The Z!’Lﬁﬂg FWM‘,LU of BEL_]LI&QQ \/\/hy would they
appear on Little ol Jiang City?”

Everyone was completely shocked!

The motorcade cn front of them was actually owned by a
promonent family wn Becfong, the Zhang Family!

Bejing was a place where the families all fought for
supremacy. Only the cream of the crop could establish
theur power oh Beujing.

And although the Zhang Family was consudered to be
muddle=ranked or Lower-ranked o Beijing, they were
wneredibly powerful and unstoppable outside of Beijing!

"That's the ebdest grandson of the Zhang Family, Zhang
Leu!" one person exclavmed, revealing the ulentity of the

Youhg man.

After hearing this exelamation, everyone’s monds turned
blank a5 f they had been struck by Lughtning.

Everyone was oh dushelief!

Several umportant figures had appeared one after another
W thes small branch of Global Bank. Plus, they all had




terrifyingly powerful backgrouwnds,

This was t00 unhelievahle!

Then, everyone Looked at Zhang Lot uh awe,

He was the real Young Master of a prominent family!
And they had all heard that Zhang Lew was a Strong
contestant for becoming the Master of the Zhang Family,
and more than 80% of the Zhang Family members

supported him being the Master.

(b other words, he was the future Master of the Zhang
Family!

Lu Huatren's face suddenly darkened when he Saw him.

A bad feeling suddenly arose o his heart.

Although he was also the Master of o wealthy family, ke
could only be regarded as a Local tyrant at best, but the
Zhang Family who ranked among the wealthy un Beijing

was the real deal.

Outside of Juangbel, L Huairen was nothing!

But outside of Bevjing, Zhang Lev was stull terrifyngly
powerful!




ThiS Was the gap between them!

Now, Seeung Zhang Lew standing opposite him, he became a
(ittle nneasy.

When Wan Junrong saw Zhang Leu's arrival, he was
overjoyed and grected him with a sumpering smile, "Young
Master Zhang, you've arrived! ['ve already made
preparations for the 100 billion Loan you requested!”

"Mr. Wan, don't worry! Before [ get the Loan, | want you
to help me do something to these two old useless trash..

Zhang Lel put on a vicLous smile, and then ke cast a
malicLons Look at Bal Shan and kis wife.

"Cripple them!!”
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The moment they heard this, Bar Shan and his wife
trembled violently. Theor faces turned completely pale,
and they almost fainted on the spot.

"W-We don't even kihow you! Why are you heng Like
this?"

Drops of cold sweat gradually drenched the backs of Shen
Yumel and Bat Shan; they were 5o anxions that they were
o0 the brink of tears.

This Was the furst tume they had met Zhang Leu, and yet
Zhong Lev wanted t0 kill them on theor furst meeting?

Hearing this, a deep hatred crept onto Zhang Leu's face a5
ke rebuked furcously, "You don't know who | am, but |
khow who you are! Yow're the parents=in=law of Lin Fan,
that b*stard, right? That b¥stard keeps ruining my plans.
[con't wait to kill him and chop him wp Lhto preces!”

(f ot wasn't for Lin Fan, ke would have already killed that
bXteh, Zhang Yichen. Then, he would have naturally
become the Master of the Zhang Family!

But becanse of Lin Fan, he had Lost face and been majorly
embarrassed!

He sumply despised Lin Fan to the bone!

mmedeately, the corners of Zhang Le's month rased unto




6 smirk as he said viciously, "How unlucky of you to
meet me today! You can blame no one but yourselves for
having Such an amazing son-ch-law!"

He dudn't expect to meet Lin Fan's family by chance when
he came to the Global Bank for a Loan.

Sunce ke had bumped nto them, ke should send Lin Fan o
guft!

What?!
Liw Fan?
Shen Yumel and Bai Shan were dumbfounded on the spot!

There was deep shock L theor eges, and they coulin't
believe their ears.

H~How (s this possible?

How could a good=Ffor-nothing Live-utn son-tn=law like
Lih Fan be qualified enough to offend o Young Master Like
Zhang Leu?

At the same tume, Wan Junrong and Lu Xiahgri were
overjoyed when they heard that Zhang Lev had o grudge
toward Sken Yumer and her hishand.

ThiS was stmply God's blessing to him!




Now, With Zhang Lei Supporting them, they need not be
afracd of Lu Hiatren angmore, rught?

Currently, theor faces were adorned with dosdainful Looks!

Especially Lo Xeangru, who yelled arrogantly, 'Li
Huairen, | think the one who oS done for oS not us, bt
you, (sn't 12 Do you really have the guts 0 save the
person that Young Master Zhang wants dead? How naive.
If you kheel down and beg now, maybe he might Let you
off the hook!"

On the Stde, Shen Joan and Cuiping were ecstatit. They
never dreamed that Lon Fan would be so daring to offend
Zhang Lei, the Young Master of such o prominent family.

He even umplicated his own family, and now they had to
suffer together with hum!

How great!

Then, Sken Yimer and Bat Shan would be dealt with even
S they dud not make thewr move.

(mmediately, they started gloating and Langhing. They
were Looking forward £0 withessing the scene of them
sobbing and howling on pacn.

At that moment, almost everyone beloeved that L
Huatren would defunitely give uh.




After all, the Li Family was far whfercor o the Zhang
Family. If Lv Huaren unsisted on offending Zhang Lei, he
would be killed for sure.

And even the Xuao Family couldn’t protect them this
tme!

However!

The fact that the Xiao Family couldn's protect them
dudn't mean that Lin Fan couldn't protect them.

Therefore, there was no panie on Lu Huairen's face at all.
(nstead, o mocking expression overtook his face.

"Lhang Le, don't blame me for not warning you. If you
dare harm the couple today, the entire Zhang Family will
vanish from this world tomorrow!”

What?!
Whet everyone heard this, thewr whole body trembled
voolently. At this moment, theor eyes were all widered

With Shock.

(f he harmed this couple, the Zhang Family would vanish
completely tomorrow?

At that moment, theur eyes widened, and they Looked at
Lu Huacren th korror a5 of they had just seen a ghost. They




sumply conldn't believe theur ears.

Guven the Zhang Family's power, how could there be
anyone th Jiang Cuty whom they dared not offend?

How could this be?!

"Hohaha!'

However, Zhang Leo just Langhed disdainfally.
"Really? But [ still want to try!”

AS the Young Master of the Zhang Family, why would he
be afracd of harming that trask’s family?

He wasn't buying ot at all!
"Lu Huairen, are you tryihg to stop me?"

Zhang Loy smiled contemptuously while staring at Lo
Huairen htensely.

You're... not qualified enongh!’
The moment he Sacd that, another cold voice sownded

from the door, "If he vSn't qualifued enough, then what
about me?”

Hearung this frovolous remark, everyone present was




shocked.

They all subeonsciously thought that the person who
arrived mist have been another brgwig!

But when they Looked at the door and saw o placnly
dressed young man, they all kad dusdacnful expressions on
ther faces.

Hus clothing was as Shabby as the clothes of o Stinky
beggar. How dare a useless man Like him challenge Zhang
Leu?

He was really Looking for death!

Everyone shook theor heads and cast mocking glances at
Li Fan, 5 of they were watching o clown,

When enemies coame face to face, thelr eyes would blaze
With hate.

Now, Zhang Leu's eyes were bloodshot, and the Look on his
LYes WS S0 VLCLOUS that it was a5 uf he wanted £o kol

Lun Fan and Chop him up Lhto pieces.

The person ke hated the most funally came to him again.

The corner of Zhang Leu's mowth raised uhto & SLrLSEEr
smile.




‘Lon Fah, you came at the right tuming! I'LL completely
cropple your family wn front of you soon! And you can't
do anything about vb! Hahaha!'

He funally found o great opportunity to take his revenge
on Lon Fan!

He had Long heard that the Baw Family was very
dussatisfoed with Lon Fan, the useless son-un-Law. If kiS
father-un=law and mother-un-law were brutally beaten
becanse of him today, then he would defunitely be driven
out of theor house.

"Young Master Zhang, kbl hom! Kill this damn b¥starad!
He should be crushed wnto peces!”

The moment Cuiping saw Lin Fan, She went crazy, and ker
eyes were fulled with resentment and hatred.

She still beloeved that Lin Fan was the cause of Shen
Lung's death until today!

To hell with this b*stard!

But Lo Fan dudn't even Look at them as ke walked toward
Shen Yumel and Bat Shan,

"Dad, mom, who was the one who beat you wp?”

Seeing the couple's chjurces, Lin Fan's eyes suddenly turned




cold.

At the same tume, he deeply blamed himself on hiS heart,
Bat Yo had asked him t0 take good care of her parents,
but as soon as she Left, her parents were humiliated and
bullied. This was due to kis negligence.

"Fan, hurry up and Leave! They want t0 take your Life.
Leave us alone and quickly Leave!" Shen Yumer
ummediately howled. Ske knew that Cuiping and her

RiShand had gone mad.

(f Lon Fan appeared now, they would definitely kill him as
well.

They Want to take my life?
Lit Fan seoffed and saud, "Mom, rest assured, LU be fune!”
What 2!

Whet Lu Xeangri and the others heard his ruduenlons
words, they all sneered, contempt on theur faces.

Does this guy khow what he's talking about?

He'lll be fine?

What can this useless son—in—Llaw Ap?




He had offended the Young Master of the Zhang Family,
but not only dud he not run away, he even dared to appear
here just Like that!

This was madness!

"This Lad 15 S0 arrogant. How dare he Speak to Young
Master Zhang Like that? | think he's goung to be done for
Later on!"

"How stupid! Zhang Leu oS the Young Master of o
promonent family. He should take o good Look at himself!
How dare someone Like him go agawnst Zhang Lou?"

If [ were him, [ would kneel down and beg for merey. Then,
there might be o chance that they might Let me off the
hook. He's so wseless and yet ke dares o put himself on
aurs. How rodiculous.”

The eyes of everyone Looking at Lin Fan were full of deep
contempt. In thewr opinion, Lon Fan was an ordunar
person, while Zhang Lew was a powerful man who could
kill kim with o shap of his fingers,

Yet, he dared say that he would be fune?

How funny!

Lin Fan tirned a blind eye to everyone's contempt and
savd colaly to Shen Yumer, "Mom, just tell me who was




the one Who beat you wp.”
It was me. What about 1t?"

Hearung that, Lu Xvangrw walked ont and Looked at Lin
Fan with dusdain,

"Youw're just a useless piece of trash. Are you going to try
t0 kibl me?”

Lo Fan couldn’t even fend for himself and yet he still
wanted t0 get cavolved on thiS matter?

How ridiculons!

Li Fan's cold eyes glared at her. "I'LL guve you a chane
to kneel down and apologize!

If
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Lok Fan's tone was extremely cold: ke sounded Like o noble
and supreme king, dominating the Lives of all bengs wn
all realms. At that, all color drained from Lu Xianghe
and Lo Huatren's faces, and pance fulled theor eyes! At that
moment, they were so terrufied that they were about to
pee their pants. They could sense that Lin Zuo was
enraged! This man's fury was enough to plunge the entire
Juang Cuty, and even the entire Jiangnan, hto endless
Chaos!

However, Lun Fan's words just sounded Like o joke to Lu
Xuangri, Zhang Lev and the others. AL of them wnstantly
cast contemptuons glances at Lin Fan a5 of they were
Looking at o Lunatic.

Then, Wan Junrong started Langhing mantacally. ‘Boy, are
you crazy? You're actially asking us to kheel? Do you
really think that yow're worthy enough for us to do
that? You're just a useless Live-un son-in-law. Do you
really think that you're some bigshot? Why don't you
kheel now? Maybe we can consider Leaving your corpse
ntouched.

Lt Fan just Shook ki head. "l guess you guys aren't
planning to do i, eh?"

Lit Fan did not rebike them, but instead he Stood up
sbowly. The killing chtent th heS eyes urtensified when his
goze Landed on Wan Junrong and the others! Yet, his
words made everyone present feel even more dusdacnful




toward him,

Everyone shook ther heads one after another. They really
dudn't know kow this useless trask could be so confudent.
He was acting a5 of he was some bugwig. The old saying
went, They Who khow nothing fear nothing' Perkaps this
trash didn't even khow kow terrifying the Lo Family's
power was,

You motherf¥cker! Are you Looking for death?” Wan
Junrong was completely unfuriated. How dare this good-
for-nothing son-th-law threaten kim, a branch manager?

Damn (¢! Guards! Cripple this scumbag! Kneel down and
admit Your mistakes now! [ want you to do vt now!" Wan
Junrong roared angrily with a vicious Look on kis face.

(mmediately, a group of security guards stepped forward
to teach Lih Fan o Lesson! But at that moment, o
terrufying thing happened. Lin Fan threw o card on the
ground with a calm and indifferent expression. “Am |
qualifoed enongh now?"

Huh? Everyone suddenly felt puzzled, not knowing what
L Fan meant. But at this moment...

"T=This o5 mpossible!!!” A fearful yell tnstantly sounded!

Everyone Looked over uh aStoniSkment t0 5ee that the
person who was yelling was Wan Jukrong. Hus face had




turned pale and was completely distorted by fear as his
eyes were fuked on the card on the ground.

"Mr. Wan, What's the matter? [Sn't b just a card? What's
the bug deal?" Lo Xoangrn asked nonchalantly, bt she was
actually feeling o bit wnsettled. How could Wan Jinrong

be untimidated by one card?

"Shut up!" However, Wan Junrong slapped Lu Xeangru and
knocked her to the grownd,

Wan Junrong Looked horrifued a5 of ke kad just seen a
ghost.

You tdiot, do you khow what that card 152 ThiS (5 o
customized card from Global Bank! Only the top VIPS of
Global Group are eliguble to own this card. There are
only 1,000 copues of this card un the entore world! t's
hundred tumes more dustinguished than the Amex Black
Card! Only the managers of the Global Bank Central
Branches are eligible to rececve guests with this card!”

When they heard this, everyone felt theur haurs stand on
end. ALL of them were dumbfounded, wnable to believe

Lhelr ears.Only the managers of the Global Bank Central
Branches are eligible to rececve guests with this card?
Doesn't that mean that even Wan Jinrong, the manager of
this Global Bank Branch, csn't qualified to rececre Lin
Fan?




There were only twelve central branches of Global Bank
Lk China, and the managers of the branches were all
extremely powerful and dominated the fonancial growp.
And only someone that powerful was qualified enough to
receve this uselbess Live=in son-un-law?

The aur thstantly froze! Everyone was horrfied, and they
all Looked at Lon Fan with panie uh their eyes! They were
Looking at kil L korror a5 of they had just seen 2 ghost!

Hearing this, Lu Xiangru's whole body froze, and her face
unstantly turned pale. She has never seen the Global Bank
Custom Card, bt She had heard of vt. Rumor had ot that
holders of this card were all top Serior executives th the
cowntry, and they must be treated respectfully all over
the world, How could someone Like theS trask own this
card? Thes was sumply beyond everyone’s imagunations!

Wan Jurong's remarks cansed & commotion among
everyone present. Even Zhang Lew couldn't help but feel
astonished. However, this Was just the hegunning!

"Not speaking, eh? I'm still not qualified enough yet?" Lin
Fan sneered, and he then threw out another card. "Does
this card make me qualified enough now?"

Seeung another card thrown ont, Wan Jinrong was so
horrified that he almost wet hiS pants, and his Legs
trembled frantocally. He widened hes eyes un disheloef as
he Looked at the card on the grownd while trembling




violently. "T-The Director’s Cord?"

Oh my God! The air i the entire bank seemed £0 have
frozen. AUL the guests were dumbfounded and froghtened!
They had heard of the Director’s Card before! Was that
not the card that could only be owned by the top
execntires of the Global Group and the members of the
board? The bank ussued only ten copies of this card!
Cardholders could ussue orders to all Global Banks in the
world and move funds below 100 billion at their will,
Furthermore, all the managers must bow and scrape to
the cardholder when they see the card!

Lot Fan had both o Custom Card and o Director’s Cord at
the same tume?! Everyone's gaze was Locked on Lk Fan,
theor hearts racing ankionsly. They all started trembling
with fear!

At thiS time, Wan Jinrong was on the brink of tears. His
fat face Looked miserable as of he had just Lost his
parents, and he was too scared t0 Say anything. Wasn't
thes guy o useless son-un=law? How could ke kave Such a
high=Level card? This was a nughtmare for him!

Especially LU Xiangrn. The moment She Saw the Director’s
Card, She almost passed out right then and there. 7acs guy
oS & drector of Global Bank? Yet, she not only beat his
parents, but also dared to thsult him? Lo Xeangra was
stunned oS of o bolt of Lightning had just Struck her; She
was about t0 go mad. Unfortinately, that was not the
end of this disaster!




Under everyone's horrified gaze, Lun Fan's mouth curled up
b0 o cold smile. "Stll not enough for you? Then Look
ot this one!”

Whoosk! The Last card was completely black with only a
blood-colored skull on ot!

Only someone Like Wan Jinrong was qualified enough to
have khowledge of this card. That was why the moment
he saw this card, ke ummediately fell to the ground, all
color drained from kis face. "The Skeleton... Skeleton
Emperor Card?"

This was the exclusive card for the chavrman of Global
Growp, Which meant that the man in front of him was the
owner of Global Growp! This was simply absurd!

Wan Junrong was going nits! He actually beat up the
charman's mother-un-baw and father-cn-law? This
meant that the Global Group was no Longer his backer,
but his enemy! How conld ke fught o world-renowned
funancial magnate? Thes was truly a nightmare!

Seewng how terrfued Wan Junrong Looked, Li Xiangri and
the Others khew that the origin of thiS myster.ous card
Was even more terrifying than the previous two! Thes
made the ominous feelung uh ther hearts grow even
stronger. Everyone was trembling all over while Looking




at Wan Junrong un horror. Even Zhang Lev conldn't help
beung nervous at this moment as he watted for Wan
Junrong's reply.

Then, Lo Xuangru asked wibh ah ahkiows expression, "Mr.
Wan, w-what kird of card (S ths?”

At this time, Wan Junrong was already oh tears, His vouce
Choked a5 ke blurted, "This.. oS the card that can kill us
a'LL"[H
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As soon as Wan Junrong’s vouce tracled off, Lo Xuengra,
Zhang Lev and the others were Left wn total consternation.
Conld they be killed just because of o card?

What sort of card had the power to do that?

Lookihg horrifued, the rest of the growp were overwhelmed
With remorse for unsulting Lon Fan earlier becanse they
had brought hige trowble to themselves by downg so.

“Please forguve me! Please spare my Life, Chacrman Lin!”
Wailihg with mosery and scared out of his wits, Wan
Junrong knelt down on front of Lin Fan and kept on
offerung kOWtows 0 him.

Tears were streaming down kis face, and ke Was on the
verge of goung Lhsane.

At furst, he thought Zkang Lev would be able to funish
L Fan off effortlessly, but judging from how things
were goung now, ot was Lon Fan who would be able to do
that to all of thom!

After being so rude to the chavrman of the Global Group,
there was no place ke counld escape to on the entire world,
let alone China.

Nonetheless, the corners of Lon Fan's Lips curled upward
L0 & menatihg Smirk as ke swapped, “It's too Late!”




He had given them a chance to repent, bt Wan Junrong
and the rest of them had guven vt up of theor own will.

Tervfied, Wan Jonrong slumped to the grownd right away,
kiS eYes brimming with thtense fear.

A qust of apprehension seczed kim as ke puetured his
tragut end.

“It's impossible! This can't be right!” At that juncture, Lo
Xuangrie started shouting hystercally, “Young Master
Zhang clearly sacd that he's just a wseless Live=th Son-uh-
Law of the Bat Clan! How can he be a big shot?! In my
OPULON, thoSe cards must either be fake or stolen!”

She did not believe she conld be this unlucky!

[t would be too much of a councidence for the man She had
Just homiliated to be the chavrman of Global Group.

Everyone Looked surprised un response o her allegation.
Were the cards stolen? [t seemed unlikely.

“That's right! Not only 15 Lon Fan a useless man, he's o
thief too! Proor o thes, he Stole o necklace owned by the
King of Blood Prison, so ut's Likely that he Stole the
cards as well!” Zhang Lev exclaumed, Looking grave.

Stunned at what he Said, ragung fury emerged on Wan
Junrong's face.




Obviously, he 00 agreed with what Zhang Lol Said,
Which Saw him glaring at Lin Fan rught away. “You
b¥astard I'm goung to do o check on those cards to see of
they're anthentic. If Lt turns out that you're actually
bluffing me, I'LU make sure you die o miserable death!”

With that, he WaS ready t0 Carry out an althentitatLon
best on the cards.

As for Sken Yumel and her hushand, they could not help
but tremble with ankiety at once becanse they too
believed that Lon Fan was Lyung.

Lin Fan had been Living the past three years without
ahything special happening in his Life. How could ke kave
something to do with the Global Group?

Yet, Luk Fan started shaking kis head with a smile a5 he
stared ot both Lu Xiangrw and Wan Jurong as of they

were already dead.

They really can't be convinced until theyre faced with
the grim reality..

At that moment, the sound of car engunes revving could
be heard comung from the corner of the Street.

And Luriry cars were seen druving over one after another.

Then, several men swiftly alighted the cars one after




ﬂl‘”»Utl“-@‘rf.
More people were jouning them?

With their kearts thumping at o frenzied rate, everyone
Was SWre that the amomnt of shock they expercenced today
might be greater and even more impactful than the rest
0f the events they were goukg t0 experience uh their entire
Lives afterward.

“Lon Zavdong, why're you kere?” Wan Junrong confronted
bhe VISLEOT FLght away With o Long face when he saw kim.

[t Wwas because that man was hiS Subordinate as well as
the deputy general manager of this Juang Cuty Sub-
branch.

Yet, Lin Zatdong paid no regard to him at all. (nstead, ke
Led o group of men consisting of all members of the
management of the branch toward Lin Fan,

Thew, they stood stll on front of Lon Fan and bowed to
him on wnLSon a5 Lon Zavdong greeted hum, “Lin Zatdong,
the deputy general manager of Jiang Cuty Global Bank
Sub=branch (s here to pay respects to Chavrman Lin!”

Chatrman Lon!

Someone just called Lon Fan Chatrman Lin again!




Everyone else at the Scene went bananas when they heard
Luk Zatdong addressing Lun Fan that way.

[t was wnfathomable to them as t0 Why on ¢arth Lin Fan,
o wseless Live—ch son-in=law, was treated With 50 mich
reverence by all the bog shots from the Global Group.

Was Lin Fan called Chairman Lon becanse he was the
chacrman of the Global Group?

That was totally absura!

Everyone felt a5 though their necks were bewng strangled
by o pair of transparent hands at that moment, causing
them to almost suffocate,

The sight of how humble and respectful Lon Zavdong and
kiS gang was bowing to Lin Fan was mind-boggling and
blood-curdling as thowgh they had just witnessed Mars
Crashihg thto Earth,

“Chatrman Lk, we rushed here a5 soon as we rececved the
order from our Superiors. [b's clear from their LASErUCELORS
that anyone who's offended Chatrman Lin will be deemed
a5 offending the Global Group as well, and all of them
will be eluminated with no merey!”

When the respectful voices of Lin Zavdong and his bunch
were heard, Wan Junrong and L Xiangru ummediately
collapsed on the grownd with a thud as though both of




them had just been struck by Lighthing.
There was nothong but despair o theor munds right now,

Was there stull o need 0 carry out the authentication
beSt at that juncture?

Even the deputy general manager of the sub=branch had
recevved orders from the higher-ups of the Global Group
to come to Lin Fan's aud,

No room was Left for them to doubt the authenticity of
L Fan's Ldentity.

They were about to 9o nuts! [t was as of they had found
out that the values they had been holding on to
throughout theor Luves turned out to be wnsound.

A useless man who married unto kis wife's family was
actually the chacrman of Global Group who could make
all the board members of the company personally make o
call th order to do justice for kim.

ALl of them will be elominated with no mercy!

That very Sentence caused each and every hair on their
skihs o quiver frantically.

[t was becanse they believed they were doomed!




They were not the only ones Left th o trance because even
Shen Yumeo and Bat Shan were dumbfounded too.

Chatrman Lin?
Was Lin Fan actually the chacrman of Global Group?
That dud not make sense at all!

That company was one of the top ten Largest companies
of the Fortune Global 500!

At that moment, Lin Fan Looked Like o Stranger t0 them.
They could not believe he was theor son-un-law at all.
At that moment, Lun Fan took uh the Shock and fear on
everyone's face as ke surveyed all of them with kis
pLnetrating and stern eyes.

Those who were standong Where kis vision Lingered
quickly Lowered theur heads fearfully, not daring to even

meet kLS gaze.

[t seemed Like they could seg the murderons and
domineering power radiating from his eyes!

A tingling sensation crawled all over their sealps wnder
hiS domLheering gaze.




“I've been butten by one of my kind un my own terrvtory!”

Soundirg ACCUSALOTY, ke WAS JOLhg £0 punLSh the people
Who had committed the sin!

His accusation turned the Legs of all the employees of the
Global Group, uneluding Lin Zavdong, wnto jelly. Each and
everyone of them had horrofued Looks on thewr faces and
hearly wet theur pants.

“The year end bonuses for all employees at the Jiang City
sub=branck will be canceled! Alse, the manager of
Juangnan Global Bank Central Branch will be guven o
demerit and demoted from Sentor Vice Presudent to Vice
Presudent. AL kis rewards from the Last funancial year
will be nullified!”

(b an LhStant, kS words cansed a domino effect among the
crowd, causung theur bodues to tremble violently as

thowgh all of them had just been struck by Lightiuing.

What Lt Fan said was sugnificant enough to nfluence
the eConOmMLE SYStem of the entire Jiangnan Province.

Everything seemed so outlandish.

How powerful exactly was ke to have the durect
AEhOTLLY to demote a branch manager?

As o matter of fact, every central branch manager of the




bank played an essential role in the Global Group becanse
each and everyone of them had the power to decide the
fate of the financial group.

Bt oW, SOMEORE A4S LMPOTEaRt a5 that was getting o
demotion becanse of Lin Fan.

Ih the blunk of an eye, everyone’s heads started ringing
ol buzzung a5 though they were going to umplode any
munite While they stared at Lin Fan with o terror=
strucken Look on theur faces.

Thereafter, Lin Zacdong and wis bunch glowered at Wan
JUrong with burning rage on theor faces.

“Wan Jukrong, the result of our uhvestigation Shows that
you've misappropriated bank funds and accepted bribes
While You were Lh Your posction Lh the bank! Now, your
service 1S officially terminated by the Global Growp, and
you'Ll be handed to the police. Get ready to spend the rest
of your Life wn proson!”
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The face of Wan Jinrong, who kad collapsed on the
ground, Went ashen because vt dawned on him that he was
goung to spend the rest of his Life un jail.

He was doomed!

“B¥Leh!” (n the next uhstant, he Lot out an angry howl, his
VOLLE Carrying feep resentment.

Like & mad man, he charged toward Lu Xiangru and sevzed
her by her hacr before slapping her face frenziedly non-
Stop.

“This o5 all your fault, b*ech! IUU kil you!”

Wan Jurrong was about to Lose kis mind. If ot wasn't for
Lu Xiargre who kot offended Lon Fan and koS family, ke
would not kave ended wp i Such o miserable state.

Hs Life was completely ruched.

“Please save me! I'm begging y'all!” Lu Xiangra, who was
terrified, umplored un between sobs.

She had no doubt that Wan Jukrong was totally capable
of killing her on hiS Current state.

Yet, who would have the guts to trigger Lon Fan's anger
At thiS juncture?




Everyone was starung at Lu Xoangri with contempt.
That was exactly how o snobbisk person would end wp!

Li Zatdong sneered seeing how horrified Wan Junrong
Looked. “Mr. Wan, please be rest assured that this woman
will end wp on the same way as you!”

The moment Lo Xoangri heard what ke saudl, ske felt as
though her head was about to blow up.

Was she going to end up uh jail too?

No way! Ske could not allow something Like that to
happen!

She was the Ace Manager of the bank, and her Life had
just started heading un the right durection. How conld she
be sent 0 jail at this Stage?

Terror=stricken to the extent of wetting her pants, Lu
Xuangri shoved Wan Juinrong away and got down on ker
knees rught un front of Bat Shan and kis wife,

Stripped of all her aloofuess earlier, she burst unto tears
and kept offering kowtows to the couple. “Mr. Ba and
Mrs. Bai, 've realized my mistake! Please forguve me this
tume and [ promise | won't repeat my mistake ever again!
How about gou guys just beat me up? I'm beggung you
guys not to rin my Life!”




She had kimilbiated Lon Fan and kis family badly
treating them as though they were o bunch of paupers.

(h the end, Lon Fan actually turned out to be someone who
cowld dectate the fate of her Life.

How things went had Sent her tnto a State of despacr.

Bat Shan and ks wife Looked heSttant as they Seemed to
sympathize with L Xuangru,

Nonetheless, Lun Fan shook his head a5 ke scoffed. “I've

abready sacd that ot's too Late for you to do ahything

how! You should pay the price for the mean and vieLous
acts you've done!”

Hus words sealed the fate of both Wan Junrong and Lo
XLangri.,

“Take them away!” Lin Zatdong thundered ceuly.

“No, please don't do 1!

“Mr. Lin, please guve me another chance!”

Shortly Later, Wan Junrong and Lu Xeangru, both wailing

miserably during the process, were dragged to the police
SEALLON.

“Also..”




Lin Zavdong turned to Look at Zhang Lev and announced,
“Young Master Zhang, the application your family made
for a 200 billion Loan has been rejected! On top of that,
your family will be blacklisted by our bank and no more
transactions will be done between the two parties U the
future. We'll also cssie warnings to other banks,
nformung them that any one of them who dares to
provide o Loan to your family os deemed an enemy of the
Global Bank!”

What?!

Goosehumps broke out all over Zhang Leu’s Skin right
AWAY 45 though he had just bumped tnto o ghost.

Thinking that he was on a dream, he gaped at Lin Zovdong
ol hiS bunch with o Look of ntter dishelief.

Wash't that guy just a useless piece of crap?
How dud he become the chavrman of Global Growp?

‘My family has been doung business with the Global Bank
for fuve years already. What guves ki the right to
terminate our dealings with the bank? Lun Zatdong, are
you tryng to cover up for him? 'L Launch o complant
about that to the Global Bank!”

Zhang Lev's threat was brumming with uhidgnation.




Yet, L Zavdong only glanced at hum undifferently as
though he was an tdiot before answering hum, “OF conrse
he haS the right because his sugnature oS required for every
Loan application exceeding the amount of 200 billion!”

HLS Sighature oS requcred?

ALL the tycoons at the scene were floored at the moment.
Alook of total dushelief and shock seized their faces.
Beung the bank's clients who had had dealings with the
bank on many oCCasLons, they knew that only the
chavrman of the bank had the anthority to approve Loan
applications for amounts exceeding 200 billion.,

So, Luk Fan and that chatrman...

At the thought of the possible relation between Lin Fan
and the chavrman, everyone started trembling violently

and shiddered.

Theor eyes were Laden With terror when they stared ot Lun
Fan.

So, that man must be the ruler of the Global Group, o
massive funancial empire.

Zhang Let as well as all the tycoons at the scene were
AmbStrick.,




Their eyes, Which were staring at Lun Fan, went glassy.

The thought was especially mind-blowing for Zhang Lot
judging from the great terror on his face; hiS mind was
thrown unto turmoul,

No! That could not be!

(f that wseless puece of crap really had such a highly
respected status, why did he even need to become o Live-un
son=un=baw of kis wife's family and become o Laughing
stock for the past three years?

Zhang Leu's face turned grave at once becaunse he dud not
believe Lin Fan was such o capable man,

Bat Yi mMust be the reason behind thes!

“You vdiots have all been bluffed by him! He's just a
uselbess Live=un son—ur-law! He's nothing Without his
wife!”

Zhang Lev was Luvid. I his oponion, Lin Zavdong only
decided o protect Lin Fan becanse he wanted to
gratiate kumself with Bai Y.

After all, even the branch of the Global Bank had to pay
Bai Yu some respect becanse She was the current Leader of
Juangnan.




He thought Lin Fan had sounded presumptious and udotic
just now by ordering for the demotion of the central
branch manager of Jiangnan.

Li Fan's words were not worth believing at all,

“Lin Zatdong and Lin Fan! 'L remember the himiliation |
suffered today!” Enraged, Zhang Lo Stared at the two as
thowgh they were two dead men with o wieked smile on
his face. “You guys will soon pay the price for what you
all have done today!”

AS rimor had ot that the mysterious Lin Zuo was
currently on Juang City, the Zhang Family decided to
viSLE the cLty, and they were confudent that they conld
reach an agreement to cooperate with Lin Zuo,

When the tume came, Lin Fan, Lin Zavdong or even Bat Yi
would kave to die!

“Just wait and see! Very soon, each and everyone of you
will kineel down on the grownd and beg for my mercy! Ha
ha ka!” Sounding trinmphant, Zhang Lei glared at Lin Fan
and Lin Zacdong resentfully before Leaving the Glohal
Bank without Looking back.

n response to his threat, Lin Zawdong sniggered eily at
how Ldeotie was Zhang Lel for having no cdea what kind
of character he had offended.




(f SuCh an LdLot WaS chosen to become the master of the
Zhang Family, he reckoned ot would be just o matter of
tume before the family was destroyed.

“Chatrman Lin, please et me guve you and your family a
rude home!” Putting kis thoughts away, Lun Zavdong made
the suggestion to Lon Fan respectfully.

Yet, Lun Fan waved hiS hands £0 brush away his
suggestion and sacd Lnstead, “There's no rusk. Lin Zatdong,
sihee Wan Jukrong has been arvested, the sub=branch can’t
g0 on operating without ots Leader.. From today onward,
UL make you the general manager of the sub=hranch. Do
you think you can handle the job well?”

What?!

Lin Fan's words were Like Lughthing, Striking Lon
Zotdong's ears. HUS eYes were brumming with utter
astonishment as he could not believe what he Saud was
trine.

Was he goung o be the manager of the sub-branch?

Moreover, he was personally promoted by the chavrman!

I that case, he would be Labeled as Lon Fan's trusted avde
from today onward.

That was an outright windfall to him!




Thud!

(b hiS agLtation, he knelt down right away hefore Lk Fan,
kS face crumson. “Chatrman Lik, thank you very mich for
your recognition. | won't Let you down and 'Ll brong the
best out of thiS Sub-branch!”

Bai Shan and Shen Yumer stoll felt a5 though they were
dAreaming on their way back home.

They even felt somewhat restless and fearful on the
presence of Lin Fan.

Because of Shen Yumel's ContLrkons wrging, Bac Shan
funally vovced his question, on tenterhooks, “Fan, why dud
they call gou Charman Lin just now? Are you really the
chavrman of the Global Group?”

Flasking them o subtle gron, Lun Fan answered kim, “Dad,
there's no way | can be the chacrman of the Global Group.
I fact, they were just goung along with my acting
earlier for Bat Yu's sake!”

Acting?

Both Shen Yumer and Bav Shan were stunned rught away.

“That's to say, all those people from the Glohal Bank




only pretended to treat You with so much respect?”

With o shrig, Lun Fan added, “AlL that was to help the
two of you!”

Funally, ot dawned on Shen Yumer and Bat Shan that Lin
Fan was still hes old self and nothing kad changed.

But no matter what, they had managed to get out of that
plight because of him.

Nonetheless, they still expervenced a complicated mixture
of relief and dusappountment.

At that moment, Lin Fan's phone started ringing all of o
sudden,

And Lt was Zhang Yiehen's voice Whicth came from the
other end, “Lin Fan, Let's meet up!”
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Er?

Sensing that Zhang Yithen was th the midst of an
emotional outhurst, Lin Fan's face fell un an unStant
before ke asked her, “Where're you now?”

Zhang YiCheh then gave hum an address un between Sobs.

Lun Fan Let Bat Shan have the car while he took a takt to
the address.

When ke reached the place, he ummediately spotted Zhang
YUeheh SLELLRG ON & bench amidst the blowing wintry
wind. Her body was shivering from the cold, and her eyes
were swollen and red with tears.

“What's gong on?” Lin Fan walked over and asked her
With a frowh.

At the sught of Lin Fan, She Linged toward him and threw
kerself nto ki embrace as she could no Longer contain
her emotLons. Witk nothing to hold her back, She crued
her heart ont and wailed, “I=1 was chased out of my home
by my family! Lin Fan, 'm komeless now!”

Her melancholy and butter voice put o dark expression on
Lun Fan's face. “Is ot becanse of Zhang Lee?”

Zhang Yichen was chased out of her kome rught after
Zhang Lel had been humiliated by Lun Fan. That conld not




be just & pure cothcidence.

Zhang Yichen nodded her head helplessly. “Zhang Lev told
my family that yow're the reason why theer Loan
application got rejected. Therefore, he Lhtends Lo make use
of all the resources my family has t0 make sure you get
punLShed! Just becanse [ tried putting L some good words
on Your behalf, they started calling me o tractor and o
cheap sL*t who fell tn Love with o married man. Alse,
becanse [ was deemed o disgrace to my family, [ was
stripped of the rught to become the successor and [ was
chased ont of my home! They're also going to ban me
from partieipating LA aRY MOTE aCELVLELES LR the
entertathment LhAustry L the future!”

Her family treated ker with no mercy at all,

Zhang Yichen was bibter not because she was chased out
of home or becanse of the ban. [t was becanse she was
saddened by how nasty her family, whom she had Spent
most of her Life with, treated her and how determined
they were L theor decision to Leave her With wo room to
SUPVive,

Now, she was Left with nothing!

After Listening to her Lamentation, Lun Fan assured ker
With an Loy chill un hes eyes, “Don’t worry, the Zkang
Family will be yours and no one will be able to snateh ot
away from you! [t's true because | saud so!”




Hus words sounded domineering and majestic!

[t Was as though Lin Fan was & kihg, and ahything he Said
would surely come true h the future.

Awestruck, Zhang Yichen stared at Lin Fan un Shock,
feeling the emptiness o her heart suddenly being fulled at
once.

She Was even more smitten with Lin Fan becanse of what
he said. AS Long as she was with him, it seemed Like there
was no need for her to be scared even of the sky collapsed,
because he would stop the weght from crushing her.

“Let’s go! I'UL seek justice for you!” Lon Fan keld her hand
and pledged.

Yet, Zhang Yichen Looked hesitant while Ske said
apprenensively, “Lon Fan, can you please don't kil any of
my family members?”

She kiew his capabilities well. If ke was up to 1t, he
could turn even the entire Jiangnan Province into a place
fulled with dead bodies un an hstant, Let alone the mere
Zhang Family.

But, they were, after all, still her family.

Tokew aback by her request, Lun Fan told her with o
subtle grin, “Don't worry, [ won't kil them. Instead, I'LL




make them kheel down and beg for your forguveness!”

Lit Fan and Zhang Yichen then made thetr way to the
hotel where OLd Madam Zhang's birthday celebration
dunner was beung held,

When Lin Fan was made aware of Old Madam Zhang's
birthday on their way to the hotel, he tastructed Ye
Shikao and hiS gang to help him prepare some gifts for
her.

Before resorting to violence, he thought Lt appropriate to
Show hS courtesy furst.

(f they were wise and senschle enough, he would go easy on
them,

But, Lf they were stubborn and refused to do the right
thing, he would have no chovce but to make them kneel
and offer thewr apologies.

Once they arrived at the kotel, Lin Fan found the
surroundungs flled with Lukury cars of varions makes.

The theapest car models among them were Rolls—Royees
Which were abready worth millions.

After all, the Zhang Family was a reputable and




prestigions family i Ching. Big shots from various
AuSErLes L Juang Cuty vied for a chance 0 meet the
family after knowing about ther visit.

Attracted by the news that the Zhang Family was very
confudent oh reaching an agreement with Lun Zuo, even
MOre Came to Lhgratiate themselves with them.

The moment Lon Fan and Zhang Yichen stepped tabo the
hotel, an enraged howl come thewr way ummediately, “You
durty b¥stards, get out of here now!”

The man who was yelling at them was none other than
Zkong Let.

He never thowght that Lun Fan would actually have the
guts to appear ih front of his family right after he had
destroyed thewr chance ot gettung o Loan just earlier
today.

Following Zhang Leu's thunderous roar, the rest of the
members of the Zhang Family as well as all the guests
turned 0 Look at Lin Fan and Zhang Yichen at once.

“Isn’t that wseless Loser Bar Yu's kushband? Why (S he
bogether with Zhang Yithen?”

“How disgusting oS that man? He only gets to have
everything he has now becanse of his wife, but that still
doesn't keep kim from having an affacr with another




woman! Bac Y must be blind to have fallen for such a
jerk!”

“Ha ko, 'm afracd the good tumes that ke has been
enjoying wntil now will soon be put to an end of Bat Yi
funds out about his affacr!”

“He's nothing without his wife!”

Onte they recognized Lin Fan, everyone started Looking
contemptiously at him.

Meanwhile, Zhang Yichen could not help but shudder
because of Zhang Leu’s enraged howl,

Looking unereasingly bitter, she felt so dustressed that
She Was on the bronk of cryung.

“Everything will be fine!” Lin Fan consoled her with a
smile after patting her back.

Then, he turned t0 face the crowd with arrogance and
nonchalance fluckering uh his eyes. “'m here to wish Old
Madam Zhang a very happy birthday! Also, I'LL offer your
family o chance to recewve good fortune for the sake of
Yichen!”

What?!

The entire hall went uproarious becanse of what ke said.




Did that useless puece of crap just say that he would gove
them o chance 0 rececve gooa fortune?

Dud they hear hum wrongly?

How dare a useless man Like him who Lived off the
allowances from his wife Spout Such arrant nonsense at
Old Madam Zhang's birthday celebration donner?

Obviously, he was trywng to kumiliate OUd Madam
Lhang!

What ke gLl was akih t0 committing Siccie!

The Zhang Family were cneensed 0 hear what ke Sacd, and
one could tell from their eyes whick were Laden with
hatred.

They were surprised that that useless piece of crap, who
had sabotaged theor Loan application, still had the guts
bo make nonsensical comments here.

Dud he really think they cowld not seek revenge on him
simply because his wife was the Leader of Jiangnan?

Everyone there thought Lin Fan purposely came here to
make trouble,

Anger got the better of OLd Madam Zhang, Zhang Let and
the others, and they Looked Like they were about to




pounce on Lun Fan and rop off kis flesh any minute. “Lin
Fan, how dare you appear un front of us now? [n that case,
don't think of Leaving thes place tonight!”

“BEstard, you're the reason why our Loan went up i
smoke and why our family got blacklisted by all the
banks! Not even Bat YU will be able to save you tonight!”

The entire ballroom turned unto & chaotie Scene at once.

Vile comments and nasty abuse could be keard coming
from all drections.

AL of them could not wact to shred Lun Fan's body wnto
pLeces!

Zhang Lei appeared especially agutated by the sight of
Lin Fan, thtense malice on kis eyes. He complained to OUd
Madam Zhang, “Grandmother, did you see that? [ told you
Zhang Yichen o5 just a shameless b¥ech! Not only did She
have a fling with o marrced man, she even dared o bring
that man here to canse o scene! She's an witer disgrace to
our family!”

“Lhang Lei, stop throwing mud at me!” Exasperated,
Zhang Yiehen yelled, “L=Lon Fan and [ are just froends!”

Yet, she sounded move and more duffident because she
uhdeed had o crusk on Lin Fan.




“Grandmother, Lun Fan can really help our famcly! Please
believe me!”

Other than to meet Lun Zuo, there was ahother hige
reason why the Zhang Family made o bug fuss of thecr
vistt to Juang City...

[t was becanse they had Suffered o crushing defeat in a
power struggle!

Therefore, they needed to salvage themselves by funding
someone even more powerfal and vnfluential to back them
1LY

up.

Lun Fan was clearly the best candidate for that becanse
after all, he was the King of Blood Prison.

“That's enough!” Ol Madam Zhang yelled furvously,
Looking gloomy. “Don't call me your grandmother. A sL¥t

(ke You kave no rught to do that! Get out of here
together with that wseless man!”
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Zhang Yichen folt aS though something sharp had just
stabbed Lhbo her heart after LiStening to what her
grandmother sacd.

The path Lk her heart was so intense that she could hardly
breathe.

She wanted to help ker family, but her endeavor only
made her Look Like a shameless sL¥t on her family's eyes.

“Aren’t we being too Lentent on them by Letting them go
just Like that?” Zhang Lev added with a sby smile on his
face, hiS eyes filled with resentiment, “That b¥stard cost
us our 100 billuon Loan. How can we Let him go S0
eastly? In my opunion, we Should break his Legs rught here,
right now!”

AS 500N 45 hiS SHggestion was heard, each and everyone of
the Zhang Family started eyeing Lin Fan nastily and
wiekedly.

Zhang Yichen, Who 9ot o huge fright from Zhang Leu's
suggestion, collapsed on the floor with a thud where she
umplored L between tears, “Grandmother, you guys can’t
Ao that to hum! Please don't hure him!”

The Zhang Family would just quicken the process of ther
destruction of they really offended such a powerful man
(ke Lin Fan.




Zhang Loy snorted ceily right away and snapped
seornfully, “You only care about your Lover bt you have
no regard at all for the Loss he caused our family! How
can someone Like Yyou be the mustress of thes family?!”

ALL the members of the Zhang Family Looked furious,
Lhilking that Zhang Yichen was just trying to protect
Lk Fon,

“Lhang Lev o5 right. TheS Woman haS no right o be the
mistress of owr family! Get ker out of here!”

“It’s unacceptable enough to have the mistress of our
family be o secret Lover of o marrved man, but ot's
totally disgusting that her secret Lover oS a useless Live-
son-tn-law!”

“They are tndeed o perfect mateh for each other becanse
they are similarly shameless! Ask them to Leave
ummediately! We've suffered enough embarrassment
because of them!”

Everyone from the Zhang Family was busy making
offensive remarks at the top of their Lungs.

At that moment, OLd Madam Zhang's face turned grom,
and she declared, “Zhang Yichen, you've no right to Stey
kere because you're no Longer one of us. As for that Lad, he
has to die!”




Ha ha ha!

As soon a5 Old Madam Zhang finiSked what she saud,
Zhang Leu Let out o Lowd guffaw before ke urged with his
face dustorted with rage, “What're you guys waiting for?
Shred that Lad who ¢ost us o hige Loss tnto o mullion
pLeces!”

(mmediately, top-noteh martial artists of the Zhang
Family stepped forward, all Looking menacing and eager
t0 kill,

Suadenly, a Loud call was heard coming from ontsude of
the ballroow at the most thopportune time. “Dr. Mike is
here!”

That vouce whith could be keard by everyone in the entire
kall Left everyone from the Zhang Family uh Skock.

“Dr. Muke... S he that superh doctor who s renowned all
over the world?”

“He works for Duvune Doctor Lin. [£'s o great honor for
the Zhang Family to have hom here!”

“Is he here because of Divine Doctor Lun? If that's the
case, the Zhang Family oS surely going to soar to great
SUCLESS L the future!”

ALl the guests un the ballroom were stunned by the Sught




of Dr. Muke.

Who exactly was Diving Doctor Lin? He was the man who
represented the future of the medieal freld of China.

He was udolized by many youngsters uh the country. Ever
sunee Dr. Mike expressed ks willingness to work for hum,
Diving Doctor Lun attained & puvotal role un the medical
fueld of China.

Dud ke just send hiS subordunate to attend the burthday
dunier organized by the Zhangs?

Dumbfounded the Zhang Family all Looked wide—eyed and
openmouthed Lh Shotk; they Suspected whether there was
SOMLLhLLG WEORG With thelr kearing.

[t Was theur great konor to have Dr. Mike, Who had come
here on kLS OWH LRLELALLYE, &5 & giest of the burthday
Aunner,

Excited, everyone turned t0 glie theur eyes on the
entrance of the kall all at the same time with
admiration and respect written all over theur faces.

Even Old Madam Zhang quickly rose to her feet with help
and made her way o the entrance at a quick pace. At the
same tLime, She wrged Zhang Lo, “Leu, we've no time to
deal with those two nseless tdiots! Nothing LS more
umportant than welcoming Dr. Mike!”




AS soon a5 Zhang Let rececved the Lhstruction from his
grandmother, ke glared at Lon Fan vicously and
threatened ki, “B*stard, L0 allow you to stay alive for
o few munutes more! After we welcome Dr. Mike, you'll be
slanghtered!”

Thitd, thad, thad!

Under everyone’s expectant eyes, one man after another
walked unsude the hall throngh the entrance.

Yet, Mike kept SCARRLAG the Crowd aS though ke was
Looking for something as soon as ke stepped into the hall.

Puzzled by his actions, Old Madam Zhang asked, “Dr.
MLKE, may { know 'L‘*u"lftﬂ,t. ggwrg (/O.Uk,w.g Fo-lf?”

What Mike sacd next sent the entire ballroom wproarcous,
“I'm Looking for my Boss!”

Everyone was obviously Sstunned the moment they heard
What he saud, A babble of talks then broke out among the

crowd ummediately.

30557

There was only one man who conld be Mike's boss, and
that WaS OKe Other than the mysterious Divine Doctor
LLI’A\'."




Was Divine Doctor Lin among them who were present at
the hall roght now?

ALL of them were on the verge of going berserk becawse of
that thought.

Looking Lost and edgy with their faces red with
exhilaration, all the guests started Looking arownd
frantically on search of Divine Doctor Lin ih the hall.

They found ot hard to believe that such an eminent fugure
was actiually kidden among them.

This Was goung t0 be o once-h—a-lifetume chance for
them t0 uhgratiate themselves with Divine Doctor Lin
which they could not Let sbip by all means.

Not only the guests, even the members of the Zhang
Family Looked stupefied when they heard the mind-
boggling news.

Was Duvihe Doctor Lin, the man who was hatled a5 the
future of Chona's medeeal field, here to attend Old Madam
Zhang's burthday ceremony?

Getting to kow someone Like that would definctely guve
them a boost uh thelr path to Success!

At that moment, they too started scanachg theur
surroundings nervousty and excitedly with hinger o thecr




£yes.

Yet, Lt Was unbekhownst to them that Divine Doctor Lik
had already been badly offended by them.

At that juncture, Muke spotted Lin Fan. Immediately, he
blurted, Looking eestatie, “Boss!”

With that, ke Started moving toward Lin Fan.

Nonetheless, Lin Fan was quitk enough £0 Skoot hum o
Look furst.

Stunned, Mike had no choice but Stay rooted to the spot.

Everyone seemed to have noticed Something as theur eyes
nearly popped out Lh Shotk.

Why dud they have a feeling that Lin Fan was the man
Mike was Looking for?

Lun Fan and Divine Doctor Lin... Could they be the Same
man?

A sudden bad feeling crept up un Old Madam Zhang's
MU, CARSLRG her £0 qUESELOR L & LError=Stricken tone,
“Dr. Mike, (5 Lin Fan Divine Doctor Lin?”

Muke quiekly shook kis head and clarifed, I mistook
somehody else as him, My Boss (Sk't here!”




What?!

What he saull put everyone o great disappontiment all at
OnCe. AS Lt turned out, Duvine Doctor Lin Was not L the
hall at all,

Zhong Lev once again Seuzed the Opportunity to comment
scornfully, “Grandmother, you're so great at making
jokes. How can a puece of useless trash Like him be Divine
Doctor Lin? Just Look at hom! I'm afracd he uSn't even
gualified to carry Divine Doctor Lin's shoes!”

A piece of useless trash?

Muke's face fell ummediately as soon as he heard how
gravely Zhang Leo vnsubted Lon Fan,

Muke then questioned wn o hostile tone, “Old Madam.
Zhang, LS this man the useless crap you guys are referring
to?”

(f ot was not for Lun Fan, Mike would not be here at all
tonight. ALthough the Zhang Family was indeed o
prestiguons and roch family, they were stull not
Lmportant enough to make Mike come all the way here to
attend theur burthdny dunner.

But now, those Lauots had actually humiliated his Boss un
hiS presence.




AS soon S Mike's question was keard, Old Madam Zhang
became embarrassed rught away. With uhtense contempt
and dusgust on her face, she answered kum, “Dr. Mike, this
man LS the Live=un son-th=law of the Bat Clan and he was
brought here by my onsensible granddaughter. 'm deeply
sorry that ke dusturbed you. n fact, [ was just about to
Chase him out just wow!”

AS S00N S they heard what She Said, the expressions on
Muke and his bunch changed drastically. They got Sich a
hige fright that they nearly collapsed on the floor.

How dare the Zhang Family wnsult thewr Boss so gravely?
They were outright Lduots!

Soon, blazing flames of fury could be seen burning i the
eyes of Mike as well as his men,

Lin Fan was a man S0 highly respected by them that he
was almost Luke & divine fugure, but now, the Zhangs were
actually daring enowgh to humiliate the God they
worskipped right un front of them.

The group of outstanding doctors present at the ballroom
were greatly urritated by that.

Nevertheless, Old Madam Zhang and the rest of the Zhang
Family dod not seem to have noticed the change un theur
LPrESSLONS.




mmediately, Old Madam Zhang yelled at Lin Fan, “Hey
you b¥stard, ut's tume you get out of here! A guy s
dusgusting as you shouldn’t be here. Youw're just an eyesore
to somebody as highly respected as Dr. Mike!”

Before Muke could Lose his temper, Lin Fan sheered. “Well,
sunce my presence LS not welcome by you guys, 'Ll go!”

He tossed the gufts he had prepared for Old Madam Zhong
on the table and savd with o snigger, “I'LL Leave my gufts

for OLA Madam Zhang here, and [ hope you guys won't
regret your deciSuon tonight!”
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Regret? Everyone on the Zhang Family Looked dusgusted
by how thick Lun Fan was. Why should they feel regret
about getting rod of him who was a wseless puece of crap
that depended on his wife? They even wanted him out of
this place as Soon as possible because they had had enough
of him,

Zhang Lei sneered, “Gifts? I'm afracd someone Like you can
only afford some embarrassing junk!” With that, he
opened up one of the guft boxes from whith he took out 4
fulthy and extremely old bowl made of copper.

“Hahaha, Lt Fan, 15 this Shabby bowl your guft?” Zhang
Lot tried hard t0 cateh hiS breath uh between Langhter
before ke continued, “Are you trying to himiliate my
grandmother by guving jmnk to her?”

What? Everyone on the ballroom was stunned by the
sight of the bowl.

Was that Shabby old bowl really o guft from Lon Fan?
Was ke tryung to humiliate OLd Madam Zhang by giving
her that? He must have gone mad!

The ballroom went wproarious and cacophonous at once 4s
the guests started engagung L heated duSCUSSLORS about
the bowl.

“‘What's that thing? Counld it be something from a
garbage can? Can something Like this be a guft?”




“I'm sure he deliberately chose the guft to canse trouble.
There's no doubt he (S trying to humiliate Old Madam
Zhang by guving her o piece of junk.”

“Hakaha, you should keep the bowl for yourself! In the
event your wife stops providing you allowances, you may
use ot to beg for food!”

Everyone was starung at Lin Fan dosdacnfully.

Old Madam Zhang, who was already enraged to begin
with, had ker eyes Laden with great rancor while she

rebuked, “B¥stard, how dare you humiliate me? Throw
thiS unsensible and rude guy ont of here now!”

Yet, Lih Fan was just seen Shaking his heas
contemptuousty on response to all the critieisms and
SULES Which they Showered on hum, “You guys are just a
bunch of ugnorant tdeots. [ ean’t belueve all of you stll
clavm to be people from the wpper curcles despite failing
O recognize Such & rare treasure!”

What 2 Everyone Looked affronted at once when they
heard Lin Fan's critieism; all of them turned to Look at
Lok Fan with theor eyes tunged with o Layer of fury. Thes
Lad must be out of his mond! Not only dud ke offer a
shabby bowl a5 o guft, bt he also tnsulted everyone else
by calling them cgnorant! He was an outright joke!

“Are you tryung to get yourself killea?” Old Madam




Zhang was Loved. [t was her furst time coming across such
o shameless man oh all her Lfe. [f 08 was not becanse Mike
was here, the entire ballroom would kave already been
stached red with Lon Fan's blood. Ske Let out an angry
howl right away, “Get Lun Fan as well a5 the pile of
rubbish out of here!”

“Hold on!” At that juncture, o muddle-aged man walked
out of the crowd and made hiS way over. Then, he cupped
the copper bowl with his hands and started examining it
closely. Looking focused and cautious, he seemed very
throbled 0 see the bowl as though he had just found
treasire. Next, ke tapped on the copper bowl gently with
his fingers to produce o clink so pleasant to the ears as if
Lt was & cry from a dragon.

When the middle-aged man heard the sound, he gasped at
once and could not help but shudder; the shock he recevved
Was 5o untense that he nearly collapsed to the floor. n
dushelief, he exclavmed, “This isn't possible! [t's not
reasonable at all! How could this thing be here?!”

What?! AL the guests could not help but be stunned by
hiS reactLon.

‘Unele Wenkiang, What's wrong with Yyou? [sn't that just
o Shabby old bowl? What's S0 uateresting ahout 1t2”
Zhong Leu asked disparagngly with a Look of dusgust.

Everyone else Looked the same way as they wondered why




Zhang Leu's wnele treated that Skabby bowl Like 1t was
treasure. Yet, Zhang Leu's wncle, Zhang Wenkiang, got
outraged at once after LiStenukg 0 hiS nephew's comment,
thereafter he roared with exasperation, “A shabby old
bowl? You must be blond to say something Like that!”
Then, ke Lufted the copper bowl up into the aur and
explached Lh an angry tone, “Take a good Look at this! Its
name oS Dragon Copper Bowl and it was made during the
period when China was ruled by Emperor Guangku, the
tenth . The bowl, which kaS exiSted for more than a
hundred years, was excavated ten years ago and LS a pece
of priceless treasure!”

At the moment, the expressions on everyone's face went
frozen before fear took over them when they turned to
Look at Zhang Wenkiang. Proceless treasure? Was he
Joking? That copper bowl Looked S0 worn out and Skabby
just Like a piece of junk that came right out of a garbage
can. How could ot be priceless treasure?

Old Madam Zhang found ct especially hard to beleve.
Dumbfounded, she asked with disheloef written all over
her wronkled face, “Wenkiang, are you sire about that?”

Zhang Wenkiang was o master o antigue collection and
his skills on antiques appracsal could roval that of an
expert. That was the reason why Old Madam Zhang
appeared to be o edgy.

Zhong Wenkiang then replied with a botter smile on his




face, “Mom, [ might make o miStake With Other antigues,
but [ am confudent to say that LU never make & mistake
for this very piece because... the bowl was once wsed to
Serve the emperors!”

Zhang Wenkiang's words started rongng oh everyone’s
mukd ot & frenzued rate oS though of was o Lughtning bolt
Whith had just struck them. They were completely
petrofied after Listening to what ke Sacd.

Alook of wtter dishelief and skock emerged on the faces
of everyone, theluding OLd Madam Zhang. This was a tale
Whith sounded way too far-fetched! A kept man, who
depended on his wife, had actually offered o prece of
priceless antigue to Old Madam Zhang as o gift? On top
of that, the antigne was o bowl which was once
exclusively used by the emperors! How was that
possible?! How could o bowl which Looked so battered
had SWCh an extraordinary origun?

ALl at once, everyone felt Like they had just been slapped
the face: theor faces reddened and they found vt hard to
wtter o word. They had made Lon Fan a Laughing stock
becanse of the bowl earlier but as vt turned ont, Lt was
themselves who were the biggest joke of the nught. Indeed,
they were o bunch of ugnorant udots.

But Zhang Wenkiang could not be bothered by ther
reactions at all and cnstead, he held the Dragon Copper
Bowl o both hands and sacd excitedly, “l remember that o




puece of Dragon Copper Bowl was satd it & Staggering
proce of 130 million on an auction!”

130 milleon?! At the mention of the whopping fugure,
everyone at the ballroom nearly keeled over with ther
hearts H’LMMPLVLQ wildly.

“The best way t0 check Whether ot's authentit o5 by
gently tapping the rum of the bowl to see of ot produces a
cbink that resembles the cry of o dragon!” With that,
Zhang Wenkiang gave the rum of the bowl o gentle tap
With kLS fungers.

Clonk! A crisp and clear sound LLM the cry of o dragon
rang h the quiet ballroom o an chStant.

Everyone freaked out ummediately! AL of them Looked
dumbstruck as they were exposed. The bowl was an
authentic Dragon Copper Bowl! [t was worth 130 million.
How crazy was that?! The total worth of all the gufts
from the rest of the guests tonight probably dud not even
reach that fugure. That was to Say, Lon Fan's guft alone
was more valuable than all the other gufts combuned. And
yet, they had actually just clavmed 1t as o piece of junk.

Members from the Zhang Family were especially shocked
o fund out the truth. At the moment, they Looked
stupefied as though they had just been guven a blow tn the
head. [t never occurred o them that Lun Fan wonld be
able to offer OLa Madam Zhang Such o proceless treasure




a5 & guft. How dud he manage to get hiS hands on Such a
valuable thing?

Trembling vigorously, Old Madam Zkang was o Shocked
that She nearly slumped to the floor. She then moved ker
quivering fungers toward the Dragon Copper Bowl to have
o feel of the bowl. It was a bowl once exelusively used by
emperors. This was something 5o valuable that ot could
not even be bought even of one was rich! She would be
able to have o taste of what ot was Like to be an emperor
by using that bowl. With that thought vn mind, the
burning desire oh her eyes grew more and more Lhiense.

The copper bowl was a symbol of ummense power and
PrestLguons socual statns. Yet, just as her fungers were
about to reach the bowl, Lun Fan snatched of away and
saull, “Excuse me, SLhCe this piece of Junk (S not worth
your highly respected status, 'm goung t0 take it away!”

“‘What?!” Old Madam Zkang's anger kit the roof becanse
Lt Was obvious that the scoundrel was himiliating her.
But, She thought Lt happropriate t0 yank the bowl away
from him wnder everyone's watchful eyes. Therefore, She
could only watch as he put the bowl back into the guft
box. At the moment, ker eyes were fulled with deep hatred
ahd remorse. She had just been one step away from
becoming the owner of the bowl exclusively used by
emperors. Nonetheless, she had guven hp the chance of
having vt on her own will because of her Lgnorance.




[t was worth 130 million! She was sure ot would be
WOrth even more than that of She put ot on auction now.
At that moment, ske felt a droving urge to slap herself
for having Sacl things on the Spur of the moment whith
caused her t0 miss out on Suck o proceless treasure.

“Youraseal! 1t's all gour fanlt! Guve me back my copper
bowl now!” Exasperated, Old Madam Zhang Lifted her
walking stick and Landed ot viciously on Zhang Leu's head.

She had been misled to think that the copper bowl was a
puece of trash by Zhang Lei's nonsense. That rascal had
cansed her a kuge Loss!

“Grandmother, please stop! I've realized my mistake!”
Zhang Lev wailed miserably. Immeduately, blood started
flowing out profusely from his head whith ke covered
With kS hands while imploring his grandmother to stop
hitting him. That was impossible! That Lad was clearly o
mak Who was good for nothing. How conld ke own Such an
exorbitant-priced piece of treasure?

Because ke was punished by kis grandmother un public,
Zhang Lev felt so embarrassed that he was abouwt t0 go
NES.

Without glancing at him, Lon Fan made hiS Way t0 the
ENLrance together With Zhang Yichen. At that junctire,
someone yelled at them on a cold and stern voice, “Stop
right there!”




Hik? Lk Fon turned around and eyed Zhang Wenkiang,
who Looked farious, with puzzlement.

Looking hostile, Zhang Wenkiang confronted Lon Fan wh o
voice filled with disgust, “Come clean with me now. From
where dud you steal this Dragon Copper Bowl?”
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From where Aid he steal (¢7

Looking flabbergasted at once, everyone else turned to
Look at Lin Fan with fear and apprehension.

How could tt be?
Was the Dragon Copper Bowl actually stolen by Lin Fan?

Lun Fan wonld really have to spend the rest of his Life un
proson for stealing the antique which was worth over 100
million,

“Grandmother, dud you kear that? [ told you that nseless
crap could never own Such o rare puece of treasure! He
must have stolen ot from somewhere!”

Covering his head, Zhang Lew eyed Lin Fan vindictively
becanse he thowght Lih Fan Was the reason why he was
Left th this Sorry State.

Old Madam Zhang Looked affronted at once while She
guestLoned her son, “Wenkiang, what exactly o5 this all
ahout?”

Zhang Wenkiang snorted telly before he stared at Lin Fan
a5 though ke was a thief. | know the owner of this
Dragon Copper Bowl personally and ot's definitely not
I'LLWL!H




Hus statement almost confurmed that Lok Fan was guilty
0f theft.

Everyone else too Stared at Lun Fan derusively, thinking
that everything would make much more sense of Lin Fak
Was & thief.

No wonder & man Who was a good-for-nothing Like him
could own Such a rare piece of treasire.

AS it turned out, Lt was stolen!

Perkaps Lin Fan only decided to guve the bowl to Old
Madam Zhang becanse he himself had no viea of LtS worth.

Yet, Lk Fan sheered and challenged, “Why must 1t be
stolen? Couldn't | have gotten ut because someone else
gave ot t0 me as o guft?”

“That's bullsk*t!” Zhang Wenkiang snarbed right away
while he glared at Lin Fan with o Look of wtter disgust.
“The bowl's owner wouldn't guve vt away becanse ke
cherishes vt very dearly! Young man, you're still too
green to be able to Lie to me! | can't believe you have the
guts to steal koS SLUFFT No one Lh the entire Jiahgnan
would be able to save your Life! You're doomed!”

Hus words were mind=hoggling to everyone!

Judging from Zkang Wenkiang's tone, all of them already




had o rough dea of how scary and powerful the bowl’s
CWNEr Was.

They turned to Look at Zhang Wenkiang with
ASLORLSRIMERE A5 LheLr Chriosity was pugued,

Zhang Lei was so throlled to hear what ks uncle savd
that he nearly clapped his hands to celebrate. Eagerly, he
pressed on, “Uncle Wenkiang, please tell us how scary and
powerful the owner of the Dragon Copper Bowl (s!”

Zhang Wenkiang shorted vely before announcing, “It's
owner 1S the famous advisor of Blood Prison—the Blood
Lord!”

Hus words sent the entire ballroom cnto deathly silence.
At that juncture, vt seemed Like everyone had Lost thelr
vouee becanse none of them dared to make o Sound; they

were having o much difficulty breathing that they felt
Like they were going to suffocate soom,

They were badly frightened!

The Blood Lord was an important figure for ke was the
right=hand man of the King of Blood Prison.

He was un tharge of generating tneome for the Blood
Prison and because of that, he represented the treasury of
the Blood Pruson.




Lok Fan was too bold to steal something cherished by the
Blood Lord.

Everyone felt theor hacr stand on end while they Looked
at Lin Fan Woth wtter terror on theor faces,

ThiS guy must kave gone out of his mind!

What ke did Was Way more Seruous than tryung to get
homself killed, If the Blood Lovd found out that ke was
the thief, Lun Fan would have to Luve the rest of his Life
UL & MARREE EVen WOrSe than AYing.

Zhang Lev Langhed ecstatieally as soon as ke got to khow
the great news. Then, ke said gloatingly to OLd Madam
Zhang, “Grandmother, it 15 fortunate that you dudn't
aceept the guft. Otherwise, you would have been
umplicated too!”

Becanse of what he said, the cold sweat Which broke out
on Old Madam Zhang's forehead kept trickling down.

“My dear grandson, [ was wrong to blame you!”
(f the Blood Lord got to khow that ot was her who had

MLSApPPropriated the antique he cherished, the entire
Zhang Family would be eliminated overnight.

Right away, Old Madam Zhang glowered at Zhang Yichen
and challenged, “You evil b¥teh! Are you trying to seek




revenge by sabotaging our family with the help of that
scoundrel becanse you were ousted from the family?”

‘. Paralzyed, Zhang Yichen gaped at her grandmother
o disheluef,

She conld not believe she was actually thowght to be
someone so unscrupulous and shameless by ker
grandmother.

At that moment, Zhang Lo turned to Look ot Lin Fan
with malice on kiS face. “Lin Fan, 40 You have anything
else you want to say?”

Anything else to say?

Lin Fan Langhed out Lowd L response o his question.
Then, & surge of ceuhess flashed un his eyes a5 he
exclavmed, “ALL of you from the Zhang Family have to
get down on your knees!”

The ragung murderows air exuded from Lun Fan sent chills
down everyone’s spune.

n the furst place, ke just wanted to have o friendly
ALSCUSSLON With the Zhangs bt SLRCe hiS geSture Was not
appreciated by them, he would have to resort to violence
0 make them do as he Sald.

Sinee they had rejected the chance o be treated as o




human, they should be treated as dogs and kheel down un
front of him!

Hus threat sent everyone from the Zhang Family wnto an
angry outhurst. How dare that wseless Live-un son-cn-law
threaten them?

Lk Fan behaved even more cocky and arrogant instead of
feeling ashamed after his theft was exposed.

He was trying to get himself killed!

“Even of your wife, Bat Yo, was here, she wouldn't dare to
speak t0 me S0 ridely ecther. What makes you think you
can Say things Like that to me?” Old Madam Zhang's face
dorkened and she contunued menacingly, “Althongh you
have your wife to back you wp, you should realize that
humiliating our family repeatedly oS the thing you
showld avoud doung by all means un your entire Life! You
should guve up any kope of walking out of thes room alive
tonLght!”

Yet, L Fan just nodded with o sly smile. “Great, [ won't
go becanse you guys have yet 0 kieel down and kowtow
to mel”

“Grandmother, please do as ke says! I'm beggung all of
You!” Zhang Yichen went panie=stricken rught after she
heard Lon Fan.




The Zhang Family was going to be funiSked once they
offended Lin Fan because he was more than capable of
killing everyone un the family, and he only needed to
flick kis fingers.

Her face was Austorted with agony and tears becanse the
thought of Letting her grandfather down and allowing the
Zhang Family to go on the path of self-destruction
without beung able to help saddened her.

Smack!

However, as soon 4 she funished speaking, o forceful slap
by Old Madam Zhang Londed on her cheeks.

An exasperated Old Madam Zhang glared at Zhang Yichen
and reprumanded, “B¥teh, [ can’t believe you're still
trying to defend that useless man after he cnsulted us!
You're tneorrigible!”

“Grandmother, 'm not..” Zhang Yichen miserably denced
her grandmother’s allegation wn between tears. The reason
she tred to stop them from harming Lon Fan was all
because she wanted to protect her family.

“Grandmother, I'm sire Lin Fan will suffer & torturous
death becanse ke has stolen something belonging to the
Blood Lord. Suace this b¥teh wants o be burced together
With hum, just Let her be!” Zhang Lev suggested wickedly.
(f Zhang Yichen dued, he would no Longer have to compete




With anyone else uh the family to become the master of
the family.

Old Madam Zhang only Let out an Loy Snort withowt
EXPrESSLhg her opinLOn.

Her silence umplied that She consented to Zhang Lei's
SUGgestion t0 sacrufiee Zhang Yichen.

Seeing theur reactions, Zhang Yuchen was Left dumbstruck
with tears flowing down her pretty but dustressed face.

Were they really her family?

AUl she could feel at that moment was an excrucLating
paii L her heart. Never did she ever think that her family
members, whom Ske was trying to protect by all means,
would be thes keen to get her killed.

At that juncture, Lin Fan helped Zhang Yithen, who was
whimpering on the floor, wp to her feet and reassired her
with o solemn face, “Don’t cry. I'm here, aren't 12°

What?!
Looking dazed, everyone stood rooted to the Spot,

thitkiig that Lun Fan must have gone mad £0 Say
something Like that.

He's here?




What's S0 great about hom?

He's well=known cn Jang City to be a useless kept man.
How Aare he make Such an anrealistic promise to Zhang
Yichen?

Ha ha kafwhat Lon Fan saud cansed the entire ballroom to
erupt thto Laughter with all of them Looking even more
seornful.

They all Looked so amused a5 though they kad just heard
the funniest joke on earth!

“Wait a mirnte. Not only kas ke stolen stuff belonging to
the Blood Lord, but he also has stuff belonging to the
Four Greatest Masters in his possession!”

Zhang Wenkiang had wnboxed all the antigues browght
kere by Lin Fan by the tume ke sacd that. To his Shock,
all of them actually belonged to the Four Greatest
Masters!

What?!

The expressuons on everyone’s face changed dramatically.

Everyone turned t0 stare at Lok Fan with o Look of utter
astonishment. So, were all the things Lun Fan brought
here stolen goods?




How dare ke do Something Like that?!

With kiS entire body quivering with excitement after
hearcng his uncle, Zhang Lew exclamed eagerly, “Make the
call, Uncle Wenkiang! | want hum dead today!”
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Lin Fan defunctely stood no chance to stay alive after
stealing stuff belonging to the Blood Lord and the Four
Greatest Masters.

Intense delight and anticipation were written all over
Zhang Leu's face because Lh hiS perception, there was no
doubt Lin Fan was gowng to die.

The scoundrel who had deracled his plans on so many
oeeasions before this was funally going to be funished off!

He quickly urged Zhang Wenkiang to make the call
because he sumply could not wact to withess Lin Fan
LOME £0 & StLCKY end.

Everything was over for him!

Everyone eyed Lin Fan with disdach a5 they too agreed
that Lt WaS tume for him t0 pit 4 SLOP t0 hiS pretentious
acting.

Even Bat Yi, the Leader of Juangnan, conld not save Lin
Fan's 55 thiS time as he had stolen stuff belongung to the

Blood Lord and the Four Greatest Masters.

Lk Fan was goung to die, a5 Sure a5 ¢ggs were £44s.

“l'ean’t believe you still have the guts t0 make 2 bug fuss
kere after stealing stuff belongung to so many big shots!
Lk Fan, you really are an udiot, aren’t you?” Zhang




Wenkiang sneered wickedly. At the same time, he fished
out kS phone and sacd thoughtfully, “Rught after | make
this call, you won't be able to make ot out of this place
abive, but of you're willing to apologize by offering
kowtows to us, [ might consider sparcng your Life.”

Someone from the crowd started Sniekerchg rught after
Zhong Wenkiang's statement was heard.

[t was clear to everyone that Zkang Wenxiang was only
trying to fool Lon Fan whto offerung kowtows £0 hum
becanse he would not Let hum go even after he did what he
sad.

Nonetheless, that dud not change anything because Lin
Fan dod not have the Lukiry to choose What he wanted o
1o

He had to get down on ki knees even uf the probability of
ki Surviving was as bittle as 1% bec use the fate of his
Life was tn the grasp of the Zhang Family.

Zhang Lev relished how ot felt to humiliate Lin Fan at
his pleasure before he died.

“Just go ahead and make that call!” Lon Fan said
honchalantly with his Lips pursed.

Hith?




Nonplussed, everyone’s eyes almost popped out of their
head a5 none of them could believe what they just heard.

Why was he 5o srperturbed despite the fact that he was
about to get killed?

[t Was a5 though ke had nOthihg to do With everything
that had taken place so far!

How was that possible?!

Everyone turned to gape at Lin Fan on shock. Dud he really
not dread the moment of his death at all?

Or had ke guven up fughting becanse he knew there was
nothing he could do ¢o save humself?

“Iean tell you're not about to cave uh until you see the
grim reality with yowr own eyes!” Zhang Wenxiang got
angry out of embarrassment which cansed him 0 thunder,
“Sunce you want 0 be killed, /UL fulfill your wish by
calling the Blood Lord rught now!”

Then, ke made o hand gesture sugnalling everyone o
remaih Silent and at the same tume, he doaled a number i
o SWiFt motLon and pressed the batton to turn on the
speaker.

Beep...




“Hi, may | know who's calling?” Soon, a steady and
domineering vouce umbued with a trace of arrogance came
from the other end.

The vouce gave all the guests a huge fright, judgung from
how heavily they were gulping and how mith Sweat was
formung on theur foreheads.

They could clearly tell that the owner of the voice was
the uneredibly famous Blood Lord!

My Lord, my name 1S Zhang Wenkiang.”

“Lhang Wenkiang? | don't khow you!” The Blood Lord
sounded tndifferent. As someone so highly respected, it
was normal for hum to forget the existence of Zhang
Wenxiang.

Zhang Wenkiang Looked embarrassed at once bit he
contnied beung polite because ke dud not dare to Sound

offended. “My Lord, we met each other at an ahtigue
exhibution keld proor to this and vt was then that [ asked
for your contact number.”

“Oh, | see. How can [ help you?”

After hearing the Blood Lord's response, Zhang Wenkiang
stared at Lon Fan nastily with hes eyes bru %LWQ thh
contempt as thowgh Lin Fan was already o dead may




‘My Lord, we've found the thief who stole your Dragon
Copper Bowl, Whith (S Your prized possession, ot my
mother's birthday celebration donner! The thief os Lon
Fan, the Live-in son-ih=law of the Baw Clan!”

The Blooa Lord then fell tnto silence whichk Lasted for
twenty seconds.

After twenty seconds, o maniacal and enraged howl came
abruptly from the other end of the phone just as everyone
Was Sispecting that he had hing up.

‘Damn tt! He deserves to diel”

Shortly after the Blood Lord's fiery roar was heard, the
sound of things getting smashed and breaking Lhto pleces
Came.

At that moment, everyone at the kotel ballroom was Left
U & trance &S they cowld obviously sense how furtous and

resentful the Blood Lord was,

His vouee, which sounded Like an angry roar from o male
Lo, Sent a gust of fear that sevzed everyone at the kotel.

Beep...

Without a word, the Blood Lord ended the call,

“Ha ha ha!” Zhang Lo cackled with a sinister Look on his




face. “Lin Fan, you're doomed! Dud you kear that? The
Blood Lord o5 blowing a gasket becanse of your stupud
act! (f 1 were you, [ would search for a nice place for my
Lomb now S0 that | won't end up dying without a grave!”

Lettihg out an ey Snort, Zhang Wenkiang too commented
dusdacnfully, “You b*stard, you might kave had the chance
to stay alove of you knelt down earlier but there's no use
trying over spilled milk now!”

At the moment, Zhang Yichen deceded to make o Last-
dutch effort to save her family by shouting at the top of
ker Lings, “Grandmother, Lin Fan 15 not Lyung! Those
things he has are really gufts from others! Please believe
me just this tume or the Zhang Family will really be
funished!”

“Lhang Yichen, how dare you still spout Such nonsense at
thiS moment?! You have no tdea how scary and powerful
the Blood Lord oS! Why would ke befroend someone Like
Lun Fan and even guve him his prized possession as a gft?
(t's umpossible!” Old Madam Zhong remained wnstirred
and refused to Listen t0 Zhang Yichen.

Everyone else Looked doubtful o5 they to0 thought ot
pnlikely that the Blood Lovd would actually befriend o
uselbess guy Like Lin Fan.

The saga had Yet to come 0 an end a5 Zhang Wenkiang
was seen daling Ye Shihao's number. He then tnformed




ki, “Master Ye, one of your antigue collections, the
Bronze Sacred Tree, has been stolen by Lin Fan, and we
already have him detaihed at Hotel Excelle. Please come
over here as soon as possible!”

Hith?

Ye Shihao on the other end of the Line first appeared
dumbfounded before anger took uts place.

Those gufts were prepared by Lun Fan for Old Madam
Zhang purely out of goodwill but to his dismay, not only
Was hiS gesture not appreciated, but he was also treated
25 & thief by them and was detained at Hotel Excelle.

Ye Shihao then answered through gritted teeth, “All of
you, just wait for me at Hotel Excelle!”

Clock!
The call was dusconnected.

Zhang Wenkiang then called the Four Greatest Masters
Like Zheng Honglian and without exception, all the Four
Greatest Masters asked the Zhang Family to Stay at the
hotel to wait for them and they would be there o no
time.

Everyone cowld tell that all the bug shots were uncensed
and eager 0 kill,




(mmediately, Zhang Wenkiang turned to Look at Lun Fan
with added dusdacn s thowgh ke could already foresee
how frightened Lin Fan would Look when he met the big
Shots.

“I'believe [ don't have to explaih ahything Since the Four
Greatest Masters as well as the Blood Lord have already
made themselves very clear.” Laughing nastily, Zhang Lei
kept his vicouns eyes glied to Lin Fan before he
announced, “Obviousty, you're the thief!”

On the next LhStant, britality took over his eyes as he
thundered, “Come, break the Legs of this thief to Stop him
from running away! We'll Let the Four Greatest Masters
and the Blood Lord decide what to do with him after
that!”

(mmediately, o growp of terrific fughters whe worked for
the Zhong Family advanced wpon Lin Fan and were ready
0 break his Lumbs.

At that juncture, o ragung fury funally started burning wn
Lih Fan, who kad been tolerating their himiliation all
thiS while. [t caused his eyes £0 redden with thorst for
blood while ke yelled, “You guys from the Zhang Family
are really doung o great job at tryung to get yourselves
killed!”

They had trampled upon his gesture of kindness,




Although ke had decided to endure the humiliation and
Leave the hotel just now, they still refused to let him go.

Now, they actually wanted to break his Limbs!
ALl of them deserved to die!
Then, Lon Fan shook kis head and saud o a frigud tone, “It

seems Like merely kneeling down oS not ehongh to atone
for your suns. Someone has to die tonight!”
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Pift!
Hahaha!
When everyone heard that, they burst out Laighing.

None of thew believed what Lun Fan Sacd, thinking that
Wb WaS Just ahother outrageous boast of his.

Streams of abuse and tawnts were hirled at Lin Fan again.

However, with o thump, Zhang Yichen sat Lifelessly on
the floor. Her eyes glazed over and she Looked defeated.

At that moment, ske only felt col.

Doomed!

They were completely doomed!

What she worried the most had happened all the same.
I the end, her foolish famcly still enraged thes man and

committed o heinous offense, which could Lead to the
extermination of the entire family.

However, the Zhang family still had no tden what they
had just done, and maliciouns smoles were seen on thetr
faces up till now.




Next, Zhang Lo even showted “Attack!”

Swoosh!

Following that command, all the experts from Zhong
family frenziedly charged toward Lin Fan Like an arrow

that was released from a bow.

They were smiling menacingly and they were atming t0
cropple Lin Fan with this attack!

Upon withessing that, Zhang Lei, Zhang Wenkiang and
Old Madam Zhang showed a smig smile at the
misfortunes of Lin Fan.

They were even ready to cheer on that!

However, rught at ths moment, anh absolutely shocking
scene forcefully entered their sight.

Splat!
Blood splattered everywhere and the fow gxperts that
were planning to eripple Lun Fan suddenly collapsed onto

the floor with theor heads separated from their bodies.

They all deed a trague death!

I just the blink of an eye, they were killed!




What?!

Everyone was tervified to death and they just couldn’t
believe theor eyes.

At the same tume, & man Suddenly appeared on front of Lun
Fan.

He had o sturdy physique and chtumidating aure. At thes
moment, he was koldung a few heads un ks hand!

“General Bay Hu?!”

AS SOON 45 Everyone Saw him, they gasped Lh aStonishiment
as fear overtook their faces.

He had tnstantly killed several people from the Zhang
family right after he appeared. W-what's going on?

Upon seewng that, the Zhang family Looked glum and
astoniShed at once. They just couldn’t make any sense ot
0f thiS SLtuation.

By rught, he Should have killed Lin Fan!

Why dud ke attack the Zhang family without o word?

That was absolutely crazy!

Zhong Leu's expression changed drastically while he




bellowed angrily, “Bac Hi, are you crazy? How dare you
kill the experts of the Zhang family? Are you, the Bat
family, trying to start o battle?”

“Attack!”

However, Bat Hi didn't Say ahything Whnecessary and
durectly Launched o violent attack on them while
unleashing an overwhelming anra.

He was completely offended.

How dare these nonentities himiliate the God o his
heart?

Unforguvrable!!

\’"YO_M:[J)

Zhang Let trembled, Looking as thowgh he had just Seen a
ghost. At that ustant, he Suddenly had an ominous
PremonLtLon.

Something wash't right. Something was totally off!

He was not the only one who felt that way.

The whole Zhang family was also shocked by Bat Hu's
pnisial attitnde and theur skirts were already soaked
throngh With SWweat.




This guy was the tblustroous Three=Starred General of
China who was famaus for his bravery and passion h
battles. n addition, ke kad killed thousands!

Bt they, the Zhang family, had no connections with Bat
Hi. Why did ke kill theor people as soon as ke arrived?

At that moment, all the guests who were present were
utterly stunned and theor eyes were filled with terror.

W-What was kappening?

Bai Hit of the Bat family dudn’t kbl Lon Fan, the theef,
but massacred the people of Zhang family instead. Was
the Ba family trying to start a war?

Unbelievable!

This was absolutely unbelievable!

However, what plunged them to theur deepest despair was
only about to Start.

Lun Fan moved his Lips and spoke with o fant smole, “Bat
Hi, come back.”

ThiS Was a command!

To everyone’s dushelief, Bav Hu suddenly froze when he
heard his order before he replied reverently, “Yes.”




Then, under everyone’s shocking gaze, ke forcefully
suppressed his killing intent and obediently stood besude
Lin Fan,

Silence!

Deathly sulence fell over the room!

Everyone couldn’t believe theur eyes.

Ok my God, what dud they just witness?

The famons General Bau Hi, who was the beloved student
of the Gods of War, Dragon and Tuger, just obeyed a
wseless son—un—law!

H-How could that be possible?!

Old Madam Zhang, Zhang Lev and Zhang Wenkiang were
especially shocked. Theur jaws dropped at this moment
and all of them were overwhelmed With emotions.

“Impossible.. This useless thing, he..”

They felt ther hearts thumping crazily and they fust
couldn’t suppress the shock and fear tnside them.

They were goung crazy!

Not only them, but even the guests on the seene found




what was happening absolutely unbelievable,

The Ba( family dodn't kbl Lon Fan but obeyed him
LhStead?

Had this world gone crazy?

At that moment, everyone Looked at Lin Fan
weredulonsly as of they had just seen & ghost.

Then, Lin Fan smiled fauntly while kis eyes shone with o
cold gleam,

‘I savdl, someone from the Zhang family has to die today!”

The whole Zhang family couldn't help but Shudder and
unstantly paled on fear.

Before this, when Lon Fan Sacd that, all of them kad
LUPALA Up thelr noSe and taken him as a joke uh absolute
disdach,

But now, Lin Fan was dovng what ke Said ke would do.

This casted ah ominows Shadow o their keart while they
stared at Lon Fan i fear,

What terrifying trump card dd he have?

“W-Whko are you bluffing?”




Zhang Lev suddenly recovered from the shock and shouted
behind clenched teeth, “Do you think you, a wseless thing,
can kil the Zhang family? Are you even qualified to do
that? Attack them all at once and crupple them both!”
However—

“Stubborn!”

Upon hearing that, Lin Fan just shook ks head on
contempt and sneered mockingly.

“You may kneel aown now!”
Kneel?

The Zhang family, who funally came back t0 their seases,
shorted,

Dud this useless thing think that ke counld make them
yoeld to him just becanse General Bay Hu was supporting
him?

Dl he truly think that they were Short on experts?
At that moment, they decided to ussue orders, telling all

the experts of Zhang family to turn out on full force to
completely cropple Lun Fan and Bat Hu,

But rught at thes moment—




Thitd, thud, thud..
A flurry of ankious footsteps came from outside the door.

Looking sullen, the Four Greatest Masters, Ye Skihao and
the rest Strode un, theor eyes burning with rage.

Upon seechg that, Zhang Lew was unitially stunned. Then,
ke cmmedeately Langhed wnrestracnedly.

“Lon Fan, your days are over. [n just & moment, you'll be
kibled tragueally by the Four Greatest Masters!”

He even umpatiently shouted, “Masters, this b¥stard stole
Your anteques and even browght ot here o Show off £o us.

You musth't Let hum off easily!”

However, after Bai Hu attacked, Old Madam Zhang
somehow felt that Something Was not quite rught.

Now that Ske Saw the arruval of the Four Greatest
Masters, strangely, she felt even more nneasy.

At that moment, everyone fully recovered from the shock.

Then, they stared at Lin Fan with eyes full of despise.

When they Saw the Four Greatest Masters whe Looked
extremely enraged heading durectly toward Lin Fan, all of
them thowght that these four had come to Settle acconnts




With him,

“This brat s definctely dead sunce the Four Greatest
Masters came together.”

“t's useless even of ke has Bar HI'S support because they
are nothing uh front of the Four Greatest Masters.”

“Hahaha. [ bet this useless thing will pee humself out of
fear!”

Thith, Lhud, thod..

As the footsteps neared Lin Fan, the malicions smile grew
wider on Zhang Lev and the rest’s faces.

Excutement and expectation could also be seen on their
faces as they were dyung for Lun Fan to be Skredded to

pLELLS.

However, juSt When they thought Luk Fan was goung to
dre—

Thump!

The Four Greatest Masters suddenly kneeled down
sumultancousty th fromt of Lin Fan,

“Mr. Lo, we're sorry that we're Late!”




When Zheng Honglian and the others vouces rang uh the
Zhang family’s ears, the entore scene fell o o deathly
silence.

Everyone's eyes almost popped out from starung!

Had they gone crazy or had the Four Greatest Masters
gone crazy?

Those were the Four Greatest Masters—tyrants who
dominated Juangnan and controlled all powerful
fluencers—the wall that was forever unsurmountable!

But now, these Four Greatest Masters were actially
kneeling down Like o dog on front of Lin Fan, that wseless
thing.

This scene was wtterly shocking, almost pulverizing ther
hearts!

Looking at the Four Greatest Masters acting reverently
25 uf they were worskipping God, everyone felt chills
down their spunes and found vt hard to breathe,

Lo Fan dudn't even need to talk. His high—and-mighty
attitide was abready enough to Skatter all ther taunts.

He was just Like an Emperor whom they could only
Skbmit £0.




“T-ThiS o5 umpossible!”

With o pale face, Zhang Lew Looked at the scene while
sweat Soaked through kis Shirt.

He was completely dumbfounded!
This guy had stolen the collection of the Four Greatest
Masters. Yet, the Four Greatest Masters weren't even

angry bt bowed down to him LhStead!

Could vt be that all this was kappening because of Bai
Yi?

Zhong Lev couldn't help but tremble vigorously.

No. That wasa't ot!

Bat Yu was just the Leader of Jiangnan on name, [t was
rumored that she only got to where She was today by
sebling her body to men,

Besides, she wasn't actially who the Four Greatest
Masters respected, but the mystercous existence behind

her!

(f that was the case, why would they care since Bat Yi
WaSh't even here?

What was going on?




Meanwhile, Old Madam Zhang Looked ghastly pale too,
and her eyes were fulled with dosheloef and fear,

“Lin Fan didn't Lie. He actually wasn’t Lying. These
presents were really guven to hum by the Four Greatest

Masters!”

What ske worried and feared the most had really
happened!

At that moment, the atmosphere completely froze.

Everyone dudn't dare to breathe and they dudn't even have
the cournge to Look at Lin Fan.

This scene was Like & dream to them.

Even Zheng Honglian and the rest had to kheel!
What kind of existence dod they humiliate just now?
Trepudation!

Fear!

These emotLons Lingered uh everyone's heart Whith gave
them the creeps, and they were shocked to death.,

At that moment, Zhang Wenkiang's hair alse stood on
end while ke asked tn o trembling vouee, “Masters, d-dud




you really guve these presents to the Zhang family?”
That whstantly cansed everyone to get goosehumps all
over theor body while they tensed up and stared ot the
Four Greatest Masters uh great nervousness.

They were eagerly waiting for theur answers!

However, Zheng Hongluan replied with o cold expression,
HNO',“

No?

Everyone was stunned before they sneered one after
ﬂl‘"»otlﬂ-ﬂ‘r’.

As expected, ot wasn't!

They had been right. How would this useless thing he
WOrthy enough to make the Four Greatest Masters offer
ki theor beloved collectons for hum to guve to the
Zhang family?

But what Zheng Honglian sacd the next second
completely shattered everyone’s hopes!

Zheng Hongloan's face darkened and she Looked at Zhang
Wenkiang with absolute contempt.

‘Do you think the Zhang family o5 worthy enough for the




four of us to give presents? These presents were guven by
uS t0 Mr. Lin!”

To Mr. Lih?
Everyone at the scene couldn’t believe theor ears.

In Zheng Honglian's eyes, was the Zhang family afervor
t0 o wseless son—un-law?

How could that be possible?

Upon hearing that, everyone thowght that Zheng Honglian
Was ¢razy.

At this moment, Ye Shikao sneered as well,

“You're just a decloning family. Do you really think that
you're someone great? Why don't you have some self-
knowledge? If ot wasw't for Mr. Lun, do you think that
you, the Zhang family, wonld be worthy enowgh for us to
give you presents? Such foolish people. Do you think that
you con Stull gain a foothold wh Juangnan after offending
Mr. Lin? What wishful thinking!”

Everyone from the Zhang family felt extremely
himilbiated when they heard him,

Dud they just Lose to a useless son-un-law?




That was absolutely an tnsult!
The Four Greatest Masters must be blind. Even of the
Zhong family completely Lost their status and power,

they were still stronger than the commoners.

How could Lin Fan be mentioned on the same breath as
JLI’LQW‘,?

At this moment, displeasure avertook OLL Madam Zhang's
face.

What dud She hear?

They could no Longer gan o foothold un Jiangnan after
offending Lin Fan?

How conld thes useless thung decide whether they Lived or
dred?

That must be o joke!
Old Madam Zhang's face thstantly grew grave and ske

Looked absolutely scornful, taking the words of the Four
Greatest Masters asa joke.

Therefore, she mocked, “Really? Let me see how this
useless thing LS goung to stop the Zhang family from
entering Jiangnan!”




Upon hearing that, the Four Greatest Masters Looked at
her a5 of She was ah LdLot and Shook theor keads
mockirgly.

She dudn’t even realize that death was khocking on her
door, [t was undeed futile to advise Someone who was
COUrtLg Aeath.

They were Looking forward o seeng of the Zhang family
could remach S0 arrogant after knowing Lin Fan's
Ld@ﬂtLtU.

Receiving Such an attitude from the Zhang family, Lin
Fan sneered and saud, “Since OUd Madam Zhang doesh’t
Like my presents, | might as well take ut all back.”

(mmediately, Ye Shikao sneered, “Ignorant people are
wnworthy of rare treasures Like these.”

“lwonld rather feed this thowsand-year-old gunseng to
dogs than guve ot to the people who humiliated Mr. Lin!”
Zheng Hongloan snatched her present back t00.

“If vt wasw't for the sake of Mr. Lon, [ wouldn't have been
willthg to give Mr. Lik Gongqing's paihting away, what
more t0 these Losers.” Suma Longming gleefully took back
the painting.

When the Zhang family saw them taking back these
treasures, their eyes unstantly turned red wiile greed and




yearning flashed on them,

They wouldn't have monded of they had undeed been stolen
by Lin Fan.

But Lin Fan had actually prepared all these presents to be
guven to them!

Just now, Zhang Wenkiang had even appraised these
treasires.

The paintings of Lub Gongqung, the expert uh Chinese
Landseape painting, was worth 80 million!

The thousand-year—old gunseng was worth 91 mellion!
The poreelacn from Tang Dynasty was worth 78 million!

The Empress Dowager's jade hairpun was worth 110
million!

AUl these were rare treasures with exorbiiant proces that
could only be obtained of one was Licky!

Initially, they thought that the Dragon Copper Bowl was
the most valuable rare treasure among all the other
presents. Unexpectedly, the other four treasures’ value
were also no Less than the Dragon Copper Bowl.

When OLd Madaim Zhang saw the treasures that should




kave belonged 0 her beung taken back by Lun Fan, She
could only feel her heart bleed.

At once, jealowsy and hate overtook her face.

Out of anger and embarrassment, she saud, “Its still too
early to be happy. This wseless thing stole the Blood
Lord’s thungs and enraged the Blood Lord. Seon, ke will
come to Juang Cuty. By that tume, misfortune will not
only befall on this nseless thing. Even all of you who
POkLd YOUur nOSE LALO OUr bUSLAESS Won't escape from being
umplicated!”

Upon hearing that, everyone at the scene suddenly saw the
LLght.

(hdeed!

Even though this useless thing was how supported by the
Four Greatest Masters, they shouldn't forget that Blood
Lovd, Who Was an even more terrifying exustence, hated
Lin Fan to the core!

How could the Four Greatest Masters stop Such a
terrifying existence?

With that thought, everyone from the Zhang family
showed maliceouns smles again,

Although there had been an unterlude, the ending would




still be unchangeable.

They could umagune how furcous Blood Lord would be
When ke found out hiS things were stolen, and ke must be
dyung to rip Lin Fan into preces.

When ke arvived, Lin Fan would undoubtedly be dead!

“Hahaha, Lin Fan, you're such an cdiot! You're even
thinking of stopping the Zhang family from entering
Juangnan, You should thunk about that only of you
manage to Live!”

Zhang Lev stared evilly at Lon Fan and continned, “Now,
not only will you die, but the four tdeots behind you will
also be implicated! Once all of you are dead, Jiangnan
will surely be i chaos. By that tume, [ will take good
care of Bai Yi for you, and we will surely have fun on bed
every night!”

He had Long heard that Bat YU was a rare beanty!
When the Four Greatest Promonent Families of Jiangnan

fell, Bat Yu wounld Lose her backing. BY that time, he
conld do anything ke wanted to her!

Thinking that Lon Fan would be dead and that ke would
get 0 be with his wife soon, kis body skuddered in
eLCLEement.




Upon hearing him, a strong killing untent appeared on Lin
Fan's face.

“In bed? No, youw'll be on hell!”

AS soon aS Lin Fan finiShed hiS Sentence, a terrifyung
Whistle resounded on the entire hotel!
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After that, everyone saw numerous glaring white Light
shoot across the hall while buzzong nouses of helicopters
could be heard outside the hotel.

Crask!

The next Second, under everyone’s panie=stricken gaze,
several fugures broke unto the hotel through the wundows
flagrantly.

10 people!

50 people!

100 people!

They were all un red shorts and Looked fuerce!

These 200 people Looked Like farcous beasts while the
killing thbent Surrounding them spiked to the maximum!

Their arrival ignited the entire scene.
“T-The people from Blood Prison!”
Looking at them, everyone cnstantly felt chills down

their spune because all of them knew that these people
were o bunch of Lunaties!

A bunck of Lunaties that dusregarded theur Lives!




ALL becanse the master they served was the crazoest and
the most terrifying man uh the world,

Everyone could clearly sense that extremely crazy killing
tent from the Blood Prison experts.

This was clearly a troop of ferocious and ruthless experts!
By just Standing there, they gave creeps to everyone on
the Scene, and the Surrownding temperatire cnstantly
dropped.

“The Blood Lord 15 kere!”

Everyone was completely stunned.

Theor eyes were fulled woth fear while they obvionsly
CAME L0 SOME AWAFEALSS.

Blood Lord kad arreved and ke kad even browght 100
Blood Prison experts!

Needless £o think, everyone kinew that he was here to
denounce someone!

Hahaha!

Thinking of that, Zhang Lev was overjoyed. He had been
waiting for this moment for a Long time.




Lon Fan would defunctely be dead!

“Lin Fan, Blood Lord came 0 Settle accomnts with you.
You might as well kneel down and wait for your death
now!” said Zhang Lev jubilantly

At the same tume, he Looked contemptiously at Zhang
Yithen,

“Lhang Yichen, oS this the backing you fouwnd? Do you
thik this useless thing can make the Zhang family

fawut? Hakaha, Your wishful thinking will never
happen!”

Upon hearing that, the rest of the Zhang family Looked
contemptiously at Zhang Yichen too. ALl of them were
mocking her Lhwardly that ske was too foolish to trist a
useless sen-in-law.

Now, it served her right to be umplicated!

Everyone felt that there wouldn't be another surprise
Lgaih.

Lun Fan was defonitely doomed!

At once, everyone stared at Lin Fan mockingly while
Laughing at his musfortune as of he was already o dead

MAK,




Thith, Lhud, thod..

Right at this moment, a string of steady footsteps
approached the door from outside.

The hall became 5o silent that they conld hear a pin drop.

Everyone was aware who would be arriving. Therefore, all
of them held thewr breath while obvious awe conld be seen
on ther faces.

Even the Zhang family hod theor uswal arrogance after
Blood Lord arrived and showed respect t0 him with
flatteries because they khew very well that the person on
front of them was not someone they conld afford to
offend.

Thew, wnder everyone's reverent and scorching gaze, o
figure slowly walked in.

He was uh o well=pressed suct which made him Look very
elegant.

His deep=set sharp eyes were fulled with o deadly anra,
mich Like o vilture,

With a cigarette dangling from his Lips, he scanned the
room with o terrifying gaze as of ke was Looking at a
bunch of nonentities.




Under his gaze, everyone felt theor havr stand on end as of
o ferocious beast was standing erect Lh front of them,
cansung them to fund even breathing dufficult.

“Blood Lord, forguve me for not offering a splendud
welcome!”

At this moment, Old Madam Zhang beamed Like o dog
that Was happy to See itS owner while wagging uts tail,
and She trotted over uh & grovelling manner.

Bekind her, Zhang Lev and Zhang Wenkiang followed
closely.

Theor faces were fulled with excitement and respect!

They kheW that thiS was the best opportunity to be
ohsequions with Blood Lord,

At this moment, Zhang Lev could no Longer Suppress the
killihg untent oh his heart, So ke pounted at Lin Fan with
o malieious face while saying to Blood Lora, “Blood
Lovd, the b¥stard you're Looking for s hum!”

However, after glancing at Lin Fan, Burkons chdifferently
averted his gaze.

“Tdvdn't come kere for kum.”

What?




After kearing what Borkons sacd, the Zhang family and
all the guests were chstantly stunned.

At the same tume, the bright smiles on theur faces froze
completely.

D-Didn't come here for Lin Fan?

Lih Fan Stole your things but you dudn't come here for
kim after arriving with So many people?

Then... Who are you Looking for?

At once, Old Madam Zhang and everyone else felt an
OMLAOWS PremonLtLOn L thelr hearts and She asked in a
trembling vouce, “Blood Lord, ke stole your things. If you
ALdn't come t0 settle accounts with him, who did you
come for?”

At that moment, everyone turned £0 Look at Burkins
neasily and i fear,

Burkons then stared coldly at Old Madam Zhang and the
others. ‘[ came to fund you!”

After Burkins said that, everyone at the scene burst Lnto
AN Uproar.

He came for the Zhang family?




Why dod Blood Lord come for them when they dudn't
offend Blood Lord?

At this moment, cowntless questions appeared Lh
Everyone’s mind.

At the same time, the uneasiness the Zhang family felt
became stronger.

Theor khees trembled while they asked un great fear, “W-
Why dud gou seek us?”

Burkins slowly took out a pen and removed the cap
Lecsurely.

Withessing that, everyone was dumbfounded. They had no
Llea what Burkins was planning to do.

Then, & ruthless smile suddenly appeared on Burkins' face.
“Becanse all of you from the Zhang family deserve to

due!”

Then, he Stabbed the Sharp avh mercilessly thto Zhang
Wenkiang, Who was standing the closest to him.

P!

The nib sank rught whto Zhang Wenkiang's eyeball!

He dudn't even manage to make a sound before collapsing




backward and died!

Everyone was completely stunned by this!
Crazy!

The Blood Lord was crazy!

He just murdered the Third Master of the Zhang family in
broad daylight!

Looking at Zhang Wenkiang, Who was on the floor with
blood spurting out from his eyeball, everyone felt theur
hatr stand on end.

How ruthless!

He ddn't even hesitate and took one Life with one move!
Thump!

Witnessing her son beung murdered publicly, Old Madam
Zhang collapsed onto the grownd out of fear while

Looking extremely terrified,

“Blood Lord, w=why dud you do that?”

Her vouee was tearful, untertwined with grief, undignation
and despair.




They had never offended Burkons. Most umportantly,
Zhong Wenkiang had even met Burkins once before.

Why ded ke kill her son?

Looking rithless, Burkins just took out o handkerchief to
wipe the blood on ki hand with extreme disgust.

“How dare you reject my gufts? You completely
dusregarded the respect | gave you.”

Onee again, everyone's mund was blown,

AL of them felt Like they were strick by thunder, causing
them t0 Shudder vigorously.

Gufts from Blood Lord?
That Dragon Copper Bowl was gifted by Blood Lord?

Everyone realized on horror that the reason for Blood
Lord’s rage was ot Lun Fan, but the Zkang family!

Despacr!

The Zhang family was overwhelmed with despacr!

That Dragon Copper Bowl was actually gufted by Blood
Lord!




Whith meant that Lin Fan was telling the truth!

Zhang Lev was stunned from fear and both ks legs
trembled uncontrollably while ke almost peed humself.

ntially, ke thought that Blood Lord would definitely
come and settle accounts with Lin Fan. Unexpectedly,
Blood Lord actually came to deal with the Zhang family
Lhstead!

Meanwhile, Old Madam Zhang was already starting to
wal.

Her heart was drowned in endless sorrow and despair!
Nothing would have happened of she nicely accepted Lin
Fan's gufts uh the beginning, but she had humilinted him

hStead and thought that they were stolen by him,

Most umportantly, she had Stopped Lin Fan when he was
about to Leave and even tried to kill him on the spot!

(h the end, they had offended Blood Lord and her own son
was killed becanse of ker!

[t was her who drove the Zhang family wto o corner bit
by bit.

Foolish!




She was absolntely foolish!
However, the most desperate Situation had yet to come,

Under everyone’s terrifued gaze, Burkins walked toward
Li Fan and calmly asked, “Mr. Lin, are you okay?”
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‘Mr. Lin, are you okay?’

Whet thiS question was asked, the entire SCEAL Saik Lhto o
strange silence.

Yet, everyone's mond was on o tumult as violent as o
LSURAIML,

Everyone couldn’t believe theor eyes and felt that thelr
souls almost Left their bodies.

[t was beyond unbelievable!
[t was already surprising ehongh when the Four Greatest
Masters bowed down o Lin Fan. But now, even an

existence Like Blood Lord treated Lin Fan politely.

Especially when Blood Lord had the highest rank other
than the King of Blood Proson uh Bleod Prison.

H-How could that be possible?
Zhang Lev was almost un tears.

“I=Impossible! This gooa-Ffor-nothing, c-ut's umpossible
that he..”

When Old Madam Zhang saw that, Ske also felt her heart
thumping wildly,




Everything became so clear now.

Those presents had undeed been given by Blood Lord and
the Four Greatest Masters to Lin Fan.

She dudn’t believe ot when Lin Fan explacned.
Nevther dud she believe ot when Zheng Yicken explavned!
Her stubbornness killed ker own son un the end!

Old Madam Zhang felt duzzy and almost fainted on the
Spot.

Looking at the Zhang family who had almost gone
sane, not a trace of mercy could be found on Lon Fan's
face; there was only endless mockery.

I savd someone would die today. Sinee you LasLSt on
turnihg a birthday party into a funeral, LU grant your
Wish now!”

The whole scene fell tnto o deathly sulence.

No one dared to oppose Lun Fan because everything he said
had come true!

At that moment, everyone Looked at Lin Fan i dishelief.
Was this guy really wseless?




How counld o useless thing Like kim have Sich terrifyung
power?

Old Madam Zhang's eyeS brommed with hatred while She
Looked complicatedly at Lin Fan,

“Who the k¥ are you?”

A useless thung would never have Such strong unfluence.
Lin Fan moved hes Lips while he sneered and replied,
forgot to tell you that the King of Blood Prison has
already offecially collaborated with the New Bai Family
Growp to create a new vaccine for prenmonia together,
And I'm the one who brought about the collaboration!”
Upon kearing that, everyone Looked extremely bitter.

So that was what happened!

No wonder Blood Lord was so polute to Lin Fan and even
gifted Lon Fan his most beloved antique!

No wonder Lo Far was so reassured and emboldened to
attend this bangnet, which was actially o trap i
dusguise that would kill him.

[t was all because of that terrifying man—the King of
Blood Prison!




Old Madam Zhang Langhed at herself mockingly.

She absolutely regretted not Listening to Zhang Yichen's
adviee just now, but there was no use crying over spulled
mulk,

After that, Lon Fan casted a cold glance at Zhang Let.
‘Dl you say that you wanted 0 have s¥x with my wife?”
At once, Zhang Leu felt a shiver run down his spune and he
screamed Skrilly, “Grandmother, save me! [ don't want to

due. Save me, Grandmother!”

He khew clearly that Lin Fan had the ability to kil him
;‘lglv‘"vr,

How would o mere Zhang family have the Strength to
withstand Blood Prison?

Upon hearing his cries, Old Madam Zhang hesitated
broefly before ske sughed and kneeled down on the floor in
the end while Looking at Zhang Yichen with complicated
eyes.

“Yichen, | was wrong. Please forguve your brother!”

However, her words were Like o dagger, ruthlessly
stabbung thto Zhang Yichen's heart.




Dud OLd Madam Zhang plead for her even once when She
was bullied just now?

Wasn't she one of the Zhang family as well?

Old Madam Zhang could never imagine how hirtful ker
CUPrERE ACLLORS Were £0 Zhang Yichen.

However, after some tume, a self-mocking smile appeared
on Zhang Yichen's Lips.

“Lin Fan, please forgive him. He's my grandfather’s eldest
grandson after all.”

Lk Fan furrowed his cyebrows. Yet, ke didn't want to rib
salt thto Zhang Yichen's wound 5o he just said with a
dorkened face, “From today onward, the Zhang family
will be banished from Jiangnan and us forever forbidden
to enter!”

Banished from Juangnan!

Forever forbudden to enter!

Lk Fan's words shocked everyone aga.

This useless son-wn=law of the Ba family really hod the
ability to wnflience the existence of Zhang family i
Juangnan.




That was just unbelievable!

At this moment, the Zhang family was overwhelmed
with despair and resentment while butter smiles appeared
O theur Lups.

After the Zhang family was kecked out of Beujing's curele
of power and unfluence, they had fled to Juangnan Like an
outLast, hoping that they could fund Lon Zuo and
collaborate with him.

Only then would they kave o chance to rise agach.

But now, they were Seen a5 useless by them and were even
banisked from Juangran. That was an absolite Shame.

[f the news spread, the Zhang family would become the
biggest joke o China!

At all these happened because of theur foolishness and
LONCeLt.

Therefore, they Looked butterly remorseful.

(f they hod believed Zhang Yichen, even of they conldn't
fund Lin Zuo, with the help of Lin Fan, they might have
been able to bucld connections with the King of Blood
Pruson.

Bt how...




There were no more presents!

No more chances!

Al no more hope for revival!
None. ALL of them were gone!

Old Madam Zhang remacned kieeling as she said with
extreme remorse, “Yochen, [ beg you. Please tell your
boyfroend to let the Zhang family off! If we Leave
Jiangnan, the Zhang family will truly be doomed. You
wouldn't want your grandfather to die discontented too,
right?”

At once, all the Zhang family kheeled down in front of
Zhong Yichen t00 with umploration clearly seen on theur
faces.

“Yichen, we were wrong. Please guve us another chance!”
“Yichen, we shouldn't have ousted you from your position
a5 & master. You'll still be the Zhang family's master un

the future. Please save us!”

Upon seewng that, Zhang Leu's face became extremely
gloomy.

Meanwhile, Zhang Yichen was stunned,




Lin Fan Sacd that they would kneel and beg her.

He also said that no one would dare to deny her from her
rightful thheritance.

Now, all these were fulfilled!
This man had truly saved her!

Starung at Lun Fan on dishelief, her tears couldn't help
but gush out.

Smiling, Lun Fan extended his hand t0 wipe the tears
from the corner of her eyes.

‘I saudl that everyone from the Zhang family would kneel
down and beg for your forgureness un the end.”

After that, his face grew grave and ke glared coldly at
everyone with kis dugnified eyes.

“As Long a5 Zhang Yichen thherits the position of o
master, the Zhang family will be allowed to Live!”

Upon hearing that, everyone from the Zhang family was
overwhelmed with emotions. Brimming With tears, they
kowtowed repeatedly at Lin Fan and Zhang Yichen.

“Thank you, Mr. Lin. Thank Yyou, Yichen!”




The Zhang family could Live!

This simple sentence was Like heaven=sent to them,
making them overjoyed because they had found hope again.

Even in thewr wildest dream, they would never expect that
W the end, the Zhang family would have to rely on Zhang
Yichen, who they despised, to be saved.

“Lin Fan, thank you!”

Zkang Yichen sobbed with tears. She couldn't deScribe her
feelings now.

She even had the urge to pownce on Lin Fan and forcefully
kLSS him Withowt conSudering anything.

To violate hom!

And £0 ravage this king of o man!

Lin Fan had a0 vdes What She was thinking so he only
saud with o smile, “No one can snateh your family away
from you when 'm here becanse now, the Zhang family 1S

yours!”

After that, Lun Fan stared furmly at Zhang Lei.

“You might be exempted from death but not from
punishment! (UL take one of your Legs.”




What?!

Everyone from the Zhang family was stunned becanse they
thought that this tneident had passed. Unexpectedly, L
Fan still refused to Let Zhang Lew off easily.

But soon, they quiekly came back to theor serses and
recalled that Zhang Lev kad wanted to kill Lin Fan just
now, and he had even wanted t0 humiliate kis wife,

Therefore, breaking one of his Legs was already lentent
ENOUGh.

“‘No!”

Upon hearing that, Zhang Lev almost peed himself out of
fear. Hus eyes were fulled with horror and he wailed to
Old Madam Zhang again.

“Grandmother, save me! [ don't want to be crippled!”

Old Madam Zhang's expression changed and she tried to
speak 0 Lin Fan.

However, before she cowld utter o word, Lok Fan cut her
off rudely. “Shut up. The Zhang family 15 on no place to
bargain with me now!”

Ol Madam Zhang was stunned for a moment. Then,
butterness appeared on her face and she dudn't dare to




Speak anymore.

‘Do ot!”

After o shout from Burkins, a group of Blood Prison
experts unstantly rushed out and pinned Zhang Lei £o the
gi’UU-l'"»d,

crack!

The sound of bounes breaking could be heard.

“Ahp!IT”

Zhang Lev Let out o shrill scream before ke favnted on the
Spot out of Lntense pain.
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Then, Lin Fan Sacd o Barkins, “Clean up this mess!”

With that, ke Left the scene with Zhang Yithen behind
ki,

The tone of hiS command once agach made everyone
couldn’t believe their ears.

Meanwhile, the members of the Zhang family were all
slumped to the ground as of all theur energy was sucked
out of them, and theor backs were soaked with cold sweat.

At that moment, they felt Like they had just escaped
death and they kad o Strong butter taSte o their month,

No matter what, [0 never want to See Lon Fan agach!
Thes man oS ¢he Living Aevcl!

After they Left the hotel, Lin Fan and Zhang Yichen drove
off.

“Lin Fan, thank you for helping me. I'LL definitely need to
give thanks properly!”

Zhang Yichen felt grateful toward Lon Fan and ot that
uhstant, she had completely fallen head over heels for
him. The desere and Love that were orugunally suppressed
Were now swarming out wneontrollably.

[t made her stare at Lin Fan obsessively and Ske was not




bothered t0 hide her admiration for him,

Lit Fan smiled and jokingly asked, “Thank me? How are
You goLhg to thank me then?”

“Why don't | become your mistress?” Zhang Yichen
blurted ont cmmediately. In order to become Lin Fan's
Lover, she even dusregarded her dignity.

Lin Fan was ihstantly dumbfounded by her reply and he
even doubted hiS hearung.

He Looked at Zhang Yichen on dishelief and sacd, “You are
the national goddess so be careful of what you say.
Otherwise, of the paparazze recorded this, you won't be
able to clear your name!”

However, Zhang Yichen had already Lost all rationality
and she didn't care about anything else.

Do you think that 'm not worthy of you?” Zhang Yicken
asked nervously.

Then, she suddenly thought of something and with
blushing cheeks, she clenched the corners of her clothes
and sacl, “There’s nothing | have that [ can use to thank
you other thaw my body! (f you don’t dislike ut, we can go
o o hotel. | don't mind even of you don't recognize me as
your woman th publie!”




Li Fan coughed violently and only felt that Zhang
Yiehen's words were getting more and more frightenihg.

JUst when he was about t0 Say Something, kis phone
suddenly rang. He answered the phone and heard o voice
that had been changed by a vouce changer. “Bat Yu 1S at
Juangber and she woll die soon!”

With that, the other party hung hp the phone.

AL of o sudden, Lin Fan's gaze was fulled with endless
MIFACrous Lhieht, a5 Lf there was & horrible tSuname that
Was about t0 burst out of his hody.

Zhang Yicheh, Who was uh the car with hum, suddenly felt
a5 uf she had fallen thto an cee cave and ker body
wneontrollably shivered on fear,

The romantic atmosphere that was there thstantly
dusappeared.

At thiS moment, Zhang Yichen was afraid of Lin Fan and
her pupils shrank fiercely. It was as of she had watched 4

Aemon awaken.

“Len Fan, you...”

“Yichen, you should head home furst! | have some matters
to deal with!”




L Fan's vouce was no Longer as gentle as before. Instead,
Lt was unereaibly Low and deep, Loke the roar of the beast.

Zhang Yichen could feel that this man was Suppressing
kiS ahger.

Something happened! ['m sure something bad has happencs!
['ve never seen Lon Fan Like thes before. [£75 as of he os
completely out of control!

Before she had tume t0 react, Lin Fan had already
dusappeared without o trace, as uf he had vaniShed Lato
thih aLr.

Lk Fan was extremely outraged.

Fund out Bat YU'S exact Location and report Lt to me i
three minntes! Otherwise, all of you will die!”

After the members of Blood Prison heard his command,
everyone was L complete panie!

Something bad happened to the gueen and our king os
utterty furious!

Frek! Who dares to attack the queen of Blood Prison?!

nstantly, every member of the Blood Prison arownd the
world went crazy and they hurroedly used all theur
COMECELORS t0 Search around Juangbed!




At the same tume, Juanghel's network secirity
department was completely paralyzed.

Damn! Qur network security has been attacked up to ten
mublion tumes! More than 100,000 hackers are working
together 0 hack our security network! What the kell s
going on?!”

“I' kave no tdeal China has never offended these hackers
before. Why are they working together to attack owr
firewall?”

‘We're doomed! This has never happened to us before. It's
even more terrifyong than cyber warfare. What the kell
happened?!”

Every security officer was completely dumbfounded!
As they stood un front of the computer and watched the
soaring defieit, all of them revealed a Look of wtter

shotk! None of them could believe what was happening!

With theor power alone, it was umpossible for them to
Stop the jount attack of these 200,000 hackers!

Seeihg thiS, the Leader of the securcty department, Zhao
Chian, was sweating uh panic. His gaze was filled with
horror as he roared, “Fund out Why this (S kappening! Who
L5 vt that 1S powerful enough to rally 100,000 hackers to
attack at the same time?!”




At the same tume, Juanghel's network secirity
department was completely paralyzed.

Damn! Qur network security has been attacked up to ten
mublion tumes! More than 100,000 hackers are working
together 0 hack our security network! What the kell s
going on?!”

“I' kave no tdeal China has never offended these hackers
before. Why are they working together to attack owr
firewall?”

‘We're doomed! This has never happened to us before. It's
even more terrifyong than cyber warfare. What the kell
happened?!”

Every security officer was completely dumbfounded!
As they stood un front of the computer and watched the
soaring defieit, all of them revealed a Look of wtter

shotk! None of them could believe what was happening!

With theor power alone, it was umpossible for them to
Stop the jount attack of these 200,000 hackers!

Seeihg thiS, the Leader of the securcty department, Zhao
Chian, was sweating uh panic. His gaze was filled with
horror as he roared, “Fund out Why this (S kappening! Who
L5 vt that 1S powerful enough to rally 100,000 hackers to
attack at the same time?!”




Beads of cold sweat continued o seep from his forehead.

15 Joangbes about to be attacked? Why is this only
happening to Jianghec? This (s a targeted attack! Even
Lhe Entire Aark web oS actovely attacking us right now!

Just then, o securcty offecer suddenly stumped to the
grownd with & thud, a5 of he had just seen & ghost while
he Stared at hiS COMPULEr SCreen Ui horroY.

“What's wrong?!” Zhao Bin seolded furcousty.

The security officer’s face was pale as a sheet and his
fungers trembled as he pounted at the sereen o front of
him. “Sur, L=Look!”

Zhoo Chuan Suddenly had o bad feeling and he hurriedly
strode toward his computer.

When ke saw o red-colored skull appear on the screen, he
unstantly collapsed to the ground too and drops of cold
sweat dropped down his forehead.

“B-Blood Prison!”
Zhao Chuan's face completely turned pale and his eyes

were wide open un korror. He conldn't believe what he was
Looking at.

He funally khew who ot was that had Such Strong power




to rally hackers all over the world,

[t was the king of Blood Prison! The terrifyingly
powerful king that had been ruling the wnderground ever
sihee ten years ago and established an undying dynasty uh
the entire wndergrownd world!

However, the Blood Prison always had o good
relationship With Ching over the years and they had
worked together more than once. They were i & fruendly
alliance but now, the Blood Prison was attacking
Juangber's network security.

Why ¢S this happening?! Damn ot!

Zhao Chuan's back was already soaked with cold sweat
and at that moment, ke felt as of ke was about to 9o
UNSARE. Who on earth offended Such a powerful figure and
Aragged Joangbec down with them?!

“Sur,we can’t hold back muck Longer!” someone Shonted
ot Zhoo Chitan.

However, with a butter expression on his face, Zhao Chian
replied, “The people who are attacking us are from Blood
Prison. 1t's umpossible for us to resust them.”

Meanwhile, the kelicopter that Lin Fan was ih had
arrived at Bavyun Coty o Jiangber and they Landed right
W front of an auction called the Golden Flux,




Hus eyes were fulled with murderous cntent and ke Looked
extremely fierce!

Whoever dares to hurt my queen will pay the price with
blood!

With o bang, Lon Fan directly knocked out the Security
ghards before he kicked open the door of the Golden Flix
AUCELON.

HLS actLons Lhstantly shocked everyone that was un the
AUCtLON. Every guest of the auction then turned to Look
toward the deorway, theluding Bat Y,

“Lin Fan, why are you here?” Bac Yo asked puzzledly.

When She saw Lur Fan's bloodshot eyes, she was Stinned.
Furthermore, Lun Fan Looked as of he was about to et
someone alive and the aura he emitted made her feel
worried. Bac Yo had never seen Lin Fan Like this before!
At the same tume, Lin Fan couldn’t help but frown.

Bar Yi Looks alright.

With that, ke hurriedly walked up to Bav Yo and asked,
“Are you okay?”

With a confused Look on her face, Bai Yo replied, “Of
course I'm okay. I'm only attending an aunction. Hirry up
and Sit down. Don't canse o scene!”




Lin Fan then Sat down and with a grum expression, he
saud, “Someone called me just now and sacd that you have
been kidnapped so [ rushed over kere from Jiang Cuty.”

Seehg how worried ke was about her, Bat Yo felt o warm
feeling un her heart. Then, She winked at Lon Fan and sacd,
“Maybe 1t's just a prank. Don't be so umpulsive next
tume!”

A prank?

L Fan didn't agree with ker because he had o bad feeling
that Something was about to happen, s Lf Luring him
here was just the furst step of theur plan,

Just then, o very katefal vouce saud, “Ladies and
gentlemen, Lot me Ltrodice you £o this b*stard who (s
dressed Luke o beggar. He s Lin Fan, the useless man who
Leeches off of Presudent Bal Yi!”

What?!

Bai YU's expression immediately changed and She turned
to Look at the person who was talking.

1t’s Xiao Tingmn!




After hearing what Xiao Tingjun Satd, the entire anction
room Went LAEO GR Uproar.

“So thiS 1S Bal YU'S hushand, the Live-on Son-un-law that
Leeches off Bay Yi2!”

“He really does Look poor. | can’t beleve Bar Y fell n
Love with & man Like him. What o Shame!”

“How 15 1t possible that such a Loser son-un-law dares to
even come here? Doesn't he feel embarrassed? s ke even
Worthy to enter the anction?”

The moment the wealthy people at the auction saw Lin
Fan, o contemptuous smile appeared on theur faces. It was
a5 Uf they were Looking at a foke.

Becanse uh theor eyes, a Loser Like Lon Fan who came from
the bottom of the society was ot qualified £o Sit with
them,

Xueo Tingfun's gaze at Lin Fan and Bae Yo was fulled
With endless hatred.

=

Because of thes b¥stard and thes b¥tch, [ cannot fally be
man for the rest of my Life! [ want to tear them both to
Shreds! But before [ kill them, [ want to severely
kumiliate them first!

Then, ke smiled grimly and casulted the two of them.




“What's wrong with the Golden FLik? Why are they just
Letting anyone wn? Are they purposely trying to make us
feel disgusted?”

Hearung this, everyone else jouned o,

“He's rught. l'm about to fant from wis dusgusting smell.
Hurry up and kick him ou!”

“Dear boy, this oS the Golden FLik anction. You are not
gualifed to sut here of you don't have o net worth of over
100 milloon, You can Leave now!”

\’fYO_M.:[J)

Seeing this, & grum expression appeared on Bat YU's face
and she couldn’t help but feel furious.

We're never offended these people before but why are they
humiliatong us?

She wanted to rebuke them bt before she had the chance
to speak, Lun Fan had already turned arownd and glared at
the rich people.

“Um on a really bad mood right now! So of you don't
want to die, [ advise you all to shut up!”

nstantly, everybody felt the strong malice un his words.




However, strangely, this sense of malice seemed to be
substantial and they couldn’t help but break out wn cold
sweat. [t was as uf they had fallen unto an ee cellar!

ALl of the swdden, the atmosphere around them became
extremely depressing.

The moment Lin Fan spoke those words that were fulled
with murderous untent, everybody could clearly feel that
he was forcefully trying to suppress his desire to kill.
Whith was why they were terrofued and extremely
ARKLOUS,

Nobody dared o say anything else. [t was as Lf they were
afravd that Lin Fan might tear them to shreds of they
dared say another word.

The entire anction was so silent one could hear a pun drop.
AS for Bay Y, she was Looking at Lun Fan o horror too.
[5 thiS my husband who Listens to and obeys ererything /
Say? One sentence was all ot took for him to terrty
Comntless powerful men cn the hall. [ feel Like I'm

Areamong!

“The anction officially starts now!”

Just then, the words of the emcee funally pulled the rich
people L the hall back from their state of horror.




Then, o Look of Shame appeared on theur faces.

The thought that wealthy powerful men Like them were
terrfied by the words of o Loser made them feel a strong
hatred,

They wanted to tear Lin Fan up from Limb to Limb!

With that, everyone suppressed the strong feeling of
hatred toward Lon Fan for they were planning to take
revenge on Lun Fan and Bal YU after the auction ended.

Then, under ereryone’s gaze, a few machines were pushed
o the stage by the auction staff one by one.

The moment Bat Yo Set eyes on those machines, her gaze
was fulled with burning desire becanse these machines
Were the reason She jouned the anction.

“These are the X-type pharmacentieal machines, the best
pharmacentical machines un the world, We have o total of
100 wnits and the starting price os 2 billoon!”

The moment the emeee funished speaking, Bal Yi
mpatiently racsed ker hand and shouted, ‘1.5 billion!”

Looking at theSe machines, the other budders Lost unterest
because they were not working on the medical freld Like
Bai Yi.




Bai Yu was overjoyed because she conld easily obtain
these mackines of nobody competed with her.

However, at that moment, the detestful vouee yelled
agaih, “20 billion!”

Everyone ummediately turned to Look un the durection
Where the voice came from and they Saw that vt was Xiao
Tungjin. There was a sneer on kiS face and his gaze
revealed a sense of provocation and delight as ke Stared
stracght at Lin Fan and Bay Yi.

At that whstant, the roch people wn the hall all showed
Joyful expressions because they kinew that the Xiao
family dud not do business uh the pharmacentieal chanstry
at all. Xvao Tungjun's bid was clearly to provoke Lin Fan
and Bat Yi.

“Bav Yi, [ know that these machines are really umportant
t0 you. If you sleep with me for one night, ['LL give them
all to you for free. What do you think?” Xiao Tingjun
asked with o perverted Look on his face. At that moment,
he dudn't care about Bai YU's Ldentity ahymore becanse he
kiew that she would be as good as dead by tonight!

ALU ke was thinkihg of was taking revenge for what they
dud to him back then by tortiuring Bal Yi!

“In your dreams!”




Bav Yu's face turned pale. Then, she no Longer wanted to
see Xuao Tingjun's face that disgusted her so She turned to
the stage and shouted, “2.5 billion!”

“You ungrateful bXtch!” Xiao Tungjun sneered. His
expression ummediately became distorted and hideous as
ke roared, “4 billion!”

There was an inStant uproar in the hall!

Kiao Tingfun has racsed the price by 1.5 billion! It seems
Luke he (S determoned to win this bateh of pharmacentical
machines!
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Bal YU's body trembled with anger and ker face was full
of humiliation,

“B¥teh, how dare you be 5o arrogant Lk my territory? Let
me tell you this. Without my agreement, you will never
take these mackines away today!”

Xuao Tingjun burst unto wild Langhter. “l know that these
pharmacentieal machines are extremely important to the
New Baw Family Group's medicine branch but sadly, I'm
richer than you! Besides, 'm presty sire that a poor girl
LLke Yyou won's kave ahy money to continie hudding
anymore, right?”




Hearing this, Bac Yo Looked extremely upset because he
WS right.

Indeed, her working capital was only over 3 billion. She
had wavested the rest of her money o the production of
Lhe REW PREUMORLA VALCLAL,

With only her wealth, it was umpossible for her to
compete With the Xuao family that hod wealth
accimulated over the past 400 years,

AU she could do was watch a5 Xeao Tongjin took away
the pharmacentical machines that were enough to Lhcrease
the speed of vaccne production by several tumes.

The rest of the guests all started to sneer and Looked at
Bal Yi With contempt.

ThiS Woman oS SHCh an chvot! She (S Lucky that the Young
Master of the Xiao family (S cnierested on her but She
Would rather be with that Loser than obey Xiao Tingun.
Look at what happened! Tonight, without Xiao Tingfmn's
agreement, Bar Yo won't be able to get anything she
WARES from this anction! Serves her right!

But after that, a Scene that made the whole andience
stare o dushelief happened!

°S billion!”




Everyone had o horrufued Look on their face as they saw
Lit Fan calmly racse his hand and bid!

Everyone was completely dumbfounded and they even
suspected that they were hallucinating!

[ can't believe that this Loser that Leeches off his wife's
family dares to even bod! His wife was already defeated
by Xiao Tingjmn. What Aoes thes Loser have? | think he
has gone Lrazy!

At that moment, everybody Looked on with anticipation.
[t was as of they were waiting for Lun Fan to embarrass
l’lLWLS@Lf.

[t wasn't just them, even Bat Yo was stunned and She
ankiously shouted, “Stop budding! | don't have the money
Lo save you from your mistakes!”

Meanwhile, Xeao Tungjun burst into Laughter. “Bat Y1, Ok,
Bai Yi. You really dud marry a fantastie hushand! §
billoon? (F this Live=un son-th=Law can pay up 5 billion,
(LU Ciek his shoes! (F you bud but don't pay up, Yyou have to
pay Loguidated damages whieh o5 at Least 1 billion.
Hahaha! Both of you are doomed!”




